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Corporate Profile
AR

China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 3623)
(the “Company”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is the first
non-state-owned guarantee service provider in the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC” or “China”) listed in Hong Kong.

Our Group positions itself as a regional leader in providing enterprises
in Guangdong Province, mainly small and medium sized enterprises
(SMEs), with all-rounded and integrated guarantee and financial
services. According to an industry report issued by Ipsos Hong Kong
Limited in October 2013 (the “Ipsos Report”), Guangdong Success
Finance Guarantee Company Limited, the principal operating subsidiary
of our Group (“Success Guarantee”), ranked as the third and the first
non-state-owned financial guarantee service provider in Guangdong
Province and Foshan City, respectively.

Our Group mainly provides financial guarantees to our customers to
assist them in obtaining loans from banks or other financial institutions.
Our Group also provides non-financial guarantees, including
performance guarantees and litigation guarantees, to meet the various
needs of our customers. In addition to provision of guarantee services,
our Group provides tailor-made financial consultancy services by
proposing different financing methods or products to our customers
and assisting them to apply for financing.

Our Group has established long-term cooperation relationships with 20
financial institutions in China, including, among others, a policy bank,
state-owned commercial banks, joint-stock commercial banks, local
commercial banks, rural banks, a provincial re-guarantee company,
a trust company, a sino-foreign jointly funded inter-regional financial
guarantee institution, a large finance leasing company and internet
financial platforms. Such stable and long-term cooperation relationships
have not only broadened the customer base and increased business
opportunities of our Group, but have also given our Group a significant
competitive advantage over its competitors and helped our Group to
maintain its sustainable development.
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Corporate Information

RNEER

REGISTERED OFFICE

Fourth Floor, One Capital Place
P.O. Box 847, Grand Cayman
KY1-1103

Cayman Islands

PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG REGISTERED
UNDER PART Xl OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE
21st Floor, CCB Tower

3 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
3623

CAYMAN ISLANDS SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Appleby Trust (Cayman) Ltd.
Clifton House, 75 Fort Street
P.O. Box 1350

Grand Cayman KY1-1108
Cayman Islands

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai

Hong Kong

AUDITORS
KPMG
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LEGAL ADVISERS

As to Hong Kong law:

Pang & Co.

in association with Loeb & Loeb LLP
COMPLIANCE ADVISER
RaffAello Capital Limited

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of China Ltd., Foshan Branch
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., Foshan Branch
Foshan Rural Commercial Bank Co. Ltd., Jinlan Branch

COMPANY WEBSITE ADDRESS
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Financial Highlights

MBEME
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
S BZE
2013 4 20124
12831 H 12A31H
LEE IEFE
(RMB’000)  (RMB’000)  Change in
(AR%EFRx) (AR®TR) -y
Revenue gy 53,328 57,138 -6.7%
Other revenue Hiblhz 13,262 16,172 -18.0%
Profit before taxation excluding FRF AT R
listing expenses (FBfELHEX) 57,591 65,000 -11.4%
Profit before taxation KRB B R A 32,620 61,717 -471%
Profit for the year FEZR 19,041 47,655 -60.0%
Earnings per share (RMB per share) ERER(ERARY) 0.06 0.16 -62.5%
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
R 2013 % 2012 %
12831 H 12H31H
(RMB’ 000) (RMB’ 000) Change in
(AE®TT) (AR¥TR) E#E)
Total assets EEAE 705,941 468,850 50.6%
Total equity EREE 656,902 405,608 62.0%

m FEl &R & B & B2 R B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Four-year Financial Summary

WES Py

For the year ended 31 December
HZ12A31 HLLEE

2013 2012 2011 2010
F—=f 2 —F——F ZE2-ZF
Profitability data (RMB’ 000) BRagHhER
(AR#F)
Revenue Uz 53,328 57,138 53,528 35,111
Profit from operation T 25,508 59,551 45,814 33,423
Profit before taxation MREL AR 32,620 61,717 46,433 35,273
Profit for the year FR@EF 19,041 47,655 34,505 25,773
Basic earnings per share BRERZR
(RMB per share) (BRAR®) 0.06 0.16 0.12 0.09
Profitability ratios (%) BT EE 2 (%)
Operating profit margin (Note 1) KERRR (1) 61.2 108.0 86.7 100.5
Net profit margin (Note 2) HFZ(MEE2) 35.7 83.4 64.5 73.4
Effective tax rate (Note 3) BRBE(ME3) 41.6 22.8 25.7 26.9
Return on total assets (Note 4) EEBREERAET4) 2.7 10.2 8.4 6.6
Return on shareholders’ PR R B3R (AL 5)
equity (Note 5) 2.9 11.7 10.8 11.0
Operating ratios (as percentage E&LLE(HEEH
of turnover) (%) B ) (%)
Staff costs BIRHA 12.0 6.9 6.0 8.0
Assets and liabilities EEREEERE
data (RMB’ 000) (AR#EFT)
Non-current assets FRBERE 165,359 176,867 132,483 99,194
Current assets REBEE 540,582 291,983 280,660 289,263
Current liabilities BiEI =N 36,508 43,370 61,958 103,807
Net current assets REEEFE 504,074 248,613 218,702 185,456
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 12,531 19,872 31,981 49,951
Net assets EEFE 656,902 405,608 319,204 234,699
Assets and Working EEREEELER (%)
Capital data (%)
Current ratio (Note 6) TENLE(HEF6) 1,480.7 673.2 453.0 278.7
Return on assets (Note 7) BEBRMEZ7) 2.7 10.2 8.4 6.6
Return on equity (Note 8) R B3R (M2 8) 3.5 13.2 12.5 11.6
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Four-year Financial Summary

ILES P

Notes:

1.

Operating profit margin is calculated based on dividing profit before
taxation by revenue and multiplied by 100%

Net profit margin is calculated based on dividing the profit for the year by
revenue and multiplied by 100%

Effective income tax rate is calculated based on dividing the income tax
by the profit before taxation and multiplied by 100%

Return on total assets is calculated based on dividing profit for the year
by the total assets and multiplied by 100%

Return on shareholders’ equity is calculated based on dividing profit for
the year by the total equity and multiplied by 100%

Current ratio is calculated based on dividing current assets by current
liabilities and multiplied by 100%

Return on assets is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholders of our Company by total asset and multiplied by
100%

Return on equity is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholder of our Company by the weighted average balance of
total equity as at the beginning and end of the relevant year and multiplied
by 100%
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Dear shareholders,

It is a great honour for me, on behalf of the board of directors (the
“Board”) of the Group to present to you the first annual report for the
year ended 31 December 2013 after the successful listing (the “Listing”)
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) on 13 November 2013 (the “Listing Date”).

The Listing of our Company marks an important milestone of our
Group. Our Group has become the first non-state-owned company
focused in the provision of guarantee service in the PRC to be listed in
Hong Kong. The obtaining of a listing status in Hong Kong has not only
strengthened our position as a regional leader in providing guarantee
and financial services in China, but has also allowed our Group to
access to the international capital markets for expanding our business.
The overwhelming subscription and market response to the Listing also
re-affirmed that the investors are confident in the management and the
business prospects of our Group.

As our Group has allocated considerable resources and manpower
for the Listing in the year of 2013, and the tightening macro-economy
and financial environment in China have affected the implementation
of our business strategies to some extent the financial results for
the year ended 31 December 2013 were inevitably slightly affected.
However, building on our competitive advantages developed over time,
our Group has proactively responded to substantial challenges and
uncertainties arising from changes in global economy and state policies
and achieved a comprehensive and balanced development. The Board
is confident that the financial results of our Group will improve in the
coming year.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERWE

In 2013, the State Council of the PRC has issued the El2% (2013)67 55X
(FARERIBFEBEBRABNERARNWIEEZR) (State Department
Guo Fa (2013) Article No. 67 (“Opinion on Providing Financial Support
for Economic Restructuring and Transformation” being its unofficial
English translation), in order to resolve the difficulties that SMEs are
facing in obtaining bank financing in the PRC. The government intends
to develop financial services for SMEs and facilitate the SMES rising
fund with less financing cost, by supporting healthy development of
financial institutions, eg. financial guarantee companies and microcredit
companies. The Board believes that there will be positive impacts on
the Group.

The Group will continue to look for opportunities to expand the service
platform and market share, enhance the service quality, focus on
product innovation and development and strengthen the risks control
of the Group in order to maximize the returns to shareholders and lower
the Group’s overall risks.

Looking ahead, we are positive about our business outlook in the
medium to long-term prospects of the guarantee and financing
industries in the PRC. Meanwhile, we will remain cautious on
any possible impact from the ongoing changing global economic
environment and the PRC regulatory environment. We are well-
positioned to meet challenges and move forward smoothly.

Our Group would like to express our appreciation to all staff members
for their outstanding contribution towards our Group’s development.
I, on behalf of our Board, wish to sincerely thank our management
for their dedication and diligence, and they are the key factors for
our Group to continue its success in future. Also, | wish to extend my
gratitude for the continued support from our shareholders, customers
and business partners. We will continue to deliver sustainable business
development, so as to realise higher values and returns for our
shareholders and other stakeholders.

Mr. Zhang Tiewei
Chairman and executive Director

Foshan City, Guangdong Province, the People’s Republic of China
14 April 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

OVERVIEW

In 2013, the tightening macro-economy and financial environment in
China have affected the implementation of our business strategies
to some extent. However, building on our competitive advantages
developed over time, our Group has proactively responded to
substantial challenges and uncertainties arising from changes in
global economy and state policies and achieved a comprehensive and
balanced development.

Our Group has achieved the following remarkable business results
upon the Listing:

Q)

On 29 November 2013, our Group entered into a proportional re-
guarantee cooperation agreement with a re-guarantee company,
which is one of the current largest guarantee institutions in the
PRC, pursuant to which the guarantee institution agreed to
guarantee the whole or a portion of the guarantee obligations
in respect of the guarantee businesses prescribed therein, and
our Group agreed to pay this re-guarantee company for the
proportional re-guarantee in respect of each guarantee business
prescribed therein. Entering into the cooperation agreement
helps us to further reduce our risk exposure under the guarantee
obligation, and also allows our Group to expand our customer
base.

Our Group’s entering into a cooperation agreement with a large
state-owned leasing company with limited liability and developing
guarantee business on internet platform have expanded our
cooperation network from traditional commercial banks to
other financial institutions, and thus help us to minimise loan
undertaking risks arising from changes in bank policies.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BUSINESS

Our financial guarantee business maintained a stable income in 2013.
Our Group mainly provides financial guarantees to SMEs to assist them
in obtaining loans from banks or other financial institutions. Our Group
has had business relationships with 20 financial institutions, including,
among others, a policy bank, state-owned commercial banks, joint-
stock commercial banks, local commercial banks, rural banks, a
provincial re-guarantee company, a trust company, a sino-foreign cross
regional financial guarantee institution, a large finance leasing company
and internet financial platforms.

The balance of financial guarantee amount as at 31 December
2013 was approximately RMB1,207.9 million (2012: approximately
RMB1,427.9 million). Income from financial guarantees for the year
ended 31 December 2013 was approximately RMB41.7 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 7.7% as compared to
approximately RMB45.2 million for the year ended 31 December
2012. Such decrease was mainly attributable to the limited credit
scale and slowed pace of lending from banks as a result of the state’s
strengthening control over macro-economy through increasing legal
deposit-reserve ratio and decreasing the market liquidity. Also, since
our Company finished the Listing in November 2013, the positive
market effect brought by the Listing has not been fully reflected in the
financial results for the year ended 31 December 2013.

NON-FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BUSINESS

Our non-financial guarantee business mainly involves the provision
of litigation guarantee and performance guarantee in relation to, inter
alia, the performance of payment obligations under the agreements
entered into between our customers and their counter-parties. The
balance of non-financial guarantee amount as at 31 December 2013
was approximately RMB349.2 million (2012: approximately RMB115.8
million). Income from non-financial guarantees for the year ended
31 December 2013 was approximately RMB1.4 million, representing
an increase of approximately 40.0% as compared to approximately
RMB1.0 million for the year ended 31 December 2012.

(1) Litigation guarantee business
The purpose of litigation guarantees is to provide guarantee to
the court that we will compensate the litigating counter-party
for the loss incurred as a result of the freezing of the counter-
party’s property by the court due to our customers’ inappropriate
application for property preservation against the counter-party.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Income from litigation guarantees for the year ended 31 December
2013 was approximately RMBO0.8 million (2012: approximately
RMBO0.4 million).

(2) Performance guarantee business

During the past three years, our Group has provided performance
guarantees in relation to (i) the payment obligations of customers
under contracts for the sale of goods between our customers
and these suppliers; and (ii) the obligations of customers under
contracts for acquisitions of land (including their obligation to
pay the acquisition price by installments and to build an office in
accordance with the specifications stipulated in the contracts).

Income from performance guarantees for the year ended 31
December 2013 was approximately RMBO0.7 million (2012:
approximately RMBO0.6 million).

FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY SERVICES

Our Group also provides tailor-made financial consultancy services to
our customers by entering into consultancy services agreements with
them.

Income from financial consultancy services for the year ended
31 December 2013 was approximately RMB10.9 million (2012:
approximately RMB11.0 million).

During the past three years, most of the customers of our Group for
financial consultancy services were SMEs. As SMEs in the PRC may,
due to their size of operation, lack of experienced staff in handling
loan applications, and they may not be familiar with compliance
matters regarding relevant rules and regulations or lending institutions’
requirements, with our established cooperation with lending banks and
institutions and experience in the financial services field and hence our
ability to understand the requirements of lending institutions, trends
in the market as well as financial products offerings in the market, we
would be able to provide all-rounded financial consultancy services
to our customers that suit their needs. We believe that financial
consultancy services would also be a good opportunity for us to
expand and diversify our business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEENWED N

CAPITAL INCREASE

The registered capital of Success Guarantee was increased from
RMB250 million to RMB330 million on 26 January 2014. Our Board
believes that the increase in registered capital will allow Success
Guarantee to undertake a larger scale of guarantee business.

The registered capital of Foshan Chancheng Success Micro Credit
Company Limited (“Success Credit”) was increased from RMB200
million to RMB250 million on 23 December 2013. As the increase in
registered capital of Success Credit was not subscribed by its equity
owners on a pro-rata basis, Success Guarantee increased its equity
interests in Success Credit from 18.18% to 19.09%.

Our principal target is to expand our business into various
representative pillar industries in the township of Foshan City, such as
ceramics, textile, metal industry, household appliances and furniture.
The industry distribution is relatively diversified and thus can reduce
unsystematic risks associated with over-concentrated customer base.

Under the current economic conditions, there have been frequent
changes in the policies of some commercial banks. They have
tightened their scale of loans as there are increasing signs showing
that they may only collect funds but lend out loans. In addition, they
have gradually tightened policies for cooperative guarantee institutions
or required them to re-obtain relevant admissions. In face of the
challenges mentioned above, we have strengthened our cooperation
with financial institutions such as other guarantee institutions, large
finance lease companies and innovative internet financial platforms
during the year to further expand our customer base, offered innovative
services and products to satisfy customers’ needs and dealt with
challenges brought by changes in government policies.

INDUSTRY REVIEW

Overview of the economy of the PRC, Guangdong Province and
Foshan City

According to the National Bureau of Statistics of China, the nominal
compound annual growth rate (“CAGR”) of GDP between 2008 and
2012 was 13.4%, making China one of the fastest growing major
economies in the world.

According to the State Administration for Industry & Commerce of the
People’s Republic of China, as at 31 December 2011, there were over
50 million of SMEs in the PRC. Historically, the State policy tended to
be more favourable to large enterprises but less support to SMEs. Such
policy was one of the reasons why it was difficult for SMEs to obtain
funds. Large enterprises could obtain funds from the capital market
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and monetary markets without much difficulty while there existed
significantly higher financial barriers to SMEs and they needed to pay
higher costs to obtain funds.

Based on statistics available, since 2012, SMEs have been contributed
over 60% of GDP and over 50% of tax revenue to the PRC and have
become an essential driving force behind the economic development
of China. In response to this, in August 2013, the State Council
promulgated the Implementation of Opinion on Supporting the Healthy
Development of Small and Micro Enterprises (B 7% Bz B8 A X # /N 1%
THEBEZENEREER) (Guo Ban Fa [2013] No. 87), which clearly
states the importance of enriching and innovating the mode of financial
services for SMEs, and encourages the constant development of
specialty products in accordance with the characteristics of SMEs of
different types and in different stages of development to provide SMEs
with tailored financial products and services. Meanwhile, it also states
that the State will actively develop small financial institutions, open up
the channels for private capital to have access to the financial sector,
and establish SMEs financial services institutions of wide coverage,
differentiation and high efficiency.

The GDP per capita of Foshan City grew at a CAGR of approximately
9.4% from 2007 to 2012. Since 2000, Foshan City has ranked the 3rd
in terms of GDP amongst all cities in the Pearl River Delta region, after
Guangzhou and Shenzhen. The GDP per capita of Guangdong Province
and Foshan City are expected to grow at a CAGR of approximately
10.0% and 10.7% respectively from 2013 to 2016. The manufacturing
sector is expected to be a driving force of GDP growth, particularly in
Foshan City, which is well known for its manufacturing of household
electrical appliances, furniture, information technology, ceramics,
metals and pharmaceuticals industries.

Currently, there are 139 guarantee institutions registered with the
industrial and commercial office in Foshan City, of which 49 financial
guarantee institutions have been standardised and subject to
rectifications, and one guarantee institution is listed. The number of
guarantee institutions decreased as compared with that of last year,
but their overall quality increased. As at the end of December 2013,
the cumulative guarantee loans of different kinds reached RMB80.6
billion, assisting a total of 14,393 SMEs in obtaining banking loans. In
2013, the newly increased guarantee loans reached RMB12.8 billion,
representing an increase of 20% as compared with that of last year,
assisting a total of 1,874 SMEs in obtaining banking loans and having
created approximately 160,000 new job occupations.
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The Group has a long history of presence in Foshan and since the 90’s,
it has been providing the SMEs based in Foshan with financial and
non-financial guarantee and financial consultancy services. As early
as 2004, the Group has been aware of the significant development
potential and opportunities of the SMEs financing market in the PRC
and has been committed to providing financial guarantee services to
SMEs. It aims to provide integrated financial services to enterprises,
particularly SMEs, in the PRC to assist them to improve their overall
financing ability for development. The target customers of the Group
mainly include manufacturers of household electronic appliances,
furniture, information technology, ceramics, and metals industry. After
ten years’ continuous and stable operation and constant innovation,
the Group has financial assets under its management of over RMB5
billion and has provided various kinds of non-banking financial services
to almost 10,000 SMEs and trading and commercial units.

ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE SERVICE INDUSTRY

Clients of financial guarantee service providers

Financial guarantee service providers basically follow the Guiding
Opinions on Establishing SME’s Credit Guarantee System (B8R F
NEESRAEFRERFEEHIEESR) and the Opinions on Accelerating
the Provincial Establishment of SME’s Credit Guarantee System
(ERMRELZEPNEESCHAERBZANER) (collectively, the
“Opinions”) to serve their target enterprises in China. According to the
Opinions, financial guarantee service providers should target at SMEs
and labour-intensive enterprises. Financial guarantee service providers,
particularly those funded by the PRC government, should provide
financial guarantee service or re-guarantee service to enterprises in
agricultural industry, new established enterprises, and enterprises with
technological achievements, etc.

Up to now, SMEs financing market is still a key market of financial
guarantee service industry. The number of SMEs in China grew at
about 46.61% from around 36.9 million in 2007 to around 54.1 million
in 2012, providing substantial market potential to the growth of financial
guarantee service industry in China. The number of registered financial
guarantee service providers grew greatly at about 130.4% from 3,729
units in 2007 to 8,590 units in 2012. As at 31 December 2012, financial
guarantee liability balance reached about RMB1,459.6 billion which
was up by about 14.5% from 2010. The financial guarantee service
providers served a total of about 170,000 SMEs in 2011.
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Importance of financial guarantee service to China’s economy and
SMEs’ development

Financial guarantee service industry has played a crucial role in driving
the economic growth in China by supplying SMEs to have enough
funds needed for expansion and development. As at 31 December
2013, SMEs accounted for an estimated 60% of the total GDP of China
and approximately 80% of the jobs created in China. The financial
guarantee service industry in China has started since 1992. The industry
emerged in China because the development of SMEs was disturbed by
the poor credit and lack of funds. Since SMEs usually do not possess
sufficient fixed assets such as land, they found difficulties in obtaining
bank loans. Financial guarantee service providers were established
as intermediaries to help SMEs to get easier access to bank loans to
facilitate their expansion and development. Financial guarantee service
providers charge prospective borrowers a fee and in return, they act as
guarantors to banks and consent to pay for the losses in the event of
default. Financial guarantee service providers were further introduced
by the PRC government in 1999 to facilitate SMEs to access bank
loans through the financial guarantee system. The industry entered
the stage of rapid development since the implementation of the Law
on Promotion of Small and Medium-sized Enterprises (F 2 A K £
Bl /N E{E3#E5%) in 2008 to increase credit support and improve the
financing environment for SMEs.

Scope of business and numbers of financial guarantee service
providers

The scope of business of financial guarantee service providers is
regulated by regulatory authorities. In general, services offered by
financial guarantee service providers in China include guarantee loan,
guarantee of acceptance of bills, trade financial guarantee, project
financial guarantee, guarantee letter of credit, and other financial
guarantee businesses. Besides, financial guarantee service providers
may concurrently provide services such as litigation guarantee,
tender guarantee, advance payment guarantee, project performance
guarantee, guarantee of payment of the remaining price of a project,
and other guarantees of performance of agreements, financing
consulting and other intermediary services related to the guarantee
business, investment with their own capital, and other businesses
approved by regulatory agencies.

The financial guarantee service industry in China is composed of state-
owned, non-state-owned, and foreign invested enterprises. There were
about 8,590 financial guarantee service providers in China in 2010.
Among them, approximately 77.8% were non-state-owned or foreign
invested, while approximately 22.2% were state-owned.
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In 2010, the number of registered financial guarantee service providers
in Guangdong Province and Foshan City accounted for about 4.3%
and 0.4% of the total number of financial guarantee service providers in
China respectively.

CAGR of the registered financial guarantee service providers in China
from 2007 to 2016 is 12.6%.

CAGR of the total number of government registered financial guarantee
service providers in Guangdong Province from 2007 to 2016 is 10.8%.

CAGR of the total number of government registered financial guarantee
service providers in Foshan City from 2007 to 2016 is 9.4%.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2013, our Group’s revenue was
approximately RMB53.3 million (2012: approximately RMB57.1 million),
representing a decrease of approximately 6.7%. Detailed analysis of
revenue is as follows:

1.  Financial guarantee services

Revenue from our Group’s financial guarantee services was
mainly generated from the service fees charged for our financial
guarantee service. For the year ended 31 December 2013, our
Group’s revenue generated from financial guarantee services was
approximately RMB41.7 million (2012: approximately RMB45.2
million), representing a decrease of approximately 7.7% and
accounting for approximately 78.2% (2012: approximately 79.2%)
of our Group’s total revenue.

The number of new financial guarantee contracts entered into
for the year ended 31 December 2013 was 187 (2012: 201),
representing a decrease of approximately 7.0% over the previous
year.

As the PRC government has strengthened its macroeconomic
control by raising the statutory deposit reserve ratio and adopting
other means to reduce market liquidity, the credit scale was
restricted and bank lending was slowed down. Furthermore, our
Group invested significant resources in preparation for the Listing
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and was successfully listed on the main board of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange on 13 November 2013. However, the benefits of
improved brand recognition had not been fully reflected in 2013,
and our Group’s revenue from its traditional financial guarantee
business slightly decreased.

Non-financial guarantee services

Revenue from our Group’s non-financial guarantee services was
mainly generated from the service fees charged for providing
customers with performance guarantees in relation to the
performance of payment obligations and litigation guarantees.
For the year ended 31 December 2013, our Group’s revenue
generated from non-financial guarantee services increased 40.0%
to approximately RMB1.4 million (2012: approximately RMB1.0
million), accounting for approximately 2.6% (2012: approximately
1.8%) of our Group’s total revenue in 2013. The increase was
benefit from our Group’s strengthening in cooperation with other
large guarantee and re-guarantee companies on non-financial
guarantee transactions of large amounts which require guarantee
companies with strong capacity, in addition to the cooperation
with them on traditional financial guarantee business.

Financial consultancy services

Revenue from our Group’s financial consultancy services was
mainly generated from the service fees charged for providing
customers with financial consultancy services by our Group.
For the year ended 31 December 2013, our Group’s revenue
generated from financial consultancy services was approximately
RMB10.9 million (2012: approximately RMB11.0 million),
representing approximately 20.5% of our Group’s total revenue
for 2013 (2012: approximately 19.3%). The financial consultancy
services business is relatively new to our Group and the revenue
generated has been relatively stable. This business segment
is closely related to factors such as financing channels of the
financial market and financing costs. We believe its expansion will
enhance our influence in the financial market.
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Other revenue

Our Group’s other revenue was comprised of government grants,
investment income, interest income and exchange gains. For the years
ended 31 December 2012 and 2013, our Group’s other revenue was
approximately RMB16.2 million and RMB13.3 million, respectively,
representing a decrease of approximately 17.9%. It was attributable
to the combined effect of (1) the decrease in government grants by
approximately 30.2% from approximately RMB10.6 million in 2012 to
approximately RMB7.4 million in 2013; and (2) the fact that our Group
was involved in trust investments in 2012 while there was no income
from such source in 2013 as it utilised the credit facility permitted for
use in external investments under regulations in increasing its strategic
investments, being the increase in the shareholding in Success Credit.
However, our interest income increased by approximately 92.0%
from approximately RMB2.5 million in 2012 to approximately RMB4.8
million in 2013 due to changing constitution of the bank deposits,
from transactional demand deposit in 2012 to term deposits with
higher interest rate in 2013 and there were the exchange losses of
approximately RMBO0.7 million in 2012 as compared to the exchange
gains of approximately RMBO0.8 million in 2013, resulting from the
appreciation of RMB against HKD.

Impairment and provision (charged)/written back

Impairment and provision mainly represents impairment and provision
for guarantees losses and provision for trade and other receivables
where the customers or other parties are likely in financial difficulties
and the recoverability is considered to be remote. In the event of any
impairment and provision made in the previous years but subsequently
recovered, impairment and provision previously made would be written
back in the year in which the relevant amount is recovered.

Operating expenses

Operating expenses mainly comprise (i) salaries and benefits expenses
for management and administrative staff; (ii) traveling and entertainment
expenses; (iii) office expenses; and (iv) other operating expenses
(including professional consultancy service fees). For the year ended 31
December 2013, our Group’s operating expenses was approximately
RMB40.8 million (2012: approximately RMB16.9 million), accounting
for approximately 76.5% (2012: approximately 29.6%) of our Group’s
revenue. The increase in operating expenses was mainly attributed to
the increase of staff costs, legal and professional fees and other related
expenses due to the business development and the Listing.
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Share of profit of an associate

The share of profits of an associate amounted to approximately
RMB7.1 million for 2013, representing an increase of approximately
RMB7.0 million from approximately RMBO0.1 million for 2012. The
increase was attributed to combined effects of (1) our Group shared the
profit of Success Credit for the full year in 2013, whereas we were only
entitled to the share of profit from the date of being the shareholder in
2012 (i.e. 18 December 2012 to 31 December 2012); and (2) Success
Guarantee increased its equity interests in Success Credit from 18.18%
to 19.09% by the end of 2013.

Income tax

For the year ended 31 December 2013, our Group’s income tax
amounted to approximately RMB13.6 million, representing a decrease
of approximately 3.5% over approximately RMB14.1 million in 2012.
Such decrease was mainly related to the reduction of our Group’s profit
before taxation during the year.

Profit before taxation excluding listing expenses

The financial results of our Group for the year ended 31 December
2013 was affected by the non-recurring expenses in relation to the
Listing. The expenses in relation to the Listing were approximately
RMB44.2 million, of which approximately RMB14.7 million was
directly attributable to the issue of offer shares and was accounted
for as a deduction from equity. Of the remaining listing expenses of
approximately RMB29.5 million to be charged to our consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, RMB1.2
million and RMB3.3 million were recognised in the years ended 31
December 2011 and 2012, respectively. The remaining approximately
RMB25.0 million was charged to our consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2013. Expenses in relation to the Listing are non-recurring.
Our Directors would like to emphasise that such amount of expenses
represents the material and adverse effect of the listing-related
expenses on the financial results of our Group for the year ended 31
December 2013.

Moreover, the fair value of the share options granted under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”),
according to the calculation of an external independent professional
valuer, was approximately RMB12.7 million which would be charged to
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of our Group over the vesting periods by reference to the fair
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value at the date on which the share option are granted. The share
options under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was granted on 6
November 2013. It was approximately RMB1.7 million charged to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of our Group for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Trade and other receivables - Payments on behalf of customers
Payments on behalf of customers mainly represents default loan
amount repaid by our Group on behalf of our customers. Upon default
by a customer in respect of repayment of a bank loan, according to
the relevant guarantee agreement, the outstanding balance shall be
firstly settled by our Group on behalf of our customers. Our Group
will then subsequently request repayment from our customers or
take procession of the counter-guarantee assets provided by such
customers to recover the outstanding balance. Payments on behalf of
customers were interest bearing and our Group holds certain collaterals
over certain customers. The net book value of payments on behalf of
customers decreased from approximately RMB17.7 million as at 31
December 2012 to approximately RMB6.9 million as at 31 December
2013.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Treasury Management and Investment Policy

In order to more effectively utilise our Group’s financial resources
for obtaining a better return for the shareholders, it had been our
Group’s general approach that our management had sought for some
alternative investment opportunities which could provide a better return
but at a minimum risk exposure.

Pledged Bank Deposits and Cash and Bank Deposits

As at 31 December 2013, the current pledged bank deposits and
cash and bank deposits amounted to approximately RMB66.6 million
(2012: approximately RMB103.3 million) and RMB458.6 million (2012:
approximately RMB163.2 million), respectively, representing an
increase of approximately RMB258.7 million, which was generated
from our Group’s financing activities in relation to the Listing during the
year.

Interest Rate Risk and Foreign Exchange Risk

During the year, our Group had no borrowings. Our Group’s interest
rate primarily related to interest-bearing bank deposits and pledged
bank deposits.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Our Group’s businesses for the year ended 31 December 2013 were
principally conducted in RMB, while most of our Group’s monetary
assets and liabilities are denominated in HKD and RMB. As the RMB
is not a freely convertible currency, any fluctuation in the exchange
rate of HKD against RMB may have impact on our Group’s result.
Although foreign currency exposure does not pose significant risk on
our Group and currently, we do not have hedging measures against
such exchange risks, we will continue to take proactive measures and
monitor closely of our exposure to such currency movement.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
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2013 2012

—_F—=% —E2-—F

% %

Current ratio (Note 1) RENL R (AEFT) 1,480.7 673.2

Gearing ratio (Note 2) BAREBLRHF2) 7.5 15.6

Return on assets (Note 3) EERW(HEE3) 2.7 10.2

Return on equity (Note 4) FEREBR (AT 4) 3.5 13.2

Notes: Hrat -
1. Current ratio is calculated based on dividing current assets by current 1. RBLERDIURBEERUREBEESR
liabilities and multiplied by 100% LA100% 5T &

2. During the year, the Group had no borrowings. Gearing ratio is calculated
based on dividing total liability by total equity and multiplied by 100%

3. Return on assets is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholders of our Company by total asset and multiplied by
100%

4. Return on equity is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholder of our Company by the weighted average balance of
total equity as at the beginning and end of the relevant year and multiplied
by 100%

Current ratio

Our Group’s current ratio increased from approximately 673.2% for
the year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately 1,480.7% for the
year ended 31 December 2013, which was mainly attributable to the
increase in current assets due to the increase in bank deposits as a
result of the proceeds from the Listing.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Gearing ratio

Our Group’s gearing ratio decreased from approximately 15.6% for
the year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately 7.5% for the year
ended 31 December 2013, which was mainly attributable to increased
equity due to the increase in capital following the Listing.

Return on assets

Our Group’s return on assets decreased from approximately 10.2%
for the year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately 2.7% for the
year ended 31 December 2013, which was mainly attributable to the
decrease in net profit due to the professional fees incurred in relation to
the Listing while assets increased due to the increase in bank deposits
as a result of the proceeds from the Listing.

Return on equity

Our Group’s return on equity decreased from approximately 13.2%
for the year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately 3.5% for the
year ended 31 December 2013, which was mainly attributable to the
decrease in net profit due to the professional fees incurred in relation
to the Listing while increased equity due to the increase in capital
following the Listing.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Our Group recruits personnel from the open market and will enter
into employment contracts with them. Our Group offers competitive
remuneration packages to employees, including salaries and bonuses
to qualified employees. We also provide training to our staff on a
regular basis to enhance their knowledge of the financial products in
the market and the applicable laws and regulations in relation to the
industry in which our Group operates.

As at 31 December 2013, our Group has 52 full-time employees.
Compensation of our employees primarily includes salaries,
discretionary bonus, contributions to social insurance and retirement
benefit scheme. Our Group incurred staff costs (including Directors’
remuneration) of approximately RMB6.4 million for the year ended 31
December 2013.

Our Company has adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme as an incentive to our Directors and
eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out under the section
headed “Share Option Schemes” on pages 28 to 30 of this annual
report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

USE OF PROCEEDS

The shares of the Company were listed on 13 November 2013 on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange. The total net proceeds from the
Listing which involved the issue of 114,044,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each of the Company amounted to approximately HK$287.0
million.

Approximately HK$0.3 million were utilised as the working capital of our
Group, during the period between the Listing Date and 31 December
20183 in accordance with the proposed applications set out in the
section headed “Future Plans and Use of Proceed (from the Global
Offering)” in the prospectus of the Company dated 31 October 2013
(“Prospectus”).

The balance of the net proceed has been deposited on a short term
basis in licensed financial institutes in Hong Kong and will be utilised in
accordance with the use as set out in the Prospectus.

PROSPECTS

Our Group will continue to (i) strengthen our risk management
procedures; (ii) strengthen our internal control and post-guarantee
monitoring procedures; (iii) standardise products and services wherever
possible; and (iv) upgrade our Group’s management information system
to improve the effectiveness and the timeliness of our Group’s risk
control measures.

Following the official approval of the Overall Development Plan on Hong
Kong/Shenzhen Cooperation on Modern Service Industries in Qianhai
Area (ANSRBEARRKEESIEELEZEERE)) by the State Council in
2010, the Qianhai Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Cooperation
Zone has been developing rapidly and the financial policies of the
new area have been gradually implemented. Due to our strategic and
favourable location in Foshan, which is adjacent to Shenzhen and
together with our strong client base in the Pearl River Delta Economic
Zone, our Company is well positioned to further expand our business
coverage in Qianhai. At present, our Group is actively participating in
the studies of the new policies and new development trends and might
expand our business coverage and launch new services to complement
our existing business and enrich our portfolio of providing financial
services to SMEs including, but not limited to, small loan, financing
lease or equity investment by fully leveraging the new policies on
financial reform in the future.
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Report of our Directors

ESERE

Our Board has pleasure in presenting this report of our Directors
together with the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the
year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Our Company is an investment holding company. The principal activity
of our Group is the provision of financial and non-financial guarantees
services and financial consultancy services in Foshan City, Guangdong
Province, the PRC.

The listing of and the permission to deal in the shares of our Company
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange commenced on the Listing
Date. The prospectus in relation to the Listing was published on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and our Company on 31 October
2013.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The results of our Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the
state of our Company’s and our Group’s affairs as at that date are set
out in the consolidated financial statements on pages 68 to 176 of this
annual report.

CASH FLOW POSITION

The cash flow position of our Group for the year ended 31 December
2013 is set out and analysed in the consolidated cash flow statements
set out on pages 75 to 76 of this annual report.

DIVIDEND
Our Directors do not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2013.

PROFESSIONAL TAX ADVICE RECOMMENDED

For any taxation implications of purchasing, holding, disposing of,
dealing in the shares of the Company, shareholders should consult an
expert.

SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December
2013 are set out in Note 13 to the financial statements.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Our Company’s forthcoming annual general meeting will be held at
Victoria Room, Level 2, Mandarin Oriental Hong Kong, 5 Connaught
Road, Central, Hong Kong, on 19 May 2014. The register of members
of our Company will be closed from 15 May 2014 to 19 May 2014
(both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares will
be registered. Only shareholders of our Company whose names
appear on the register of members of our Company on 19 May 2014
or their proxies or duly authorised corporate representatives are
entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting. In order
to qualify for attending and voting at the annual general meeting, all
properly completed transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with our Company’s Hong Kong branch
registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
14 May 2014.

FOUR-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of our Group for the past
four financial years is set out on pages 7 to 8 of this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the aggregate amount of the distributable
reserves of our Company was RMB221.6 million. Movements in the
reserves of our Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set
out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and Note 25(j) to
the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 73 of this
annual report.

EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements of equipment of our Group for the year ended
31 December 2013 are set out in Note 12 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in Company’s share capital for the year
ended 31 December 2013 are set out in Note 25(c) to the financial
statements.
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Report of our Directors

ESERE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Our Company maintains two share option schemes, namely the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme and the Post-IPO share option scheme
(the “Post-IPO Share Option Scheme”, together with the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme, the “Share Option Schemes”) for the purpose
of recognising the contribution of the employees of our Group and
retaining them for the continual operation and development of our
Group. Both schemes were adopted pursuant to a written resolution of
all the then shareholders of our Company passed on 18 October 2013
(the “Adoption Date”).

Under the Share Option Schemes, our Board may, at its discretion,
offer any employee (including any executive Directors) of our Group,
options to subscribe for shares in our Company subject to the terms
and conditions stipulated in the Share Option Schemes.

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
The major terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme were
summarised as follows:

(@) Purpose of the scheme
The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to enable
our Company to grant options to the participants as incentive or
rewards for their contributions to our Group.

(b) Total number of shares available for issue and vesting period
The total number of shares subject to the options under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme is 10,000,000 Shares, which shall vest
to the relevant option holder in tranches in the following manner:

()  50% of the options shall vest and become exercisable on 30
June 2014;

(i)  30% of the options shall vest and become exercisable on 30
June 2016; and

(i) 20% of the options shall vest and become exercisable on 30
June 2018.
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(c) Exercise period and exercise price
A non-refundable sum of HK$1.00 by way of consideration for the
grant of an option is required to be paid by each of the grantees
upon acceptance of the granted option.

(d)  Remaining life of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

On 6 November 2013, our Company granted 10,000,000 options
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. Accordingly, the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme has no outstanding options at the end
of the financial year ended 31 December 2013. Nevertheless, the
provisions of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme shall in all other
respects remain in force and effect and options which are granted
during the life on the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may continue
to exercise in accordance with the respective terms of issue.
None of the options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme had been exercised by the grantee from the Listing Date
to 31 December 2013.

The Post-IPO Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme is to attract and
retain the best available personnel, to provide additional incentive to
employees (full-time and part-time), directors, consultants, advisers,
distributors, contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business
partners or service providers of our Group and to promote the success
of the business of our Group.

The aggregate number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of
our Company must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to
time.

(c)

@
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The maximum number of shares issuable upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of our Company as from the Adoption
Date (excluding, for this purpose, shares issuable upon exercise of
options which have been granted but which have lapsed in accordance
with the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme or any other share option
schemes of our Company) must not in aggregate exceed 10% of all
the shares in issue upon the Listing Date (i.e. 414,044,000 shares after
over-allotment option has been exercised). The limit of 10% may be
refreshed at any time by approval of the shareholders of our Company
in general meeting provided that the total number of the shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Share Option Schemes and any other share option schemes of our
Company must not exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of
approval of the refreshed limit.

Unless approved by the shareholders of our Company in general
meeting, the total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) under the Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes of our Company in any
12-month period up to date of grant must not exceed 1% of the shares
in issue.

A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on acceptance of the grant of an
option.

Pursuant to the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme, the participants may
subscribe for the shares of our Company on the exercise of an option
at the price determined by our Board provided that it shall be at least
the higher of (a) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date on which an option is
offered to a participant, which must be a business date (the “Offer
Date”); (b) the average of the closing prices of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the Offer Date; and (c) the nominal value of
a share on the Offer Date.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme at any time during a period as our Board
may determine which shall not exceed 10 years from the date of grant
subject to the provisions of early termination thereof.

As at the date of this annual report, no options had been granted or
agreed to be granted under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme.
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DIRECTORS

Our Directors who held office during the year ended 31 December 2013
and up to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (appointed as Director on 16 January 2012
and redesignated as Chairman
and executive Director on 18 October 2013)

Mr. LI Bin (appointed as Chief Executive Officer
and executive Director on 18 October 2013)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. HE Darong (appointed on 18 October 2013)

Mr. XU Kaiying (appointed on 18 October 2013)

Mr. PANG Haoquan (appointed on 18 October 2013)

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. TSANG Hung Kei (appointed on 18 October 2013)

Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur (appointed on 18 October 2013)

Mr. XU Yan (appointed on 18 October 2013)

Pursuant to Article 108 of the articles of association of our Company (the
“Articles of Association”) and code provision A.4.2 of the Corporate
Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, one-third
of our Directors will retire by rotation at the annual general meeting
of our Company and will be eligible for re-election at that meeting.
Accordingly, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying and Mr. Xu Yan will
retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company are set out at pages 59 to 65 of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service agreement
with our Company for a term of three years commencing on the Listing
Date, and such service agreements may be terminated in accordance
with the terms of the service agreements.

Each of the non-executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors was appointed to our Board pursuant to their respective
letters of appointment, for an initial term of three years commencing
on the Listing Date, and such appointment may be terminated in
accordance with the terms of the service agreements.

As at 31 December 2013, none of our Directors proposed for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of our Company has
a service contract with members of our Group that is not determinable
by our Group within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emoluments of our Directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee, and decided by our Board, having regard to
our Company’s operating results, individual performance, experience,
responsibility, workload and the prevailing market practices. No
Director is involved in deciding their own remuneration.

Our Company has adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and a
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme as an incentive to our Directors and
eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out under the section
headed “Share Option Schemes” of this annual report.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS

Details of the emoluments of our Directors and the five highest paid
individuals of our Group during the year under review are set out in
Notes 8 & 9 to the financial statements.

On 24 March 2014, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Li Bin, Mr. He Darong, Mr.
Xu Kaiying, Mr. Pang Haoquan had each executed a deed of waiver,
whereby they have waived their respective director’s fee of HK$10,000
per month effective from 1 January 2014.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, so far as is known to our Directors or chief
executives of our Company, the following persons other than a Director
or chief executive of our Company had an interest or a short position
in the shares or underlying shares of our Company which would fall to
be disclosed under the provision of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) and as recorded in the
register required to be kept by our Company under section 336 of the
SFO:
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Long position in shares and underlying shares RGO REBRANETE
Approximate
Number of percentage of
Name of Shareholder Capacity Notes shares shareholding
REE,/ 28 Sp Mgk BHEE  RESSESL
Mr. Zhang Tiewei Interest in a controlled corporation 1 114,750,000 27.71%
REELE RERHEENES
Expert Depot Limited Beneficial interest 1 114,750,000 27.711%
EnEs
Mr. He Darong Interest in a controlled corporation 2 60,000,000 14.49%
EREE REZHEENES
New Maestro Investments Limited Beneficial interest 2 60,000,000 14.49%
BEnEs
Mr. Xu Kaiying Interest in a controlled corporation 3 56,250,000 13.59%
et E REEHEENES
Bliss Success Investments Limited Beneficial interest 3 56,250,000 13.59%
BEnEs
Mr. Pang Haoquan Interest in a controlled corporation 4 54,000,000 13.04%
EEREE RERHEENES
Novel Heritage Limited Beneficial interest 4 54,000,000 13.04%

Bngin
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Notes:

1. Expert Depot Limited is a company incorporated in the BVl whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, our Chairman and the
executive Director.

2. New Maestro Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. He Darong, the non-
executive Director.

3. Bliss Success Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Xu Kaiying, the non-
executive Director.

4. Novel Heritage Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Pang Haoquan, the non-executive
Director.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, there was no
other person so far known to our Directors or chief executives of our
Company, other than our Directors or chief executives of our Company
as having an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying
shares of our Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by our Company under section 336 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of each
Director and chief executive of our Company and their respective
associates in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of our
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) which were required to be notified to our Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which he was taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO); or were required pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO to be entered in the register referred to
therein; or were required pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) to be notified to our Company
and the Stock Exchange, are set out below:
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Long position in shares R RISF A
Approximate

Number of percentage of
Name of Director Capacity Notes shares shareholding
EEnE St [ ROBE  REGAESL
Mr. Zhang Tiewei Interest in a controlled corporation 1 114,750,000 27.71%
REELE REEHEENER
Mr. He Darong Interest in a controlled corporation 2 60,000,000 14.49%
MEREE REEFEENRR
Mr. Xu Kaiying Interest in a controlled corporation 3 56,250,000 13.59%
elEEE REEHEENER
Mr. Pang Haoquan Interest in a controlled corporation 4 54,000,000 13.04%
BEREL REEFEENRR
Mr. Li Bin Beneficial owner 5 1,000,000 0.24%
FiAE ERERA
Notes: et
1. Expert Depot Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI whose entire 1. Expert Depot Limited % — X ¥ % B i&

issued share capital is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, our chairman and
executive Director.

2. New Maestro Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. He Darong, our non-
executive Director.

3. Bliss Success Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Xu Kaiying, the non-
executive Director.
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4, Novel Heritage Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Pang Haoquan, our non-executive
Director.

5. Our Company granted 1,000,000 options under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme to Mr. Li Bin on 6 November 2013. None of the options granted
to Mr. Li Bin had been exercised from the Listing Date to 31 December
2013.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of our
Directors and chief executives of our Company or their respective
associates had any interests and short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of our Company or any associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were
required to be notified to our Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which he was taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or were required pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein; or were required
pursuant to the Model Code to be notified to our Company and the
Stock Exchange.

Directors’ right to acquire shares or debentures

4. Novel Heritage Limited & —R1E HBE
LEETMEINAT > H2HE BT
BRAHFATESREERELERE -

5. ZARQTR2013F11 A6 HIRBEERD
HREAMERETIEZREERY
1,000,000 BERR 7 - W F =M AEEN
BRENETRAIZE2013F12H31H
BT -

BREXFATHESE S R2013F 12 B 31
B MEAQAAEERBRESTHRAER
HESBHBEARAKARQ T S E M8
FE(EEREFREEBRAIEXVER) G
- HEROREEZD  BEEIRE
BENHEGHEXVIETRSD A
MEXRQNTRBIAPEZR AR (BIE
RIBZBHRPERPINBEEHERRS
BENWEZRAR)  BRBEZBEHERPE
RBIE B2 ERTHREZEREAER
MWECHRBEEZESTAENELRQF
MBI NRE -

EEWER G S EERNET

Number of
shares subject
to outstanding
options as at
31 December Approximate

Exercise 2013 percentage of

Exercise Period price per Exercised 720134  our Company's

(subject to vesting share HK$ during the 128318 issued capital

Name of Director Date of Grant period) BRITEE period HRITHEERE (HANIBET

EEa8 HHAMH T8 (ZHRBHMR) B BATE REROBHEE RAWEAEI L

Li Bin 6 November 2013 30 June 2014 - 1.9 — 1,000,000 0.24%
5 November 2023
i 2013511460 2014F6A300Z
2023%11 B5H

Further details of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are set out in the
section headed “Share Option Schemes” in this annual report.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2013 was our Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to
any arrangements to enable our Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares or debentures of our Company or any other
body corporate; and none of our Directors, or their spouses or children
under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of our
Company, or had exercised any such right during the year.
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Management contracts

No contracts, other than a contract of service with any Director or
any person engaged in the full-time employment of the Company,
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

Directors’ interests in contracts

No contract of significance in relation to our Group’s business to which
our Company or any of its subsidiaries or associates was a party and
in which any director of our Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year, nor had there been any contract of significance entered
into between our Group and a controlling shareholder of our Company
from the Listing Date to 31 December 2013.

Directors’ interests in competing business

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no Directors have interests
in any business which directly or indirectly competes, or is likely to
compete with the business of our Group.

Purchase, sale or redemption of our Company’s listed securities
Neither our Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of our Company’s listed securities from the Listing Date
to 31 December 2013.

Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under our Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would
oblige our Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Major customers and suppliers

Our Group’s customer base is diversified and no single client with
whom transactions have exceeded 10% of our Group’s revenue. As
at 31 December 2013, the percentage of our Group’s largest single
customer’s revenue was 2.81% (2012: 4.36%); while the percentage of
our Group’s top five customers’ revenue was 9.96% (2012: 14.17%).

Our Group did not have regular or significant suppliers in terms of
business nature.

None of our Directors, their associates, or the shareholders of our
Company (which to the knowledge of our Directors owning more than
5% of our Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in any of
our Group’s five largest customers.
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Public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to our Company
and within the knowledge of our Directors, as at the date of this annual
report, our Company maintains the prescribed percentage of public
float under the Listing Rules.

Non-competition undertaking

The controlling shareholders (as defined in the Listing Rules) of our
Company, namely, Mr. Zhang, Mr. Xu, Mr. Pang, Expert Depot, Bliss
Success Investments Limited and Novel Heritage Limited entered into
a deed of non-competition (the “Deed of Non-competition”) in favour
of our Company on 18 October 2013 pursuant to which the controlling
shareholders have undertaken to our Company (for itself and for the
benefit of its subsidiaries) that it or he would not, and would procure
that its or his or her associates (other than any member of our Group)
would not, directly or indirectly, carry on, participate or be interested or
engaged in or acquire or hold (in each case whether as a shareholder,
partner, principal, agent, director, employee or otherwise) any business
which is or may be in competition with the current businesses of our
Group during the restricted period.

An annual confirmation has been received from each of our controlling
shareholders on compliance with each of their respective undertaking
under the Deed of Non-competition.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
compliance with the Deed of Non-competition by the controlling
shareholders and confirmed that the Deed of Non-competition is fully
complied with and duly enforced since the Listing Date.

Events after the reporting period

There is no material subsequent event undertaken by the Company or
by the Group after 31 December 2013 and up to the date of this annual
report.

Continuing connected transactions

Save for the two trademark licence agreements which constitute
de minimis continuing connected transactions as disclosed in the
prospectus of the Company dated 31 October 2013, our Group had
not transacted any connected transaction from the Listing Date to 31
December 2013.
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Advance to entities

Pursuant to Rule 13.13 of the Listing Rules, a disclosure obligation
arises where an advance to an entity from our Company exceeds 8%
of the total assets of our Company. Pursuant to Rule 13.20 of the
Listing Rules, details of advances as defined under Rule 13.13 of the
Listing Rules which remained outstanding as at 31 December 2013
were disclosed below:

1.  The litigation guarantee agreement dated 17 December 2013

(@

Background and details of the balances

A customer (the “Customer”) of the principal operating
subsidiary of our Company, Guangdong Success Finance
Guarantee Company Limited (“Success Guarantee”),
commenced an arbitration proceeding in Shenzhen
Arbitration Commission (the “SZAC”) against certain
respondents (the “Respondents”) for the recovery of a
RMB90,000,000 loan under a loan contract (the “Loan
Contract”). The Customer applied to a PRC court (the “PRC
Court”) for an order to preserve properties in the aggregate
sum of RMB91,280,000 (the “Preservation Order”). Purpose
of the Preservation Order is to ensure that the Respondents
would not be able to dispose of their assets and the
Customer would not be left with an empty judgment at the
conclusion of the arbitration proceeding.

In support of the application for the Preservation Order,
the Customer entered into a guarantee contract with
Success Guarantee on 17 December 2013 pursuant to
which Success Guarantee issued a guarantee letter (the
“Guarantee Letter”) to the PRC Court guaranteeing that
Success Guarantee will compensate the loss suffered by the
Respondents arising from the freezing of the Respondents’
properties in the aggregate sum of RMB91,280,000 as
a result of the Customer’s inappropriate application for
property preservation.
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The guarantee provided by Success Guarantee to the
PRC Court under the Guarantee Letter constituted an
advance to an entity under Rule 13.11(2)(c) of the Listing
Rules and exceeded 8% of the Assets Ratio, it is subject to
the disclosure obligations under Rule 13.13 of the Listing
Rules. As the advance to an entity remained outstanding
as at 31 December 2013, it is also subject to the continuing
disclosure requirements under Rule 13.20 of the Listing
Rules.

Information about the Customer

The Customer is a PRC citisen. Success Guarantee had
no business relationship with the Customer prior to the
entering into of the Guarantee Contract, accordingly, the
Customer had not defaulted in repayment of any advances
previously made by Success Guarantee. To the best
knowledge, information and belief of our Directors, having
made all reasonable enquiries, the Customer is a third party
independent of our Company and our connected persons (as
defined under the Listing Rules).

Guarantee fee

Success Guarantee charged the Customer a guarantee
fee at a rate in the range of 0.8% to 1.2% over the amount
guaranteed by Success Guarantee to the PRC Court.
The guarantee fee has already been settled in full by the
Customer shortly after the entering into of the Guarantee
Contract. The range of the guarantee fee rate was based on,
among others, assessment of the credit risks involved in the
litigation guarantee arrangement.

Collateral

No collateral has been provided by either the Customer to
Success Guarantee for its guarantee under the Guarantee
Letter.
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2. The re-guarantee contract dated 30 December 2013

@

Background and details of the balances

On 25 December 2012, a purchaser (the “Purchaser”)
entered into a sale and purchase agreement (the “SPA”)
with a seller (the “Seller”) pursuant to which (i) the Purchaser
acquired the account receivables of the Seller in the sum
of RMB2,000,000,000 (the “Account Receivables”) from
the Seller, and (ii) the Seller agreed to repurchase the
Account Receivables from the Purchaser five years after
the entering of the SPA by paying the Purchaser a sum of
RMB2,000,000,000 plus a premium to be agreed between
the Seller and the Purchaser (the “Repurchase”).

For the purpose of guaranteeing the obligations of the Seller
under the Repurchase, the principal guarantor (the “Principal
Guarantor”) issued a letter (the “Principal Guarantee
Letter”) to the Purchaser pursuant to which the Principal
Guarantor agreed to be jointly and severally liable for the
obligations of the Seller under the Repurchase.

On 30 December 2013, the Principal Guarantor entered into
a re-guarantee contract (the “Re-Guarantee Contract”) with
Success Guarantee and four other guarantee companies
(the “Four Other Guarantee Companies”) pursuant to
which (i) the Principal Guarantor agreed to sub-guarantee
its guarantee obligations under the Repurchase to Success
Guarantee and the Four Other Guarantee Companies,
and (ii) Success Guarantee and the Four Other Guarantee
Companies agreed to be severally (but not jointly) liable for
their specific portions of the guarantee obligations of the
Principal Guarantor under the Principal Guarantee Letter.

Under the Re-Guarantee Contract, in the event that the
Principal Guarantor is required to honour the guarantee
under the Principal Guarantee Letter, Success Guarantee
shall indemnify the Principal Guarantor for an amount up to
RMB60,000,000, being the specific guarantee amount for
Success Guarantee under the Re-Guarantee Contract.

Report of our Directors

EEEHRE

2. HEIAE2013F12HA30HMHRE

D)

@

2012128258 —
ZER(ERNE—BRERL
(EFDITY—EESEHE
(EEHm&ED BROER
BELSKRBEFBRIARYE
2,000,000,000 Jt Y FE Uk 7% 18
((EWHZE]D RiHEHR
BRI EEMZEREALFER
BOEWRE  FRBERER
> 4 A K #2,000,000,000 7t
FAEREFEE S HEE
£(T§gm]) -

REREFRBETHESE
FERBATEEREBADD
BEREH-—HRA(TETEER
D) BREETERFARR
HEREHNEEESNEET
MELE

M2013F12H30H £ &
REE A BREE RIE R K 0 H At
ERD A MEE iR
AN LBEREN(BER
B8] BRO)EERFAR
EARE O EAERK O EEA
ERARBERENBD TH
EREMS: RODERERR
MEEAMIERD BEZE 5
(B FEHE) R EBRFAR
TERERIGTHEREESR
BEREZRRNE B EE

e

REBEREN  MEBRRE
ABBITEERREMF T
k- AIEREREWEEER
# AR SEARS 60,000,000
7T ERERNBEREH
THRERREHE -

2013 Annual Report £ £ 3§ &




Report of our Directors

ESERE

®)

(c)

The guarantee provided by Success Guarantee under the
Re-Guarantee Contract constituted an advance to an entity
under Rule 13.11(2)(c) of the Listing Rules and exceeded 8%
of the Assets Ratio, it is subject to the disclosure obligations
under Rule 13.13 of the Listing Rules. As the advance to an
entity remained outstanding as at 31 December 2013, it is
also subject to the continuing disclosure requirements under
Rule 13.20 of the Listing Rules.

Information about the Seller and the Principal Guarantor

The Seller is a state-owned company established in the
PRC which is principally engaging in the management and
operation of state-owned assets and infrastructures in the
PRC.

The Principal Guarantor is a state-controlled guarantee
institution established in the PRC which is principally
engaging in the provision of guarantee services in the
Guangdong Province of the PRC.

Success Guarantee has maintained a business relationship
with the Principal Guarantor since 2009 and had no business
relationship with the Seller prior to the entering of the Re-
Guarantee Contract. Neither the Principal Guarantor nor
the Seller had previously defaulted in repayment of any
advances previously made by Success Guarantee. It is the
knowledge and understanding of our Company that the
Seller has been rated “AA” by China Chengxin International
Credit Rating Company Limited and the Principal Guarantor
has been rated “AA+” by China Lianhe Credit Rating
Company Limited.

Guarantee fee

Success Guarantee charged the Seller a guarantee fee at a
rate in the range of 0.5% to 1% over the specific guarantee
amount for Success Guarantee under the Re-Guarantee
Contract which was determined by the Principal Guarantor
and was identical to the guarantee fees charged by the Four
Other Guarantee Companies. Considering the risks involved
in the re-guarantee provided under the Re-Guarantee
Contract, our Company considers that the guarantee fee
of Success Guarantee is fair and reasonable and in the
interests of our Company and our shareholders as a whole.
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(d) Collateral

No collateral has been provided by either the Principal
Guarantor or the Seller to Success Guarantee for its
guarantee under the Re-Guarantee Contract directly.
However, the Seller has charged certain lands and properties
to the Principal Guarantor. The lands and the properties have
been duly registered in the name of the Principal Guarantor.
The valuation of such lands and properties is approximately
RMB3,000,000,000 based on a valuation report dated 24
December 2012. In the event that the Principal Guarantor
enforces the charge over such lands and properties,
Success Guarantee shall be entitled to share the proceeds in
proportion to its guarantee amount under the Re-Guarantee
Contract, and such proceeds shall be sufficient to cover the
specific guarantee amount of Success Guarantee under the
Re-Guarantee Contract in full.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by the Company
are set out in the Corporate Governance Practices on pages 44 to 58
on this annual report.

PROGRESS OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF A COMMERCIAL

BUILDING

Our Group intends to acquire certain units of a commercial building
which is located at Foshan Xincheng of Foshan City, the Guangdong
Province and was at the stage of excavating for the foundation as
at the date of this annual report. The construction is expected to be
completed by 31 March 2016.

AUDITORS

KPMG, the auditors of the Company, will retire at the conclusion of the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and be eligible
to offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be submitted
to the annual general meeting to be held on 19 May 2014 to seek
shareholders’ approval on the appointment of KPMG as the Company’s
auditors until the conclusion of the next annual general meeting and to
authorise the Board to fix their remuneration.

By order of our Board

Zhang Tiewei
Chairman and executive Director

Foshan City, Guangdong Province, the PRC
14 April 2014

Report of our Directors

EEEHRE

@ HHFm
FERBFAREH L ERERK
ERBERBERENTHIE
REZRMERR - AMm- &
FEMEFERBAEHRET
THRYE mMEZELHR
MECUFERBABRRLE
RERL - BEELHRYEN
HEREBEA2012F12 8
4N HERENBARYE
3,000,000,000 7T ° fiif £ E 1R
BARFBITZE T R YE
HEHR  AEREREERZT
B EERBEREOTHE
REEE > MZEMSREER
U2 HEHZEERERNBER
HTHIEEERSE -

TEER
RATRANEECEERERNAE
REA4Z 58 ENDEERARSE -

—IEHRETFRIFRRER

AEEE KB RERSE LU
HHEEEFTFNIIEE > REAFEHRA
HEREZERENKEE -BHERIRE
#2016 331 AR »

B
ARABREBENESRETESEH SR
AATERERRBFASRME  AFE
ERWFEEERET - R2014F5819
HRITWRRBAFASLKRE—ER
ER SRREMEZTESRSEE
EXARABWZEE  FHEET
ERREFAEERAL IREES
SETHMS -

AEEED
FERHTESE
TREE

FEIEREMHILT
201444814 H

2013 Annual Report £ £ 3§ &



Corporate Governance Practices
TEERER

The shares of our Company have been listed on the Stock Exchange
with effect from 13 November 2013. Our Company is committed to
achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance
consistent with the needs and requirements of its business and
the shareholders. Our Company has adopted the code provisions
(the “Code Provisions”) as set out in the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. The corporate
governance principles of our Company emphasise a quality board,
sound internal controls, and transparency and accountability to all
shareholders. From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual
report, our Company has complied with all the Code Provisions.

Our Directors will review our Company’s corporate governance policies
and compliance with the Code Provisions from time to time.

DIRECTORS

Our Board

Our Board, led by the Chairman of our Company, is responsible for
leadership and control of our Company and overseeing our Group’s
businesses, strategic decisions and performance. Our Board has
delegated to the senior management of our Company the authority
and responsibility for the day-to-day management and operation of our
Group. In addition, our Board has established Board committees and
has delegated to these Board committees various responsibilities as
set out in their respective terms of reference.

Our Board reserved its decision for all major matters of our Company,
including: approving and monitoring all policy matters, overall strategies
and budgets, internal control and risk management systems, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other significant
financial and operational matters.

Daily management and administration functions are delegated to the
management. Our Board delegated various responsibilities to the
senior management of our Company. These responsibilities include
implementing decisions of our Board, directing and coordinating day-
to-day operation and management of our Company in accordance
with the management strategies and plans approved by our Board,
formulating and monitoring the operation and production plans and
budgets, and supervising and monitoring the control systems.
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Corporate Governance Practices

From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, our Board held
one formal meeting. Attendance of individual Directors at our Board
meeting for the year ended 31 December 2013 is as follows:

Name of Director

EEEA

Executive Directors: HITESE .

Mr. Zhang Tiewei (Chairman) REEEE(FE)
Mr. Li Bin (Chief Executive Officer) N ST (7T B )
Non-executive Directors: HHITESE -

Mr. He Darong fAIER %%

Mr. Xu Kaiying ®EYlEEE

Mr. Pang Haoquan BEEREE
Independent non-executive Directors: BUHBTESE :
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BBRELE

Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BRIFEE

Mr. Xu Yan HERE

From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, apart from the
meeting of our Board, consent/approval from our Board had also been
obtained by written resolutions on a number of matters.

Our Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 12 January
2012. For the year ended 31 December 2013, no general meeting of
our Company was held.

Chairman and executive Directors

The Chairman and executive Director, Zhang Tiewei, provides
leadership for our Board and ensures that our Board works effectively
and all important issues are discussed in a timely manner. The Chief
Executive Officer, Mr. Li Bin, takes the lead in our Group’s operations
and business development. The positions of the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer are held by separate individuals to maintain an
effective segregation of duties.
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Corporate Governance Practices
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Board composition EEEAK

Currently, our Board comprises eight Directors, including two executive @ EZE2HEHR/\ZESAHAK BEMSB
Directors, three non-executive Directors and three independent non- HITES  ZBFATESR=BBL
executive Directors. The current composition of our Board is as follows: FHTES - EESHRIFMARNT :

Name of Director Membership of board committee(s)
EENA EE=LZEEHE
Executive Directors:
HITEE .
Mr. Zhang Tiewei (Chairman) Chairman of nomination committee
RGBS E(FE) REZEETRE
Member of remuneration committee
FNEERRE
Mr. Li Bin (Chief Executive Officer)
I S (7T IECAR &)
Non-executive Directors:
HHITESE
Mr. He Darong
{EREE
Mr. Xu Kaiying
‘e EEE
Mr. Pang Haoquan
BEEREE
Independent non-executive Directors:
BUFHTEE
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei Chairman of audit committee
BEELE ENEERTE
Member of nomination committee
REZEBNE
Member of remuneration committee
FMEEERE
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur Member of audit committee
EBXiFEE ENEEEBRE
Mr. Xu Yan Chairman of remuneration committee
HFEXE FMEEEEE
Member of audit committee
BEREEBRE
Member of nomination committee
REZEBRE
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Corporate Governance Practices

Pursuant to Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, every board of directors
of a listed issuer must include at least three independent non-executive
directors. In addition, pursuant to Rules 3.10A and 3.10(2) of the
Listing Rules, every listed issuer is required to have such number of
independent non-executive directors representing at least one-third of
the board and at least one of whom must have appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management expertise.
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei is admitted as a fellow member of the Chartered
Certified Accountants, an associate of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and a member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Our Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. To the best of the
knowledge of our Company, having made all reasonable enquires,
none of the independent non-executive Directors failed to meet any of
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
Our Board has assessed the independence of all the independent
non-executive Directors and considered that all the independent non-
executive Directors are independent.

The biographies of our Directors are set out on pages 59 to 65 of this
annual report. Save as disclosed in the biographies of the Directors,
our Board members do not have any family, financial or business
relationship with each other.

The list of Directors has been published on the website of our
Company and the website of the Stock Exchange, and is disclosed in
all corporate communications issued by our Company pursuant to the
Listing Rules from time to time.
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Corporate Governance Practices
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Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with our Company, and each of the non-executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of appointment
with our Company. Such term is for an initial term of three years
commencing on the Listing Date and is subject to the re-appointment
of each of our Directors by our Company at an annual general meeting
upon retirement by rotation.

The Articles of Association of our Company provide that any Director
appointed by our Board (i) to fill a casual vacancy in our Board
shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of our
Company and shall be subject to re-election at such meeting; and (i) as
an addition to our Board shall hold office until the next annual general
meeting of our Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

In addition, every Director should be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years. At every annual general meeting, one-
third of our Directors for the time being, or if their number is not three
or a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not greater than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation according to Article 108(a) of
the Articles of Association of our Company.

Non-executive Directors

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term and subject to re-election. Pursuant to
the letters of appointment of our non-executive Directors (including
our independent non-executive Directors), the term of appointment
of each of such Directors is three years commencing on the date of
appointment (i.e. 18 October 2013) which may be terminated by either
party by giving one month’s written notice.

BOARD DIVERSITY

Our Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity
Policy”) on 18 October 2013. A summary of the Board Diversity Policy,
together with the measurable objectives set for its implementation, and
the progress made towards achieving those objectives are disclosed as
below:
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Corporate Governance Practices

Summary of our Board Diversity Policy

Our Company continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of our
Board of Directors and to maintain the highest standards of corporate
governance and recognises and embraces the benefits of diversity in
our boardroom. In designing our Board’s composition, board diversity
has been considered from a number of factors, including but not limited
to skills, knowledge, gender, age, cultural and educational background
or professional experience. Each of the Director’s appointments will
be made on a merit basis, and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, with due regard for the benefits of diversity on our
Board.

Measurable objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to skills, knowledge, gender,
age, cultural and educational background or professional experience.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to our Board.

Implementing and monitoring

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying suitably
qualified candidates to become members of our Board and, in carrying
out this responsibility, will give adequate consideration to our Board
Diversity Policy.

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Our Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as Directors of our
Company and of the conduct, business activities and development
of our Company. Our Company Secretary from time to time updates
and provides written training materials to our Directors, and
organises seminars on the latest development of the Listing Rules,
applicable laws, rules and regulations relating to Directors’ duties and
responsibilities. Our Directors may request our Company, pursuant
to the policy for directors to seek independent professional advice,
to provide independent professional advice at the expense of our
Company to discharge their duties to our Company.
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From the Listing Date to 31 December 2013, our Company arranged BMETAEEE2013F 128318 ' &
our Company Secretary to give one training on the following topics for A &) Z"zﬁﬁﬁﬂaﬁ HWARMERUTEESR

our Directors: EEER R

1. Directors’ roles and responsibilities — Corporate governance code; 1. EEMREREE-EERST
al;

2. Inside information provisions — Disclosure obligations; 2. RBEHEMRX-EZBEE;

3. Notifiable transactions and connected transactions; and 3. ZBAFLAHRSNRBEERS R

4. Restrictions on disposal of shares by controlling shareholders. 4. HEBRERREERMOMERSE

Our Company Secretary maintains records of training attended by our A BWERBESSHERI MR- B
Directors. The training attended by our Directors and our Company ER QA TAWENERZENZINNER

Secretary during the year are as follows: mT

Attending

training

Name of Director physical
EENE He2HEl
Executive Directors: HITESE .
Mr. Zhang Tiewei (Chairman) REESLE(FE) 1/1
Mr. Li Bin (Chief Executive Officer) I S (7T AR &) 1/1
Non-executive Directors: HHITESE -
Mr. He Darong AR L 1/1
Mr. Xu Kaiying ‘e REE 1/1
Mr. Pang Haoquan BEEREE 1/1
Independent non-executive Directors: BUHEITESE -
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BBEELE 11
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BXRIFEE 1/1
Mr. Xu Yan HFELE 1/1
Directors’ securities transactions BEENHERLETS
Our Company has adopted the standard set out in the Model Code, in RKATCHESESE AN ESREME
relation to the dealings in securities of our Company by our Directors. ESFRIFTEELE o

Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, each Director has KRB EEELEEEHRE B LH
confirmed that he has complied with the standard set out in the Model HEAREEEZARNFEHRBHHIL KEEER
Code since the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report. HEe B rEE% o
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Board committees

Nomination committee

The nomination committee of our Company was established on 18
October 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
Listing Rules. The duties of our nomination committee include (but
without limitation) (a) to review the structure, size and composition of
our Board on regular basis; (b) to identify and recommend suitable
individuals to our Board as Board members; (c) to access the
independence of our independent non-executive Directors; and (d) to
make recommendations to our Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors. Current members of the
nomination committee are Mr. Tsang Hung Kei and Mr. Xu Yan, both
are independent non-executive Directors, and Mr. Zhang Tiewei, an
executive Director. Mr. Zhang Tiewei is the chairman of the nomination
committee.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, no meeting of the nomination
committee was held.

The terms of reference of the nomination committee are available on
the website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

Details of the work of the nomination committee from the 1 January
2014 to 31 December 2014 will be disclosed in the corporate
governance report in the next annual report of our Company.

Remuneration committee

The remuneration committee of our Company was established on
18 October 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with
the Listing Rules. The duties of our remuneration committee include
(but without limitation) (a) making recommendations to our Board
on our policy and structure for all remuneration of our Directors
and senior management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing policies on such remuneration;
(b) determining the specific remuneration packages of all our executive
Directors and senior management, including benefits in kind, pension
rights and compensation payments; (c) making recommendations to
our Board of the remuneration of our Directors; and (d) reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by our Board from time to time. The
existing members of the remuneration committee include Mr. Xu Yan
and Mr. Tsang Hung Kei, both are independent non-executive Directors
and Mr. Zhang, an executive Director. Mr. Xu Yan is the chairman of
the remuneration committee.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013, no meeting of the remuneration
committee was held.

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee are available on
the website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

Details of the work of the remuneration committee from the 1
January 2014 to 31 December 2014 will be disclosed in the corporate
governance report in the next annual report of our Company.

Audit committee

The audit committee of our Company was established on 18 October
2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with the Listing
Rules. The duties of our audit committee include (but without limitation)
(a) making recommendations to our Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, and approving the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and
any questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor; (b) monitoring
integrity of our financial statements, our annual report and accounts,
half-year report and, if prepared for publication, quarterly reports,
and reviewing significant financial reporting judgments contained
therein; and (c) reviewing our financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems. The existing members of the audit committee
include Mr. Tsang Hung Kei, Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur and Mr. Xu Yan,
all of which are independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Tsang Hung
Kei is the chairman of the audit committee.

This annual report has been reviewed by the audit committee.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, no meeting of the audit
committee was held.

The terms of reference of the audit committee are available on the
website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

Details of the work of the audit committee from the 1 January 2014 to
31 December 2014 will be disclosed in the corporate governance report
in the next annual report of our Company.
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Corporate Governance Practices

Corporate governance function

Our Board is responsible for, amongst other things, the development
and review of the policies and practices on corporate governance of
our Group and monitoring the compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior management,
and reviewing the corporate governance compliance with the Code
Provisions and disclosure in the annual report.

This corporate governance report has been reviewed by our Board in
discharge of its corporate governance function.

Accountability and audit financial reporting

Financial results of our Group are announced in a timely manner in
accordance with all statutory requirements, particularly the timeframe
stipulated in Rules 13.49(1) and (6) of the Listing Rules.

All Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of our Group for the year ended 31 December 20183.
Currently, our Company’s external auditors are KPMG (the “Auditors”).

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the audit and non-audit service
fees paid or payable by our Company amounted to approximately
RMB1.2 million and approximately RMB4.0 million, respectively. The
non-audit service fees charged was professional fees for reporting
accountants in respect of initial public offering.

The statement of the Auditors about their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of our Group is set out in the Independent
Auditors’ Report on pages 66 to 67 of this annual report.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.

Internal controls

A sound and effective internal control system is important to safeguard
our shareholders’ investment and our Company’s assets. The Board
had reviewed the effectiveness and adequacy of the control system of
the Group’s internal control.
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Delegation by our Board

In general, our Board oversees our Company’s strategic development
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies of our Group.
Our Board also monitors and controls operation and financial
performance and sets appropriate policies for risk management in
pursuit of our Group’s strategic objectives. Our Board delegates the
implementation of strategies and day-to-day operation of our Group to
the management.

Company Secretary

Our Company Secretary is Mr. Pang Chung Fai Benny. Please refer
to his biographical details set out on page 65 of this annual report. All
Directors have access to our Company Secretary to ensure that board
procedures and all applicable law, rules and regulations, are followed.
During the year, our Company Secretary has taken no less than 15
hours relevant professional training as required under Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.

Effective communication with shareholders

Our Board recognises the importance of maintaining a clear, timely
and effective communication with our shareholders. Our Board also
recognises that effective communication with our Company’s investors
is critical in establishing investor confidence and to attract new
investors. Therefore, our Group is committed to maintaining a high
degree of transparency to ensure our shareholders and the investors
of our Company will receive accurate, clear, comprehensive and timely
information of our Group through the publication of annual reports,
interim reports, announcements and circulars.

Moreover, the Company’s annual general meeting encorages face-to-
face communication with shareholders. Members of the Board and
chairmen of various board committees will attend the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company to be held on 19 May 2014.
The Directors will answer questions on the performance of the Group
raised by shareholders.

FEl &R & B & B =R B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

EEgRINER

—RME EESEEARRANRMRE
BREEAEENER  RBERBE -
EXETEEREHEERMBRR -
YHFTEENREBERERE » UREH
AEBENEHRER EXERTEEE
HITASEREREERZEESHEN
EH -

RAME

DNEAWERZPELLE - FLHAFR
FeSEMBEBEESE - MEESYH
ERAMERHERRRE - BRESN
BITEETSRFRABBEREE - KA
Kgfl - TR RAWERLETRAE
3201RBES MA DR 158/ HIAE RS
ERE

ERFETREREE
EXeRUERREFTEN  BRERE
MEBNEEM EFETFHAELRR
AREERBAENEBHREYREER
DRESIHREEBRER - Ht > &
SERNEFSERE  UERAQF
BRERREEAEBTRFERS - &
HWmE - AERER - BREBEAEH
HIERE - B - 2ENERHER -

EXENERESEREEENIES
HER 201455 19 BRITHA QR E
[ERREREF RS LRI ER R R AR RE -



Corporate Governance Practices
TEERER

Shareholders’ rights BRERHEF]

1. Procedures for shareholders to convene an extraordinary 1. BEBFABREHIAENER
general meeting

Pursuant to Article 64 of the Articles of Association of our RIBARABABERMBNE6415F
Company, extraordinary general meetings shall be convened BRRSHAEEE —BRULRIE
on the requisition of one or more shareholders holding, at the REBFEAREEERRREAGR
date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-tenth of the ZENERDTRHERETDR T D2
paid up capital of our Company having the right of voting at —HRRERTEH - EEERE
general meetings. Such requisition shall be made in writing to our EHRESERQAAWERE > A
Board or our Company Secretary for the purpose of requiring an HERESSFHARRFIRG U
extraordinary general meeting to be called by our Board for the RIEERRTANEAEE - §F
transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Such AEEAREXRERERZ2BAR
meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such BT - MANERERE21HR > &
requisition. If, within 21 days of such deposit, our Board fails to EgREEHZAE AERER
proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself/ ATABTURELEXBERE
herself (themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all MEEERATEREEZEAREAH
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of AREMEEBEELENMEMIERLK
the failure of our Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) NEEERATEHESS -
by our Company.
2. Procedures for raising enquiries 2. RHEHWERF
Shareholders may direct their queries about their shareholdings, RERMBERE - ROBF - B&K
share transfer, registration and payment of dividend to our EREIRNSBEEMAEERE - AAmAa
Company’s Hong Kong share registrar, Computershare Hong ANE BB SBRERBHRRES
Kong Investor Services Limited: BHRERATESR :
Address: 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre, ik o BB
183 Queen’s Road East, 1T
Wanchai, Hong Kong ERKER1835%
BRFLATMEE
Email: hkinfo@computershare.com.hk EEf : hkinfo@computershare.com.hk
Tel: (852) 2862 8555 T (852) 2862 8555
Fax: (852) 2865 0990/2529 6087 f#E : (852) 2865 0990,
2529 6087
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Shareholders may raise enquiries in respect of our Company at
the following designated contact, correspondence address, email
address and enquiry hotlines of our Company:

Attention: Mr Li Bin (Executive Director)
Address: 21/F, CCB Tower, 3 Connaught Road Central,

Hong Kong

Email: jcjrkg@163.com
Tel: (86) 757 8399 4802
Fax: (86) 757 8399 5129

Procedures for putting forward proposals at shareholders’

meetings

@

Proposal for election of a person other than a Director as a
Director:

Pursuant to Article 113 of the Articles of Association, a
shareholder who wishes to propose a person other than a
retiring Director for election to the office of Director at any
general meeting should lodge (i) notice in writing of the
intention to propose that person for election as a Director;
and (i) notice in writing by that person of his willingness to
be elected, at either (a) our Company’s Hong Kong office
21st Floor, CCB Tower, 3 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong, or (b) the registration office of our Company in Hong
Kong at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The period for
lodgment of the notices mentioned above will commence no
earlier than the day after the despatch of the notice of the
general meeting appointed for such election and end no later
than seven days prior to the date of such general meeting
and the minimum length of the period during which such
notices to our Company may be given will be at least seven
days.
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Other proposals:

If a shareholder wishes to make other proposals (the
“Proposal(s)”) at a general meeting, he may lodge a written
request, duly signed, at our Company’s Hong Kong office
21st Floor, CCB Tower, 3 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong.

The identity of the shareholder and his/her request will be
verified with our Company’s Hong Kong share registrar and
upon confirmation by the share registrar that the request
is proper and in order, and is made by a shareholder, our
Board will in its sole discretion decide whether the Proposal
may be included in the agenda for the general meeting to be
set out in the notice of meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for
consideration of the Proposal raised by the shareholder
concerned at the general meeting varies according to the
nature of the Proposal as follows:

()  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval in an annual general meeting of our
Company.

(i)  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of a special resolution in an
extraordinary general meeting of our Company.

(i)  Notice of not less than 14 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of an ordinary resolution in an
extraordinary general meeting of our Company.
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Constitutional documents

Pursuant to a special resolution of the shareholders passed on 18
October 2013, the Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles
of Association of our Company were adopted with effect from the
Listing Date.

The Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association
of our Company are available on the website of the Stock Exchange.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei, aged 51, is one of the founders of our Group. He
was appointed as our Director on 16 January 2012 and redesignated as
the Chairman of our Board and executive Director on 18 October 2013.
He is also a director of all the subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Zhang is
responsible for our Group’s strategic planning and overall business
management.

Mr. Zhang has more than 16 years of experience in the financial
industry in the PRC during which Mr. Zhang has been acting as (i)
the director of Success Futures Company Limited since 1997 which
engages in commodity futures brokerages and financial futures
brokerages; (ii) the chairman of Success Credit since its establishment
in 2009 which engages in the provision of small loans lending; (iii) the
director of Guangdong Success Insurance Brokers Company Limited
since 2003 which engages in the provision of insurance brokerages;
(iv) the chairman of Guangdong Success Venture Capital Company
Limited since 2008 which engages in venture capital; (v) the executive
director of Success Investment Holdings Company Limited since its
establishment in 2005 which engages in the investment in real estate,
public utilities, medical and industrial project; and (vi) the chairman
of Foshan Success Finance Group Company Limited which engages
in the investment in the modern financial industry, investment in the
financial services industry, capital management, asset management,
business in the sales of insurance products, etc. Mr. Zhang
accumulated relevant business and financial experiences which are
relevant to the business of our Group when acting as the director or
chairman of the above named companies. Mr. Zhang has also been
acting as the legal representative of Success Guarantee, our operating
subsidiary, since its establishment in 1996. Mr. Zhang is also a director
of each of Double Chance Developments Limited, China Success
Finance Holdings Limited and Foshan Success Asset Management
Company Limited, all being subsidiaries of our Company.
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Mr. Zhang is a member of the 11th Foshan Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the vice president of the
13rd executive committee of Foshan General Chamber of Commerce,
the standing committee member of the 11th executive committee of
Guangdong Federation of Industry & Commerce, and the chairman of
the 1st council of Foshan Investment Chamber of Private Entrepreneurs.
Mr. Zhang has been awarded as an Outstanding Corporate Manager
in Guangdong Province in 2011 by the Guangdong Enterprises
Confederation and the Guangdong Entrepreneurs Association. Mr.
Zhang was also awarded a master degree of executive master of
business administration after completing an EMBA Programme in
Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business in 2012. In December 2013,
Mr. Zhang was awarded as “Guangdong Top 10 Influential Persons” by
Southern Media Corporation, Yangcheng Evening News Corporation,
Guangdong Television and Yangcheng Evening News.

Mr. LI Bin, aged 41, was appointed as our executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of our Group on 18 October 2013. Mr. Li
joined our Group in 2006 as an assistant to the general manager of
Success Guarantee and manager of the post-guarantee management
department. He was promoted to general manager of Success
Guarantee in 2009. Mr. Li is responsible for overseeing our Group’s
operations and internal management system.

Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Li had worked at the Foshan branch of
Bank of China from 1993 to 2005 and was responsible for sales and
marketing activities in the bank and specialising in the provision of loans
and credits which are relevant to the business of our Group. His last
position in the bank was assistant manager of the sales department.
He was also appointed as the director to manage Foshan Success
Credit Rating Company Limited on 25 July 2011, which engages in
credit rating and assessment of corporations and individuals, credit risk
management assessment, and credit data solicitation.

Mr. Li obtained a master of business administration degree from Jinan
University in Guangdong, the PRC in June 2007.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. HE Darong, aged 54, was appointed as our non-executive Director
on 18 October 2013. Mr. He invested in our Group as a shareholder
of Success Guarantee in July 2010. Mr. He also owns 9.09% equity
interests in Success Credit.

Mr. He is a director of certain subsidiaries of our Company. Mr. He is
currently the director of Foshan Tiefeng Industrial Investment Company
Limited, Foshan Shunde Dafeng Enterprise Development Company
Limited, Foshan Shunde Shihai Industrial Investment Company Limited
and Foshan Lecong Real Estate Square Company Limited. Mr. He
obtained a certificate in education from Guangdong Zhongshan Normal
School (nhow renamed as Zhong Shan Shi Shi Yan Gao Ji Zhong Xue) in
November 1982.

Mr. He was a member of the 10th Shunde Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and is the vice president of
the Steel and Iron Trade Association of Lecong Shunde District Foshan
City.

Mr. XU Kaiying, aged 50, was appointed as our non-executive Director
on 18 October 2013. Mr. Xu invested in our Group as a shareholder of
Success Guarantee in February 2001. Mr. Xu is the general manager of
Foshan Success Industry Investment Company Limited. Mr. Xu is also
a director of certain subsidiaries of our Company.

Mr. Xu is a member of the 11th Foshan Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the chairman of Foshan
Air-Conditioner Retail Industry Association, the standing committee
member of the 13th executive committee of Foshan General Chamber
of Commerce, and the executive chairman of Foshan Investment
Chamber of Private Entrepreneurs. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree
in finance management from Beijing Economic and Technological
College in July 2008.

Mr. PANG Haoquan, aged 49, was appointed as our non-executive
Director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Pang invested in our Group as a
shareholder of Success Guarantee in February 2001. Mr. Pang is also a
director of each of Success Guarantee and Success Holdings.

Mr. Pang is also the chairman of Guangdong Yinhe Motor-cycle
Group Company Limited and Foshan Jianashi Culture and Sports
Communication Company Limited. Mr. Pang has obtained a diploma in
automation from Guangzhou Open University in July 1982.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei, aged 43, was appointed as our independent
non-executive Director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Tsang is a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
an associate of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Tsang has been working for Pak Fah Yeow
International Limited (a company listed on the Main Board with stock
code 239) as the chief financial officer since May 2005. Mr. Tsang
worked for Mayer Holdings Limited (a company listed on the Main
Board with stock code 1116) as the group financial controller from
June 2004 to April 2005. Mr. Tsang also worked for Moores Rowland
Mazars as an audit assistant and later as a manager in its assurance
& business advisory department from August 1995 to May 2004. Mr.
Tsang obtained his bachelor’s degree in science from The University of
Manchester (formerly known as The Victoria University of Manchester)
in July 1994.

Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur, aged 41, was appointed as our independent
non-executive Director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Au practised as a
patent attorney and registered foreign lawyer at Deacons in Hong Kong
from November 2012 to July 2013. Before that, he was the intellectual
property counsel from March 2009 to March 2012 at Thoratec
Corporation, California, United States (a company listed on the
NASDAQ with stock code THOR). Mr. Au was an attorney at Morgan,
Lewis & Bockius LLP from August 2007 to February 2009 and at
Blakely, Sokoloff, Taylor & Zafman LLP from August 2006 to July 2007.
Mr. Au began his legal career at Blakely, Sokoloff, Taylor & Zafman LLP
from November 2004 to July 2006 as a law clerk. Mr. Au obtained his
bachelor of science in engineering from Duke University in May 1995
and a master of science degree in biomedical engineering from Case
Western Reserve University in January 1998. Mr. Au then completed
the degree of juris doctor from Santa Clara University School of Law in
May 2006 and was admitted as a member of the State Bar of California
in December 2006.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Mr. XU Yan, aged 41, was appointed as the independent non-executive
Director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Xu has over 18 years in the area of
trade economy and banking. Mr Xu began his career with the Foreign
Affairs Department of the State Economic & Trade Commission (the
predecessor of the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council) as a deputy director from July
1994 to August 2000. He then worked for Cazenove Asia Limited
as a manager, vice president director and representative in chief of
Beijing representative office from May 2002 to February 2009. In
February 2009, Cazenove Asia Limited was taken over by the Standard
Chartered Bank and renamed as Standard Chartered Securities (Hong
Kong) Limited where Mr. Xu worked until he left in June 2012. Mr. Xu
obtained a bachelor’s degree in English from Beijing Foreign Studies
University in July 1994 and a master degree in business administration
from the University of Manchester in June 2002.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The senior management of our Company consists of our executive
Directors and the following persons:

EEREREEE

HEXRE 415 R2013F 10818 H
BEZEBBIHFITES - FEENRE
SPEBRBITEBGIBE18E L
EWNEEBRN1994F7 AZ2000F8 A
EERKEESZEE /=R (BEKRE
BEEEEEEZEENA ) ERRE
ERIE —B - A 2002 55 A E 2009 F
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FONFEREBEEBE LT E( > WH 2002
FeARERFBIAEZENESIFEEEL
B4y -

BREERE

AATNSREEBEHRHATESRUT
AT :

Senior vice general manager of Success Guarantee

Vice general manager of Success Guarantee

Risk control director of Success Guarantee

Name Age Position in our Group
"a T FAEERB

Ms. DAI Jing 43

BELZL ERBEREBRIRE
Mr. LIANG Tao 31 Chief financial officer of our Group
RierksE REBIERE

Mr. YUAN Chen 33

R=ERE ERERRERKE
Mr. ZHONG Zhigiang 40

ETmELE EREREREREE
Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny 41 Company Secretary
ZHELE NEME
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EEREREEE

Ms. DAI Jing, aged 43, is the senior vice general manager of Success
Guarantee. She is responsible for overseeing the legal matters, human
resources and post-guarantee management of our Group. Ms. Dai
joined Success Holdings in August 2006 as manager of the legal
department and subsequently became the vice general manager of
Success Guarantee in January 2007. Prior to joining our Group. Ms.
Dai worked at the Bank of China from 1993 to 2005 for handling credit
approval, credit management and asset protection. Her last position
with the Bank of China was assistant manager of the asset protection
department. Ms. Dai also worked with the China Merchants Bank from
2005 to 2006 as a manager for handling bank management matters.
Ms Dai is admitted as a lawyer in the PRC in September 1995. Ms. Dai
obtained a bachelor’s degree in law from Wuhan University in Hubei,
the PRC in July 1993.

Mr. LIANG Tao, aged 31, was appointed as the chief financial officer
of our Group on 18 October 2013 and is responsible for overseeing the
financial matters of our Group. Mr. Liang joined our Group in December
2010. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Liang had worked at L&L Energy,
Inc. from 2009 to 2010 and United Group Rail (NZ) Limited from 2006
to 2008 and was responsible for handling accounting matters for both
companies. Mr. Liang obtained a bachelor’s degree in business studies
with a major in accountancy from Massey University, in New Zealand in
April 2010.

Mr. YUAN Chen, aged 33, is the vice general manager of Success
Guarantee. He is responsible for overseeing the overall operation for
the branch office in Shunde District. Mr. Yuan joined our Group in
March 2005 as a project manager and was promoted to manager of
business department in February 2007. In June 2008, Mr. Yuan became
the principal-in-charge of the branch office in Shunde District and
was subsequently promoted as the vice general manager of Success
Guarantee in July 2009. Mr. Yuan obtained a diploma in financial
accounting from Yangzhou University in Jiangsu, the PRC in July 2002.
Mr. Yuan was awarded as an outstanding management personnel in
guarantee business in Foshan City by Foshan Guarantee Association
for the year 2008 and 2009.

m FEl &R & B & B2 R B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Mr. ZHONG Zhiqgiang, aged 40, is the risk control director of Success
Guarantee and is responsible in overseeing the risk management
department of our Group. Mr. Zhong joined our Group in October 2009.
Prior to joining of our Group, Mr. Zhong worked at the Bank of China
from 1991 to 2009 for handling foreign exchange settlement, provision
of loans and credits and sales and personal financing. His last position
with the bank was assistant manager of the personal guarantee
department. Mr. Zhong obtained a bachelor’s degree in economics
majoring in finance from Jinan University in Guangdong, the PRC in
January 2004.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny, aged 41, was appointed as our
Company Secretary of our Company on 18 October 2013. Mr. Pang
is the managing partner of Pang & Co., a firm of solicitors in Hong
Kong in association with Loeb & Loeb LLP. He was a partner of Salans
Hong Kong, an international law firm, from March 2010 to May 2012.
Between 1997 and 2009, Mr. Pang practised as a lawyer with several
international law firms in Hong Kong and Sydney. Mr. Pang received
his bachelor’s degree in laws from Bond University in 1996. In 1997,
Mr. Pang obtained his Graduate Diploma in Legal Practice and master
degree in laws from The College of Law and The University of New
South Wales, respectively. He was admitted as a legal practitioner of
the Supreme Court of New South Wales in 1997 and as a solicitor of
the High Court of Hong Kong in 2009. He is a member of both the Law
Society of New South Wales and the Law Society of Hong Kong. Mr.
Pang is currently (i) an independent non-executive director of Yuanda
China Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Main Board with stock
code 2789; (ii) an independent non-executive director of China Bio-
Med Regeneration Technology Limited, a company listed on the growth
enterprise market of the Stock Exchange with stock code 8158; and
(iii) an independent non-executive director of Goldenmars Technology
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the growth enterprise market of
the Stock Exchange with stock code 8036.
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epnac

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of China Success
Finance Group Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Success Finance Group Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 68 to 176, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2013, the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

24 March 2014

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

mEBER

for the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZ—E—=F+-_A=+—HLFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA EBH#5)7R)

2013 2012
—E—=f —E2——F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
FiEE ARBT T ARET T
Revenue Wz 4
Revenue Uz 54,080 57,208
Less: re-guarantee fee W DERE (752) (70)
53,328 57,138
Other revenue Hl s 5 13,262 16,172
66,590 73,310
Impairment and provision (charged)/ BB R EE (FRR)
written back #E 6(a) (244) 3,147
Operating expenses K& (40,838) (16,906)
(41,082) (13,759)
Profit from operations Frg =gl 25,508 59,551
Share of profits of an associate PMEEE A BRI 14 7,112 132
Share of losses of a joint venture ThEELEEE 15 — (345)
Net gain from disposal of a joint venture HESERENKRFEE 15 — 2,379
Profit before taxation [ %58 B 25 ) 6 32,620 61,717
Income tax PigEe 7 (13,579) (14,062)
Profit for the year FNiEFH 19,041 47,655
Attributable to: T EIEEWN:
Equity shareholders of the Company RATRERIR 18,808 47,655
Non-controlling interests RS 233 —
Profit for the year FEWiEFH 19,041 47,655
Earnings per share (RMB per share) EREF(EBEARY)
Basic and diluted BEARREE 11 0.06 0.16

BITET6 EFEMERBRZE M HEHRRN
—#D - FR » AR B BMNERBIRBIEER
YRR B S B MY RE 25(b) 1K & ©

The notes on pages 77 to 176 form part of these financial statements. Details
of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company attributable to the
profit for the year are set out in note 25(b).
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meBERkEMEEBAR

for the year ended 31 December 2013 BiZ_F—=5+_A=+—HLFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA R#S7T)

2013 2012
—E—=f —2——F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Profit for the year FEWNiEH 19,041 47,655
Other comprehensive income for HEWRENTTEZEES
the year that may be reclassified MENEtEEBA
subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences on translation BREFEARLAE
of financial statements of entities (THE]EHNER
outside the People’s Republic of BRI A A
China (“PRC”) net of nil tax HRZEHE (1,630) 2
Total comprehensive income FRNEEBINEHE
for the year 17,411 47,657
Attributable to: AT &EEM
Equity shareholders of the Company RATRERRR 17,178 47,657
Non-controlling interests FEEERAER 233 —
Total comprehensive income FRNEEBRNEEHE
for the year 17,411 47,657

The notes on pages 77 to 176 form part of these financial statements.

—#7 -
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e PR R R

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA E#5)7R)

31 December

31 December

2013 2012
—_E—=F —E-——F
+=ZA=+—H +t=B=+—H
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
BiEE AR#F T ARET T
Non-current assets EREBEE

Equipment Bdi] 12 1,140 916
Interest in an associate REE DR 14 50,618 37,959
Other non-current assets HibERBEE 16 7,309 55,261
Pledged bank deposits EEHIRITER 17 106,292 82,731
165,359 176,867

Current assets RBEE
Pledged bank deposits 2B RIRITER 17 66,626 103,337
Trade and other receivables B R EMEWFIE 18 15,322 25,491
Cash and bank deposits HEeRBITER 19 458,634 163,155
540,582 291,983

Current liabilities B N=Ri
Receipts in advance FEWFRIE 858 1,838
Accruals and other payables EFTE AR A ESRIE 20 7,938 4,477
Customer pledged deposits received EREFERRES 21 = 2,600
Current tax liabilities BHABiIE A E 23(a) 1,991 3,777
Liabilities from guarantees EREE 24 25,721 30,678
36,508 43,370
Net current assets mEEEFE 504,074 248,613
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBARE 669,433 425,480

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
mEBBEMRRR

(Expressed in Renminbi) (UA EH#5)7)

31 December

31 December

2013 2012
—E—Z=fF —E2——F
+=ZA=+—H +t=B=+—H
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
g AR®TR ARBT T
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Customer pledged deposits received CWEFERRES 21 1,550 9,980
Liabilities from guarantees EREE 24 3,780 7,679
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE 23(c) 7,201 2,213
12,531 19,872
NET ASSETS EEFE 656,902 405,608
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B 7 Rt 4
Share capital [} &N 25(c) 3,276 =
Reserves f&iB 25 649,419 401,634
Total equity attributable to equity AN RIEHBER
shareholders of the Company JE 1 HE S5 4R 3E 652,695 401,634
Non-controlling interests JEHERE HE 2 4,207 3,974
TOTAL EQUITY BB 656,902 405,608

RESEHERRER-Z-—NF=A

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24

March 2014. —+mHEFE -
Zhang Tiewei Li Bin o EZFH
Director Director SRR =5

BITENT6 EFEMEBR RS BRI

—#7 -

The notes on pages 77 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position at 31 December 2013
R-B-—=H+=-A=1+—HWEBBKRRIEK

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA E#5)7R)

2013 2012
ZE—=f —E—C—F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
MIEE AR®TT ARET T
Non-current assets EREBEE
Investment in a subsidiary R—FMBARNRE 13 1,743 110
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables B2 R EMEWFIE 18 10,351 —
Cash and cash equivalents HERRESEEY 19 215,097 —
225,448 —
Current liabilities REARE
Accruals and other payables FEEHE A Rk HAFE(SFIE 20 2,321 —
Net current assets REEEFE 223,127 —
Total assets less current liabilities WEERREBARE 224,870 110
NET ASSETS EEFE 224,870 110
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BRE A
Share capital il 25(c) 3,276 =
Reserves it 25 221,594 110
TOTAL EQUITY e 224,870 110

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24 REZEHRERBEER-Z—NF=A

March 2014. AT -

Zhang Tiewei Li Bin EE EE

Director Director REE 25

The notes on pages 77 to 176 form part of these financial statements. ETTE17T6 EFTE BN ZE B IHR

RE—ED -

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEEREER

for the year ended 31 December 2013 HE-ZE—=F+=-A=+—HILEE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (UA EH#5){E)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
KRTRERREE

Non-
Share  Share  Capital  Surplus Regulatory Exchange Retained controlling ~ Total
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve - eamnings Total interests  equity
Bx RBEE ErB%E ERRE EERE EiRE  RERA g EBREZ  RRER
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
W ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARMTR ARETR
25(c) 25(d) 25(e) 25(f) 25(0) 25(h)

Balanceat1January 2013 ~ R-§-Z&
-f-BiEH - — 288747 16280 42,879 2 K317 401,634 3974 405,608

Changes inequity for 2013: ~ —§-ZE£@i#E):

Profit for the year R = = = = = — 18808 18,808 233 19,041
Exchange differences BEDERI

on translation of financial ERIHRE

statements of enttes MEREE

outside the PRC — == - =R =gy = (1)
Total comprehensive 2EUAEE

income = = - — - (1630) 18808 17,178 283 17411
Issuance of shares BERARERTRA

by shae ofering B W 26T - - - - = oW - o
Capitalisation issue ERfES Bl 2314 2374 - - - = = - - _
Waiver of oans from the BIERRER NS

substantial shareholders 28(c)() - - 5174 - — - - 5,174 - 5174
Regulatory reserve EERERD

appropriation - - - - 16119 - (16119 - - -
Surplus reserve BERERR

appropriation - - - 3,789 - - (3789 - - -
Equity settled share-based WEREE IR

transactions BEBNRS 2 = - 16% = = = - 16% - 16%
Balance at W2%-=%

31 December 2013 +ZR=t+-A 3216 223797 295557 20078 58,998 (1628) 52617 652,695 4207 656,902
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEEREER

for the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZ—E—=F+-_A=+—HLFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (UA EH#5)1E)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

KARRERRERL
Non-
Share Capital Surplus~ Regulatory  Exchange  Retained controling Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reseve - eamings Total interests equity

e ENGE B#EE  EZERE  ENRE  REEA & HERER  BRAE

RMB'O0  RWBOIO RMBOOO  RMBOO  RMB'00  RMB'O0  RWBIOD0  RMBO0  RMB'0O

ARETT  ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETn ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
250 25 25 509 25

Balance at 1 January 2012 R-F-Z§-R-AMGR 250,000 - 9,087 31,585 - 682 319204 — 319204

Changesinequityfor2012 ~ “§-ZH@H%H.

Proft for the year EpH - - = = - 4 47655 - 4I8%
Exchange differences on BERESEH
translation of financial ERuHER
statements of entiies outside  BE S £
the PRC - - - - 2 - 2 - 2
Total comprehensive income 2 ERALE - - - - 2 4Tgs A4TeE - e

Arising fom Reorganisation ~~~ EAEL(TERM3H)

(defined in Note 1) 250,000 288,747 — — - (3974) 34,113 3,974 38,747
Regulatory reserve appropriation - EERERT = = = 11,004 - (11299 = = =
Surplus reserve appropriation ~ AR EIEE = = 6,352 = = (6,352) = = =

Balance at 31 December 2012 H-F-_#
+ZR=t-RHER — 8747 16,269 4,879 2 BT 40163 3974 405,608

The notes on pages 77 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
GERERER

for the year ended 31 December 2013 HE-ZE—=F+=-A=+—HILEE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA R#S7T)

2013 2012
—E—Z=f —2——F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
MiaE ARBT T ARBT T
Operating activities RETEH
Profit before taxation BRBE AR A 32,621 61,717
Adjustments for: AT EERE .
Depreciation e 6(c) 311 513
Impairment and provision charged/ BEREBENR
(written back) ($2m) 6(a) 244 (3,147)
Investment income RERA 5 — (2,888)
Share of profits of an associate DR E A Ra A 14 (7,112) (132)
Share of losses of a joint venture PMEEEREEE 15 — 345
Net gain from disposal of a joint venture HE—REEEE
W asFRE 15 — (2,379)
Net loss on disposal of equipment HERBEHEFAE 6(c) = 9
Unrealised foreign exchange gain AR IR B R (1,158) —
Interest income from bank deposits RITIFMETERIE WA 5 (4,784) (2,501)
Equity-settled share-based LR EE R 75
payment expenses REBNAREEX 6(b) 1,662 —
Changes in working capital: CELLEH
Decrease in pledged bank deposits EERRITFERRD 13,150 4,941
Decrease in restricted customer ZRRHIZE FER
pledged deposits REEFD 11,030 28,107
Decrease/(increase) in trade and B 5 R HEMEWRIE
other receivables WA, (3Ehn) 38,761 (4,361)
Increase in other non-current assets H3EmeiE =g m (241) (318)
(Decrease)/increase in receipts in advance  FAWFIEGEA ) N (980) 863
Decrease in customer pledged EREFER
deposits received REEFD (11,030) (28,107)
Increase in accruals and other payables EstERREHAM
FEAT FRIE I AN 3,460 1,225
Decrease in deferred income IEFEU AR (9,100) (5,485)
Cash generated from operating activities R&EFHNELERE 66,834 48,402
PRC income tax paid S E TSR 23(a) (10,377) (8,444)
Net cash generated from RETFELEHEFE
operating activities 56,457 39,958
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HERERER

for the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZ—E—=F+-_A=+—HLFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA R#SI7T)

2013 2012
—E—=f —E2——F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE ARBT T ARET T
Investing activities HEE
Payments on acquisition of an associate W BB B N B RIS R 14 (5,547) (37,827)
Payments for purchase of BEAHEESH
available-for-sale financial assets BEMNER 5(b) — (60,000)
Payments for purchase of equipment BEXER
and property L EORNEN (535) (54,586)
Refund of the prepayments to o — AR RE
a related party FEFIR 16(i) 48,193 —
Interest received 2 URFHE 3,691 2,501
Redemption of available-for-sale BE e
financial assets SREE 5(b) = 60,000
Investment income KEWRA 5 = 2,888
Proceeds from disposal of a joint venture HESELEMBRIE 15 — 30,949
Dividends received from a joint venture EETEIWERE — 7,140
Net repayments from related parties B R R 28(i) 50 3,910
Advances to an associate b —KEFE A R B 28(i) (4,144) —
Net cash generated from/(used in) BREFRTEE
investing activities (FrH)R&F5HE 41,708 (45,025)
Financing activities AL i E
Capital contribution arising BAEENTE
from Reorganisation 1 — 39,233
Gross proceeds from initial public EPN SN
offering (“IPO”) BE ) TS RIEERE 25(c) 241,802 —
Payments for IPO costs FE IR DB ERAIR (38,135) (5,562)
Net advances from/(repayments to) KRB ERR
related parties (MEAE S IERR) TR 28(g) 5,174 (3,919)
Net cash generated from financing MEETHEEREEHE
activities 208,841 29,752

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents R&REEZEYW

pIpE 307,006 24,685
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—HHRER
HEZEEY 19 150,575 125,890
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes jMNEEREEHHE (497) —
Cash and cash equivalents at R+ZA=+—HH
31 December ReRBRe%EEY 19 457,084 150,575
The notes on pages 77 to 176 form part of these financial statements. FBITR1T6 EFEME BB ST B REN
—&5 °

H

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR &

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

GENERAL INFORMATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 12
January 2012 as an exempted company with limited liability.
The Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the
Group”) principally engaged in the provision of guarantees and
consultancy services in the PRC. The Group’s guarantees and
consultancy businesses were conducted through Guangdong
Success Finance Guarantee Co., Ltd. (“Success Guarantee”)
which was owned by five individual owners, namely Mr. Zhang
Tiewei, Mr. He Darong, Mr. Xu Kaiying, Mr. Pang Haoquan and
Mr. Chen Guoxian (together referred to as the “Owners”) prior to
the reorganisation.

Pursuant to a group reorganisation completed on 17 September
2012 (the “Reorganisation”) to rationalise the Group’s structure
in preparation for the IPO of the Company’s shares on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
as defined in the Company’s prospectus dated 31 October
2013 (the “Prospectus”), the Company became the ultimate
holding company of Double Chance Developments Limited
(“Double Chance”), China Success Finance Holdings Limited
(“Success Finance”), Foshan Success Asset Management Co.,
Ltd. (“Success Asset”) and Success Guarantee. Details of the
Reorganisation are set out in the Prospectus. The Company’s
shares were listed on the Stock Exchange on 13 November 2013.

1

—HRERR2TNEE

ARARR=ZF——F—A+=H%E
HEHEAMR LA —ERRE
PRAF « RATREMEB R E (5B
[AEE ) EEEPEREERRKEY
BEBRE - REBENERE K
BEREKZBHE RERES A (B
REMELE - MEREE - BREK
Sk BRERTERREELE
TXHEBEEADREARNEEYN
BRERRBMEERERA A (&K
ERDET -

RIBEAEIERAEENRBUBER
NEROREBHERZAERA
AERBRXLAHERE(ERREERAT
BFHA—Z—=5+A=+—HB®
BRERMERER MR =-F—=
FAA+tLtHERNEEEH(E
# 1) » <X ) B A Double Chance
Developments Limited([ Double
Chance)) - HEIEHKERIZRER
AR(EHER]) - LT ERE
EEBEBRABIEXNEE UK
ERBERNGEAZRAR - EAN
HBEHREBRER - XA7ROK
“E-=Ft-AT=BEBEXAM
£
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Notes to the Financial Statements
g E R

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

H

:

GENERAL INFORMATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
(Cont’d)

As the Company, Double Chance, Success Finance and Success
Asset were either newly incorporated or dormant companies that
had no substantive operations prior to the Reorganisation and the
Reorganisation was undertaken for the sole purpose of effecting
the Group’s restructuring and the listing of the Group’s guarantees
and consultancy business, which was conducted solely through
Success Guarantee before and after the Reorganisation, no
business combination has occurred. Success Guarantee was
owned by the Owners in the same proportionate share of
ownerships before and after the Reorganisation and there were
no changes in the economic substance of the ownership and the
business of Success Guarantee. The Reorganisation only involved
inserting the companies with no substantive operations as new
holding companies of Success Guarantee. Accordingly, the
Reorganisation has been accounted for using a principle similar
to that for a reverse acquisition as set out in Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard 3, Business combinations, with Success
Guarantee treated as the acquirer for accounting purposes. The
financial statements have been prepared and presented as a
continuation of the financial statements of Success Guarantee
with the assets and liabilities of Success Guarantee recognised
and measured at their historical carrying amounts prior to the
Reorganisation. All material intra-group transactions and balances
have been eliminated on consolidation.

SR & @& @ E R AR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption. For
the purpose of these financial statements, the Group has
adopted at the beginning of the earliest year presented,
all the HKFRSs that have been issued and effective for the
entire year, except for any new standards or interpretations
that are not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31
December 2013.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2013 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
and the Group’s interest in an associate.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis.

2 EAEFER

(a)

(b)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
g E R

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2 EXEFBERE)

H

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (Cont’d)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in Note 3.

SR & @& @ E R AR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements
g EC IR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2 EXERBRE)
(c) New and revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the (c) RENESFTHBEERERNH
current accounting period AIRBIERT B BRG]
The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and BESTMASEEMZER
amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective or available AEBERAQATEREFTEE
for early adoption for the current accounting period of the BRE M A IR RNV ET
Group and the Company. Of these, the following new and BBV BREENRE B
revised HKFRSs are relevant to and have been adopted in WELZRMNBETIAR  THAE
the Group’s financial statements: FRERAREEMEHRKRERLC

NS I RR IR K
RIEFT BB YIRS 2R

e  Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial o FHBEITERE1FUE
statements - Presentation of items of other FIAR) BB ENE
comprehensive income Y —-EBEMEEKAEE

2%

e  HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements o %i;% B3R 52 RIZE 10

1 /-/Tm,gjﬁ¥ﬁé‘<_‘:

e HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements o FBEBUEHEERZE 11
5 BETH

e HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interest in other entities o FHBUBMELERZE12
5o WERAEMEER
i

e  HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement s EBMBMELEAFE13

5 AREMEE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’a)

(c)

New and revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period (Cont’d)

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period. Impacts of the adoption of these new or
amended HKFRSs are discussed below:

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements - Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income

The amendments require entities to present separately
the items of other comprehensive income that would be
reclassified to profit or loss in the future if certain conditions
are met from those that would never be reclassified to
profit or loss. The presentation of other comprehensive
income in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income in these financial statements
has been modified accordingly. In addition, the Group has
chosen to use the new titles “statement of profit or loss”
and “statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income” as introduced by the amendments in these financial
statements.

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27,
Consolidated and separate financial statements relating
to the preparation of consolidated financial statements
and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation — Special purpose entities. It
introduces a single control model to determine whether an
investee should be consolidated, by focusing on whether
the entity has power over the investee, exposure or rights
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
and the ability to use its power to affect the amount of those
returns.

The Group has adpoted its accounting policy with respect to
determining whether it has control over an investee.

2

EXEFBRE)
(c) REMNSHBERERNH

AR BET BRI BHRELER
(#&)

AEBEWEEANER S5
e 1] R A AV AR AT 37 =T 2E R R
2R - RS SR
BRMBRELEN MBI
mT

ERERENFE1RUEE
) MBRRMEZT - Hit
EHEWUNEBHZS

ZEBIIREERE R REE
A TR ISR TS WEH
DEERFNWEMEEWEIE
BEXFEREHIBEES
MIEEDR2% - ARECDY
e BRERAHEMEEES
25K ZE M BHRRAH
EHWEMNZ5IFELBERS
2R e WA AEEERZSH
MR MR B E AR SIERT A
SIAMHEREEER IRME
BmRHEMEEBAR] -

FEEMBHREENFE 105
SEMBERE

BB EIREERE 1055
REBGTEYNFE2THRER
REGEUBRBRRNGERE
VYHBBREREEB(EHRE
EZES)RBE12S45S &
HEERWRE - Z2E 5|
ANE—EFEE - EERE
BB BRELGEAR &
RYERREEREHEERE
T RERESHEWRE L EK
MmAERRSREEESED
o URBEREREEIUY
SBLEORPNSEME -

REBOHMNEHREEHERS

BREZFHRRETNER
=



(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(c)

New and revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period (Cont’d)

HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements

HKFRS 11, which replaces HKAS 31, Interests in joint
ventures, divides joint arrangements into joint operations and
joint ventures. Entities are required to determine the type
of an arrangement by considering the structure, legal form,
contractual terms and other facts and circumstances relevant
to their rights and obligations under the arrangement. Joint
arrangements which are classified as joint operations under
HKFRS 11 are recognised on a line-by-line basis to the
extent of the joint operator’s interest in the joint operation.
All other joint arrangements are classified as joint ventures
under HKFRS 11 and are required to be accounted for using
the equity method in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. Proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed
as an accounting policy choice.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 11, the Group has
evaluated its involvement in its joint arrangement. The
Group has classified the interest in joint arrangement as joint
venture. The interest was accounted for using the equity
method.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the
disclosure requirements relevant to an entity’s interests
in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
unconsolidated structured entities. The disclosures required
by HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than those
previously required by the respective standards. To the
extent that the requirements are applicable to the Group, the
Group has provided those disclosures in Note 13, 14 and 15.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(c)

(d)

New and revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period (Cont’d)

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual HKFRSs
with a single source of fair value measurement guidance.
HKFRS 13 also contains extensive disclosure requirements
about fair value measurements for both financial instruments
and non-financial instruments. To the extent that the
requirements are applicable to the Group, the Group has
provided those disclosures in Note 26. The adoption of
HKFRS 13 does not have any material impact on the fair
value measurements of the Group’s assets and liabilities.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(d)

(e)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (Cont’d)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability. For each business combination, the Group
can elect to measure any non-controlling interests either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive
income for the year between non-controlling interests and
the equity shareholders of the Company.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (see Note 2(j)(ii)).

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties contractually agree to share control of
the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets of the
arrangement.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(e)

Associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity
method. Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s
share of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s
identifiable net assets over the cost of the investment (if
any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post
acquisition change in the Group’s share of the investee’s net
assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment
(see Note 2(j)(i)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of
the investees and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-
tax items of the investees’ other comprehensive income is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate or the joint venture, the Group’s interest is reduced
to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued
except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest is
the carrying amount of the investment under the equity
method together with the Group’s long-term interests that
in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate or the joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(e)

U]

(9)

Associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant
influence over an associate or joint control over a joint
venture, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when significant influence or joint
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset (see Note 2(g)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration transferred over the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and liabilities measured
as at the acquisition date.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments
in debt and equity securities, other than investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, are as follows:

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated
at fair value, which is their transaction price unless it is
determined that the fair value at initial recognition differs
from the transaction price and that fair value is evidenced
by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset
or liability or based on a valuation technique that uses only
data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable
transaction costs, except where indicated otherwise below.
These investments are subsequently accounted for as
follows, depending on their classification:
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(9)

Other investments in debt and equity securities (Cont’d)

Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assets. Any attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. At the end of each
reporting period the fair value is remeasured, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include
any dividends or interest earned on these investments as
these are recognised in accordance with the policies set out
in Note 2(r)(iii) and 2(r)(iv).

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the Company
have the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to-maturity
securities are stated at amortised cost less impairment
losses (see Note 2(j)(i)).

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-
sale securities. At the end of each reporting period the
fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss
being recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the fair value reserve. As
an exception to this, investments in equity securities that do
not have a quoted price in an active market for an identical
instrument and whose fair value cannot otherwise be reliably
measured are recognised in the statement of financial
position at cost less impairment losses (see Note 2(j)(i)).
Dividend income from equity securities and interest income
from debt securities calculated using the effective interest
method are recognised in profit or loss in accordance with
the policies set out in Note 2(r)(iii) and 2(r)(iv), respectively.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from changes
in the amortised cost of debt securities are also recognised
in profit or loss.

When the investments are derecognised or impaired (see
Note 2(j)(i)), the cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity
is reclassified to profit or loss. Investments are recognised/
derecognised on the date the group commits to purchase/
sell the investments or they expire.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(h)

Equipment

Iltems of equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 2(j)(ii)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

2 EX

(h)

ERTBUR (&)
=B

REGTEE BRI ER
TRLMELIES 18 5 Bl (5 B RE 2()) i)

HERHERRBEEEENK
HNEIEEE R HEMREHE
FHEEREREEZBNE
o URBERHERERS
RS ©

BT R OB A E LA
HAESRISEE(E) 28
T3 A AR ER
EE TR

Estimated useful life

1eat TR F R
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Motor vehicles

Office and other equipment WA REMEE

4 -5 years
4Z54F
3 -5 years
3Z5%

Where parts of an item of equipment have different useful
lives, the cost of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made
based on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement
and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal
form of a lease.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(i)

Leased assets (Cont'd)

(0

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating lease, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

m Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

2

EXEFBRE)
) HEEEGE
() FAEEHEELZENTHE

(i)

HRASEUEEL N
KENEE  WHEERE
FRERMNERE D &k
EEmEEEARER
THEERSEIESR
LBEdEERSE - i
ETEERAEENERX
BoREBRERESE
REE AlnBEAKE
HE -

HEHEEH

HAKERBEEERE
KEEEFERE  KRF
SE-BEEFREAR
RHEHEEEFENN S
MEX > SRIRERE
FHNNREEEES
FrRENStHENE
BoMBREMNER - AT
ESHNHEHERBEER
Fir 4 B AR BT TR AR
BENEIRBMBIERRZP
‘R AREEERE
EEFtHERERT
B o



Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(i) Impairment of assets

(0

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and other
current and non-current receivables that are stated at
cost or amortised cost or are classified as available-
for-sale securities are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

= a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2 EXEFBRE)
() Impairment of assets (Cont’d) () EEREGE
() Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities () REBFRRAEFEZFKE
and other receivables (Cont’d) R E i FE Y 5 18 6 18
(4
If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is i FF R ZERE
determined and recognised as follows: WEBBRUTFAE
ERER

- For investments in associates and joint ventures - BRRESMEER
accounted for under the equity method in the RARREANRY
consolidated financial statements (see Note 2(g)), BENARAREED

the impairment loss is measured by comparing (XN KREMSGE

the recoverable amount of the investment with its 2 B M 2E2())

carrying amount in accordance with Note 2(j)(ii). VERENZEWREIEEL]

The impairment loss is reversed if there has been F23)) & & E 1Y

a favourable change in the estimates used to AUk El £ B H IR
determine the recoverable amount in accordance H{EETLEEmET

with Note 2(j)(ii). £ o HARREH
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If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
A reversal of impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2 EXEFBRE)
() Impairment of assets (Cont’d) () EBEEREGE
() Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities () REBREFXEZEZFKE
and other receivables (Cont’d) R E i FE Y 5 18 6 18
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For trade and other current receivables and other - BUAESERATER

financial assets carried at amortised cost, the WE 5 Kk HENHA
impairment loss is measured as the difference Bl REARHE

between the asset’s carrying amount and the temEEMS

present value of estimated future cash flows, THITREEEK
discounted at the financial asset’s original REBEEREER
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(i) Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

()  Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised in the fair value
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) and current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale
debt securities are reversed if the subsequent
increase in fair value can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses
in such circumstances are recognised in profit or
loss.

m Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(i) Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

(0

(i)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for impairment
losses recognised in respect of trade and other
receivables, whose recovery is considered doubtful
but not remote. In this case, the impairment losses
for doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is
remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against trade and other receivables directly and any
amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other changes
in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off directly are recognised
in profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

- equipment; and

- investment in a subsidiary in the Company’s
statement of financial position.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2 EXgFHBXRAE)
() Impairment of assets (Cont’d) () EBEEREGE
(i) Impairment of other assets (Cont’d) (i)  ErEERBIE(E)

HEEERNZETR -
BHEENTRES

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

H

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs of disposal (if measurable), or value in
use (if determinable).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

)]

(k)

U

Impairment of assets (Cont’d)
(i)  Impairment of other assets (Cont’d)
- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see Note 2(j)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Other payables

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value. Except
for financial guarantee liabilities measured in accordance
with Note 2(p), other payables are subsequently stated at
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2 EXERBRE)
(m) Cash and cash equivalents (m) BERRESEEY

H

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

()  Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and
contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued
in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement
is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of
the PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC have
joined defined contributions for the employees,
such as basic pension scheme, housing fund, basic
medical insurance, unemployment insurance, injury
insurance and maternity insurance. The Group makes
contributions to the above mentioned schemes at the
applicable rates based on the amounts stipulated by
the government organisation. The contributions are
charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(n) Employee benefits (Cont’d)

(i)

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the binomial lattice
model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where the
employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability
that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in
prior years is charged/credited to the profit or loss for
the year of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is
adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the company’s shares. The equity amount
is recognised in the capital reserve until either the
option is exercised (when it is transferred to the share
premium account) or the option expires (when it is
released directly to retained profits).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(n) Employee benefits (Cont’d)
(i) Share-based payments (Cont’d)

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
cost of the share-based payment granted to employees
of the subsidiary are recognised as cost of investment

in the subsidiary (see Note 2(d)).

(o) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period, and any adjustment

to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and

unused tax credits.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(o)

Income tax (Cont’d)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,
or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the
initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of
a business combination), and temporary differences relating
to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case
of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of
the reversal and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(o)

Income tax (Cont’d)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised.
Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously;
or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled
or recovered, intend to realise the current tax
assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net
basis or realise and settle simultaneously.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(p)

Guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse
the beneficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss
the holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

The Group issues performance guarantee and litigation
guarantee contracts, in which the Group agrees to provide
guarantees to its customers who entered into contracts
with third parties for services to be rendered, goods to be
supplied or obligation to fulfil within an agreed time period.
The Group is required to compensate the guarantee holder
if a specified uncertain future event adversely results in the
counterparties’ failure to delivery services and goods, or to
fulfil the obligation.

Where the Group issues a guarantee, the fair value of the
guarantee is initially recognised as deferred income within
liabilities from guarantees. The fair value of guarantees
issued at the time of issuance is determined by reference
to fees charged in an arm’s length transaction for
similar services, when such information is obtainable,
or is otherwise estimated by reference to interest rate
differentials, by comparing the actual rates charged by
lenders when the guarantee is made available with the
estimated rates that lenders would have charged, had the
guarantees not been available, where reliable estimates
of such information can be made. Where consideration is
received or receivable for the issuance of the guarantee, the
consideration is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
policies applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition
of any deferred income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2 EXEBRGE)
(p) Guarantees issued (Cont’d) (p) BEHMWIERGE)

H

The fair value of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from guarantees issued. In
addition, provisions are recognised in accordance with Note
2(q) if and when (i) it becomes probable that the holder of
the guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee,
and (ii) the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in deferred income in
respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised,
less accumulated amortisation.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

r)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue
is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(0

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Guarantee fee income

The amount of the guarantee is recognised when
guarantee contracts have been made whereby the
related guarantee obligation has been accepted, the
economic benefits associated with the guarantee
contracts will probably flow in, and the amount of
revenue associated with guarantee contracts can be
measured reliably. The fair value of the guarantee is
initially recognised as deferred income and is amortised
in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as
guarantee fee income (see Note 2(p)).

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the
rendering of services can be estimated reliably,
revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the services performed to date as
a percentage of the total services to be performed.

When the outcome of a transaction involving the
rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably,
revenue is recognised only to the extent of the costs
incurred that it is probable be recoverable.

Dividends

Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

r)

(s)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)
(v)  Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement
of financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
them. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses
incurred are recognised as income in profit or loss on
a systematic basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was measured.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Renminbi
(“RMB”) at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are translated into
RMB at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or
loss on disposal is recognised.

2

BEXEEBUR(E)
N WaERGE)
() BRFHE)

s 7 & B2 R 3% A% LU R R

R EREBERE

(s)

HWw R4 BB
Bh & 4 25 R BF B RO R
"R WELAKEME
A BB 32 B9 BY R AR
MXELENEEBER
BN IB TR B -

HEEmE

FRNINERZERZ AER
HYSNERERRE - LUMNESHE
MEBEEREBREREHR
BRKNIIMNSERRE - ERW
BmREERNEERTER o

LAONEE R SR (AT B RV IEE B
BENRBEEARRZ HEM
HSNBERRE - AR EE
PIBRAILASNESHEFEREE
REBEEAFEQAAEEER
ERARINEERBRE -

BONEBNERZREARZ AE
PR INEEE AR S MY E R E
BAREBTARYED - B3R
MERIA B Al HRE AR AR ™
INEERBE/ARSE - FTE
ETHEREZFEHMEEBA
iR - WA P HYE 5
B RRT -

REERINER - BEZE
IEBNEZEZBENRFSE
RERHEE R EEEN

DHEEELS °



Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR &

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(t) Related parties

(@

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

(i)

(i)

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

The entity and the Group are members of the
same Group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third party.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group.
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g s B e

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

() Related parties (Cont’d)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (Cont’d)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person indentified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR &

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(u)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial statements provided regularly to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect
of the nature of services, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if they share a
majority of these criteria.

The directors have determined that the Group has only one
single business component/reportable segment as the Group
is principally engaged in providing financial guarantees and
financial consultancy service which is the basis to allocate
resources and assess performance of the Group.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal place of the Group’s operation is in the PRC. For
the purpose of segment information disclosures under
HKFRS 8, the Group regarded the PRC as its country of
domicile. All the Group’s revenue and non-current assets
are principally attributable to the PRC, being the single
geographical region.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

Note 22 and 26 contain estimations and assumptions for fair
value of options and financial instruments, other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(@) Provision of guarantee losses

The Group makes reasonable estimate on expense required
to fulfil the relevant obligation of guarantee contracts when
the Group computes the provisions of guarantee losses.
Such estimation is made based on the available information
as at the end of each reporting period and is determined
by the Group’s practical experience, default history of the
business, taking into consideration of industry information
and market data. It is possible that the practical experience
and default history is not indicative of future loss on the
guarantees issued. Any increase or decrease in the provision
would affect profit or loss in future years.

(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables

As described in Note 2(j), trade and other receivables that
are measured at amortised cost are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence
exists, impairment loss is provided. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about loss events such as a
significant decline in the estimated future cash flow of an
individual debtor or the portfolio of debtors, and significant
changes in the financial condition that have an adverse
effect on the debtor. If there is an indication that there has
been a change in the factors used to determine the provision
for impairment, the impairment loss recognised in prior years
is reversed or additional impairment charge is required.

(c) Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable income will be available against which
deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

REVENUE 4 g
The principal activities of the Group are the provision of TEENTEERARMERRY
guarantees and financial consultancy services. The amount of BEBRE - FASEINZTEKR
each significant category of revenue recognised during the year is HBIWES W SERT ¢
as follows:
2013 2012
—E—=f —E-——-F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE AR®T T ARBT T
Income from financial guarantees BLEERIA 41,696 45,207
Income from litigation guarantees SREAEAR A 768 405
Income from performance guarantees  FEAIERUA 679 602
Income from financial B 75 R ) AR 7%
consultancy services A 10,937 10,994
54,080 57,208
Less: re-guarantee fees B DERE @) (752) (70)
Total HaH 53,328 57,138

The Group’s customer base is diversified and no single client with
whom transactions have exceeded 10% of the Group’s revenue.
In 2013, the percentage of the Group’s largest single customer’s
revenue was 2.81% (2012: 4.36%); while the percentage of the
Group’s top 5 customers’ revenue was 9.96% (2012: 14.17%).

(@ On 29 November 2013, Success Guarantee entered into
a cooperation agreement with an independent Sino-
foreign financial guarantee company (“the Re-Guarantor”)
to proportionally share the guarantee obligation incurred
for financial guarantees issued that meet certain criteria.
According to the terms of the agreement, the Re-Guarantor
will share 20% guarantee obligation for guarantee issued
with an amount not more than RMB10,000,000 and 10% for
an amount more than and equal to RMB10,000,000 but less
than RMB20,000,000.
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g E R

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

4

REVENUE (Cont'd) 4 W)
The re-guarantee fee for shared obligation is: (i) 2% of the I iEEENIBRES ()
shared guarantee amounts; and (i) adjusted with reference o EIERE8EN2% 5 K (i)
to the number of months the Re-Guarantor undertaking (only BEFERAMEAE(ER D
for the then issued guarantees that were shared by the Re- ERARBGZEEXBEMOE
Guarantor on the effective date of the agreement). HNEREELEERMS)NA
DEHEITRE -
Besides, there is a refund of handling fees from the Re- Lt Ab - i A5 5 2 B D I
Guarantor when the total amount of compensation paid by RAFT A ERREFT L2
the Re-Guarantor over the total amount of the fees received BRARMBEREAZBEERR
by the Re-Guarantor is less than 70% upon expiry of the 70% 0 DERAESREFE
agreement. In the event that there is no default incurred, B o I EEAEYN  KEH
the Group is entitled to a maximum refund of re-guarantee EREWBNS BRFEENS
handling fees with an amount of 70% of the paid re- SRESEACHIEREN
guarantee fees. 70% °
OTHER REVENUE 5 H il &5
2013 2012
—E—Z=f —E-—F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt =E ARBT T ARBT T
Government grants BUREED (@) 7,439 10,615
Interest income from bank deposits RITERFERA 4,784 2,501
Investment income REWA (b) = 2,888
Others Hith 1,039 168
Total BEt 13,262 16,172
(@) Success Guarantee received funding supporting mainly (@) ERERFERHBEIENE

from Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of
the PRC, Ministry of Finance and Foshan Municipal Bureau
of Economy and Trade, and the People’s Government of
Chancheng District of Foshan City. The entitlements of the
government grants were under the discretion of the relevant
government bureaus. The purpose of the government grants
was to grant financial assistance to small and medium
enterprises. During the year ended 31 December 2013,
RMB1,500,000 (2012: Nil) of the government grants was
rewarded to the Group for its listing on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The remaining
government grants were determined with reference to the
average outstanding financial guarantee amount provided by
the Group.

&R S B & B % BR B BR 2 8 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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1,500,000 t(= & — = & :
E)IBRAEEREBEESR
ZFERARER LT MR
FAREE - 82T WEATHEETS
SEREE TR HF IR EIH
FMEEREIEETE -



Notes to the Financial Statements
g EC IR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

5 OTHER REVENUE (Cont'd) 5  HiplgiEE)

() Success Guarantee entered into an entrusted investment b)) ERERR=-ZF—Z-F+tA
agreement with Guangdong Finance Trust Company Limited ToHESEREATEREHN
(“Yuecai Trust”), an unrelated party, on 12 July 2012. FEEERABT(TEHMEEDFT
According to the agreement, Yuecai Trust was entrusted YEAREDZE - RIBZH
to invest in debt securities of RMB60,000,000; and the & BHMEAZETEREA
principal and return of the entrusted investment were not S # 60,000,000 7t 1A 1& 7% 5%
guaranteed. The principal of entrusted investment was fully 5 BREZEARENTER
redeemed in December 2012. During the entrusted period, B ¥R I SRR - FRIEF
Success Guarantee had received investment income totaling ZRARENAEER-ZT—=
RMB2,888,000. F+ZRAZEER - NZ &

HE SRERKEBNERE
WS H B ARME 2,888,000
=
6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 6 R 56 A iz A1
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BRELADE R TR (FF AT
BIHBEY
(a) Impairment and provision - charged/(written back) (@) RERRE-NR (BE)
2013 2012
—E—=f —EB-——F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000

BfaE ARBFT AR®ETT

Provision charged/(written back)  FhE 2 BRI,

for guarantees issued (B3 24(a) 244 (1,378)
Impairment provision MUTSENR

charged/(written back) for (Fm)RERE
— trade receivables —E G EWFIE 18(b)(i) — (1,916)
— other receivables —H W FIE 18(b)(ii) — 147
Total Mt 244 (3,147)
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Cont’d)

6 RRBLALEF (F)

(b) Staff costs (b) BIA

2013 2012

—F-= —E-CF

Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000

g AR¥T T ARET T

Salaries, wages and other benefits #& « TE K HMEA 4,488 3,756

Contributions to defined EFRINGTE

contribution retirement plan K 239 212
Equity-settled share-based URREEURND A

payment expenses EM AR 22 1,662 —

6,389 3,968

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiaries participate in defined contribution
retirement benefit schemes (the “Schemes”) organised
by the local authority whereby the PRC subsidiaries are
required to make contributions to the Schemes based on
certain percentages of the eligible employees’ salaries.
The local government authority is responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

The Group has no other material obligations for payments of

R EIERES BR A RBRR - PEIRH
BT 2007 i 75 R AR A AV E FR A
MEKENTE(HEED - Bk
B EARAQRETEREERES

HeRLADLEHMR -

1 75 TR #

BAEEMRMEE XN EIRASE -

BREH BN - AEEE AR

retirement and other post-retirement benefits of employees S NEMESRKEENITEEME X
other than the contributions described above. =1F -
(c) Otheritems (c) HtEE
2013 2012
—_E-= —E—_—F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
g AREET T ARBTT
Depreciation e 311 513
Operating lease charges in YERERE
respect of leasing of properties T 833 635
Auditors’ remuneration 2 GIEA 1,297 167
Net loss on disposal of equipment HERERIEIEEEE — 9
IPO costs BEXAFBERK (i) 24,971 3,283
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss  #MNE (Wi3s), B85 58 (817) 681
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Cont'd) 6 RREEIER(E)
(c) Otheritems (c) HfthiEH
()  The transaction costs were charged by the professional () REEARTIBEBELIHREA
parties in connection with the listing of the ordinary shares AEBERN -_E—=F1+—
of the Company on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange BT=REEBHERS M
of Hong Kong Limited on 13 November 2013. These costs B PR B F= AR LT i URER o
were charged to profit or loss except to the extent that costs ZERATEBEENG
directly attributable to the issuance of new shares for public BAMBEMBITHRMDE
offering were recognised in equity upon listing (Note 18 and EREAAAER EmER
25(c)(ii). 18 3% 18 (M 518 % 25(c)

(iii)) °

7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 7 HEEERNEAEH
PROFIT OR LOSS

(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss (a) HEBEZRANBIIER :
represents:
2013 2012
=5 B
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥FT ARET T
Current tax BIEA R IR
Provision for PRC income tax FRPE SR
for the year BiE 8,591 12,219
Deferred tax IRIERIE
Origination and reversal of EEREE R
temporary differences =5 4,988 1,843
Total mEt 13,579 14,062
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7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
PROFIT OR LOSS (Cont’d)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates:

7

SERAERMIMEH(E)

(b) BEABRAENHIAFRIE
ERIERAVE AR -

2013 2012
—F—=F —E--F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EF T ARET T
Profit before taxation FRBEAT A 32,620 61,717
Notional tax on profit before MRBLADER Y B RBIE -
taxation, calculated at the B R AERE RN
rates applicable in the BRFTE
jurisdictions concerned 9,305 15,591
Reversal of deferred tax liabilities ~ IEIEFI1E & Fi2 G — (1,785)
Effect of non-taxable income BERHRERANTE (1,421) (33)
Effect of non-deductible expenses 7~ A] H1Kx B Sk Ay 2/ & 5,695 289
Actual tax expense ERHIER: 13,579 14,062

(i)

(i)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of Cayman
Islands and the British Virgin Islands, the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman Islands and
the British Virgin Islands.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been
made for the subsidiary located in Hong Kong as the
subsidiary has not derived any income subject to Hong
Kong Profits Tax during the year.

According to the PRC Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”)
Law that took effect on 1 January 2008, the Group’s
PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC income tax at the
statutory tax rate of 25%.

Pursuant to the CIT Law and its related regulations,
non-PRC-resident enterprises are levied withholding
tax at 10% (unless reduced by tax treaties/
arrangements) on dividends receivable from PRC
enterprises for profits earned since 1 January 2008.
Distributions of earnings generated prior to 1 January
2008 are exempt from such withholding tax. As a part
of the continuing evaluation of the Group’s dividend
policy, management considered that for the purpose
of business development, the undistributed earnings
from 1 January 2008 of the PRC subsidiaries amounted
to RMB59,926,000 as at 31 December 2013 will not
be distributed in the foreseeable future. As such, no
deferred tax liabilities were recognised in respect of the
PRC withholding tax.

(il

(iv)

REMSHEREBELHESHA
ARG AEEBRAERERS
KRB R B SR EMASH -

REAR > BREFTENHBEQRL
ERESEMNASMNETBREHAWK
A BAKRFZE A R REE
NSHRRE -

BRER-ZZENF-A-HENH
hERERERTEEMRES D
FoAKENTENE LR AR
25% BEER RBAPEIFrEH -

RIBEEREBER HMEBER
FHEEREEABRPELER S
ZZN\F— B — BRRIMAEFE
W AR 2 12 109% 5t 2= 4 4 78+ Bt (B
FMBBIIRLD,ZHBE) - R=
ZENF-RB-BAEENEFND
IRERRBRBERIDH - FAX
SERE BRI AN 3D -
EEERR REBBRREN P
BEMELARE —TEBNF-A—H
BE-E-—=F1t-A=1T—-HH
R IRE R A R ¥ 59,926,000 T A
ERATRRRRDIK - Bt - WHE
AP BFENRERELEREAEE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8 EEFM
Details of Directors’ remuneration of the Group are disclosed as AEBEESHFMFBAOT -
follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_F-SE+_R-t-HI%E

Salaries
allowances Retirement Share-based
Director's and benefits Discretionary scheme payments
fees in kind bonuses contributions  Sub-total (note) Total
g MRS AER
#RE  BiTET  RIKHE iofREN
BEZHE  BEMEN 218 f#3x g () @zt

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000
ARETR ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARETR

Chairman and FRRUTES

executives director
Mr. Zhang Tiewei REBEE 8 — — — 8 — 8
Executive director HnrESE
Mr. Li Bin REE 8 268 — 12 288 189 477
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. He Darong MEREE 8 = = = 8 — 8
Mr. Xu Kalying fRAREE 8 — — — 8 = 8
Mr. Pang Haoquan BEREE 8 = = = 8 - 8
Independence non-executive BUIFHTEE

directors
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei LEELE 8 = = = 8 — 8
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BRI £4 8 = = = 8 — 8
Mr. Xu Yan HERE 8 — — = 8 — 8

64 268 - 12 344 189 533
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Cont’d) 8 EEHME)

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE_F——F+-A-+-HIEE

Salaries
allowances Retirement
Director’s and benefits Discretionary scheme
fees in kind bonuses contributions Total
T
IR BITEE RIRFTE
ek BENEH e M Mt

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBTR AR®TR ARBFTRT ARBTR AR¥TR

Chairman and executives director ITEHRHTES

Mr. Zhang Tiewei REELE = = = = =

Executive director HITES

Mr. Li Bin 3T e — 229 — 9 238

Non-executive directors EHITES

Mr. He Darong EREE — — — — —

Mr. Xu Kaiying ?eElELE — — — — —

Mr. Pang Haoquan EREE - - - o -

Independence non-executive BAEHTES

directors

Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BRELE — — — — —

Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BXFEE — — — — —

Mr. Xu Yan FERE = = = = =
— 229 — 9 238

Note: MIEE

These represent the estimated value of share options granted to the ZENFIERIER A TRBRETEE T

director under the Company’s share option scheme. The value of these EENERENGETEE - ZSHEIRE

share options is measured according to the Group’s accounting policies KB {E T3R5 M 5E 2(n) (i) TR AR E E

for share-based payment transactions as set out in note 2(n)(ii). AR IR L ER T = st R T

2o

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal terms and ZEEBYEANES  BERECELHER

number of options granted, are disclosed under the paragraph “Share ENFTERTNER  RMzE220 B

option scheme” in the note 22. BRAEETEl | — R E -
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INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 9 maHMAL

EEBSHFMALH  BE-—B(=F
—ZF I —R)RES - HHFMRH
A8E -  ABAMNE(ZE—=
F OB ATHEFMBENT ¢

Of the five individuals with highest emolument, one (2012: one)
is director whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 8. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other four (2012:
four) individuals are as follows:

2013 2012

—E—Z=f —E-—F

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARBT T

Salaries and other emoluments e R HAbHE 785 680

Discretionary bonuses BITHIEIEAL — —
Contributions to defined EERINGTE

contribution retirement plan R 41 31

Share-based payments LABR 17 BB RIS 491 =

1,317 711

The emoluments of the four (2012: four) individuals with the ME(CE——F  NOR)ESHFMAL

highest emoluments are within the following bands: NN F T 5EE :
2013 2012
—F—-= —F—=F
Nil-HK$1,000,000 2% 1,000,000 7T 4 4

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF 10 AR AR B (G i 7

THE COMPANY

AAREERRELGGEESZNEREAR
2578000 T BFIEB(ZE—Z_F: &
7T) » WERADBHBHRRPERE -

LS FEEA D FFABEER

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company includes a loss of RMB2,578,000 (2012: Nil) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s loss for the

year:
2013 2012
—E—=f —EB-——F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
g ARBTT ARBTT
Amount of consolidated loss A UNET P s e
attributable to equity shareholders BEIENERRR
dealt with in the Company’s EihiaaBE
financial statements £5 2,578 —
Company’s loss for the year ARABFABE 25(a) 2,578 —

BAARQREERRORENFBEN
FfzE 25(b) °

Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the
Company are set out in note 25(b).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE 11 SERAEF
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BRELREF

H

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the
Company of RMB18,808,000 (2012: RMB47,655,000) and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year ended 31 December 2013 of 314,464,000
(2012: 300,000,000). The weighted average number of
shares in issue during the year ended 31 December 2012
was based on the assumption that 10,000 ordinary shares
were in issue throughout the period from the date of
issuance of these ordinary shares to the end of the year, as
if the Reorganisation had been completed at the date of the
Company incorporated, calculated as follows:

()  Weighted average number of ordinary shares

SREXREFIRBEBEZ=-Z
—=F+=-A=+—HILHF
EARDAEBRRREMNE
AR #18,808,000 T (==
— ZF: AR %47,655,000
) REBITEBRMNETS
£0314,464,000 R (= & — =
£ 1 300,000,0000% ) 5t & -
BE-_ZE——H+ZA=+—
HIEFEHE BT 40 hnkEF
T E R X 10,000 % E
BRAZEEERRTEHEE
FARNWEBEHE S ZTOHM
BHARADBEMAZ BHE
FER)  FTEWT :

() EBERIVINEFHEE

2013 2012
ZE—=f —E-—F
’000 000
T8 T A%
Issued ordinary shares R—A—BHERT 10 —
at 1 January EER
Effect of shares issued BEITRONSE = 10
Effect of capitalisation issue ~ EAN{L TR/ 299,990 299,990
Effect of shares issued RinEEEMEEIT
by share Offering R HEE 13,425 —
Effect of shares issued HBREF B P a4 1T
by over-allotment R HRE 1,039 —
Weighted average number R+ZA=+—HHK
of ordinary shares EBERMEFEHEE
at 31 December 314,464 300,000
Diluted earnings per share SREERR

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2013 does not assume the exercise of
the Company’s share options as the effect is anti-dilutive.
During the year ended 31 December 2012, there were no
dilutive potential ordinary shares issued.

SR & @& @ E R AR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

12 EQUIPMENT 12 &%
The Group AEF
Office and
Motor other Total
vehicles equipment equipment
WARHEHM
RE i A
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AR¥ETT AR®TT
Cost: A
At 1 January 2012 R=—ZE——F—HF—H 2,497 628 3,125
Additions wE — 286 286
Disposals BE = (173) (173)
At 31 December 2012 and R=-Z2——%+=H
1 January 2013 =+—HRZE—=%
—H—H 2,497 741 3,238
Additions wE 437 98 5385
Disposals BE — (©) (6)
At 31 December 2013 RIE—Z=%F
+ZH=+—H 2,934 833 3,767
Accumulated depreciation: HEHIfE -
At 1 January 2012 R=—ZB—=—%—HA—A (1,567) (406) (1,973)
Charge for the year FRITE (373) (140) (513)
Written back on disposals B R E — 164 164
At 31 December 2012 and R-E——F
+=ZA=+-—H
1 January 2013 R-—E—=#—F—H (1,940) (382) (2,322)
Charge for the year FRITE (160) (151) (311)
Written back on disposals BB R = 6
At 31 December 2013 RIE—Z=%
T—A=+—H (2,100) L (2,627)
Net book value: BREEE :
At 31 December 2013 RFE—=
+=-HA=+—H 834 306 1,140
At 31 December 2012 R=Z—=F
+=A=+—H 557 359 916
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

13 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY 13 R—KWMBLrREABEE
The Company
Y /N

2013 2012

—E—=f —EB——F

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

5T AR®TT ARET T

Unlisted shares, at cost R ETRG @ BAAAET 107 110
Equity settled share-based transactions LA 4 E LUIRD 5

HEBHR 5 22 1,636 —

Total et 1,743 110

The following list contains the particulars of subsidiaries of the T REENREENE DTS -

Group.
Authorised Proportion of
or registered ownership interest
Place and date of capital/issued Group’s Held Held
incorporation/  and full paid up effective by the by a Principal
Name of company establishment capital interest Company  subsidiary activities
EE M PR HERE SR LL 51
ML BA/B#T AEER mARE HMBRAR
NS IR B R B REEMER BIFER #E #E TEXH
Double Chance BVI 1 share of 100% 100% — Investment
8 February 2012 USD1 each holding
Double Chance RBRELHS 1REREE 100% 100% — REER
—2-ZFZANH 1ETRR
Success Finance Hong Kong 10,000 shares of 100% — 100% Investment
18 November 2011 HKD1 each holding
SHER A 10,000 REREE 100% — 100% REER
—E-—F 1B TR 5
+—B+N\H
Success Asset The PRC  RMB125,270,000 99% — 99% Investment
23 June 2004 holding
SHEE H AR¥ 99% = 99% RELZR
—ZEINE 125,270,000 7T
~A=t=H
Success Guarantee The PRC  RMB250,000,000 99% — 100% Provision of
26 December 1996 financial guarantee
services in
the PRC
SRUER R ARE 99% — 100% HEHEIR A
—ARARE 250,000,000 7t MEERRH
+TZA=+7<H
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14 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 14 R—XEEAGRER
The Group
AEE

2013 2012
—E—=F -
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®FT ARETT
Share of net assets EihEEFE 47,317 34,687
Goodwill GRS 3,301 3,272
Total FEE 50,618 37,959

The following list contains the particulars of the associate, which UTHREFAEZEE DT E’J EACRIEA
is unlisted corporate entity whose quoted market price is not ENTAFELELTATIEE  EEERNH
available: TiZHRME -
Proportion of
ownership interest

Form of Place of Registered/ Group’s
business Incorporation fully paid-up effective Held by a Principal
Name of the associate structure and operation capital interest  subsidiary activity
R HE R 25 LL 51
RS AL R 3 AR  HWEBLAR
- UNSIEE [FEE 23 BB BREX BiR#R R TEXRH
Foshan Chancheng Success
Micro Credit Co., Ltd.* RMB Micro credit
(“Success Credit”) (i) Incorporated The PRC 250,000,000 18.9% 19.09% financing
BILHERER /D EER EEaiioAvA FE AR¥ 18.9% 19.09% NMEEERE
BRAB(ERERD) 250,000,000 7T
* The official name of the company is in Chinese. The English * ARABNERBBAPIL - B
translation is for reference only. MEEHsE -
()  Interest in Success Credit was acquired on 18 December 2012. i) REKRERNERIIN=
Success Guarantee has significant influence in Success Credit by F+=ZHA+/\BWE - Eﬁﬁzﬁﬁ
appointing 3 of 9 representatives in the board of directors. BBEZEE3R(HIBR)RERMAE

SEMUERERELEATE -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

14

o

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Cont’d)

The associate is accounted for using the equity method in
the consolidated financial statements. Summary financial
information of Success Credit, adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

14 R—REERAREZR(E)
ZBE DRI EREEENGRE M

BHERAR - TXHBEERERN
BHEHEE - HEHBEABEN
ERFEHARARRSMBRER
BARMEELR

2013 2012
—E-= —E—_—F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥F T ARET T

Gross amounts of the associate BE L AIiEEE
Current assets RBEE 346,423 266,235
Non-current assets FEREBEE 42,357 45,352
Current liabilities REBEE (42,833) (120,792)
Non-current liabilities FREEE (98,083) —
Equity s 247,864 190,795
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14 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Cont’d) 14 R—XBEQAREZ(E)
Period from
18 December
Year ended 2012 to
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
BE=Z——F
+T=ZA+N\BE
BE_F—=F —E——F
+=—A=t+—-B +=A=+-H
IEFEE IEEARS
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT AR®ET T
Revenue U&= 59,749 2,278
Expenses M (20,680) (1,552)
Total comprehensive income 2HEUAEZE 39,069 726
2013 2012
ZE—=f —E2——F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TT ARET T
Reconciled to the Group’s E K (B R 2 1) ARy
interests in the associate Vi Tl
Gross amounts of net assets B NTEE
of the associate FEAE 247,864 190,795
Group’s effective interest REBHERER 18.9% 18%
Group’s share of net assets AEEEEHE QT
of the associate EEFE 46,844 34,340
Non-controlling interests in REgEE AR EEFESD
the net assets of the associate RO FE B R 2 473 347
Goodwill mE 3,301 3,272
Carrying amount in FEMERKRAE
the consolidated financial statements  BREE 50,618 37,959

Interest in Success Credit was acquired by Success Guarantee REKEFTNERZRIIN =-ZE——F+=
at totaling consideration of RMB37,827,000 on 18 December BTN \EBEHERERRAEARBARK
2012, of which 9.09% was acquired from a related party (Note 37,827,000t B8 - HH9.09% BB H —
28(c)). Revenue and profit for the period ended 31 December BB (Mi5E28(c) - BE=ZT——F
2012 represented the income of Success Credit since the date of + - A=+—HIEEBEOWEREEERE

acquisition. SEREMBUEE BHEIRWA -
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14

15

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Cont’d)

On 13 December 2013, the board of shareholders of Success
Credit approved to capitalise retained earnings and payables
of RMB32,000,000 and RMB18,000,000, respectively, as paid-
in capital. Success Guarantee acquired capitalised payables
of RMB3,272,000 (represent dilutive effect of 1.5% interest in
the associate held by Success Guarantee) at a consideration
of RMB3,272,000 and acquired 0.91% interest in the associate
at a consideration of RMB2,275,000 from a shareholder of the
associate. The diluted interest in the associate of 0.75% was
acquired from a related party (Note 28(c)).

On 23 December 2013, the registered and paid-in share
capital of Success Credit increased from RMB200,000,000 to
RMB250,000,000, and the proportion of ownership interest in the
associate held by Success Guarantee increased to 19.09%.

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE

Details of the Group’s interest in the joint venture are as follows:

14

15

R—REE AR (E)

R-ZE—=5+=ZA+=H"' &
REFRBRRESAEIBBRER
A & FE 14 7% B A R % 32,000,000
7T % A R #18,000,000 5t & A 1t
AEHBEER - ERERUAR
%%3,272,000 T R B W B E &Rt
FE 8 A R % 3,272,000 T (#
BYEAEREREEREE
DA% ER ) AR ULARE
2,275,000 7t B B B & L B 1Y
—ZRRWBAEE D TH0.91%
R CETENNEE 2T0.75%
FERTIE — A B WS
28(c)) °

RZE—=5+ZA=+=H8H"
EREFNEMEHMRZRABA
E #200,000,0007T # & A R #
250,000,000 7t * T & K IE R FT i
REERNRINFERERLLHIEE
19.09% °

R EE R R

AEBREELENBENFIEN
T

Proportion of
ownership interest

Form of Place of Registered/ Group’s

business incorporation fully paid-up effective Held by a Principal

Name of the joint venture structure and operation capital interest subsidiary activity
R R 25 LL 51

MERE  FEMBLR 3 AR  HWEBLAR
RELXAE B BB BREX BiR#R R TEXRH
Success Futures Co., Ltd.* RMB Futures
(“Success Futures”) Incorporated The PRC 55,000,000 51% 51% brokerage
SRHERRAR(EMBE ] R 172/ g ARE 51% 51% HELL

55,000,000 7t

* The official name of the company is in Chinese. The English J RKATHNELFBBARL - XL

translation is for reference only.

HEEdfsE -
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15 INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (Cont’d) 15 REELEMERE)
Summary financial statements of the joint venture: EECENMERRYE ¢

Period ended 26 October 2012
BE-Z——F+tA=-t+ALHH

Group’s
100 effective
per cent interest
AEEN
100% B ER
Revenue Wz 35,357 18,032
Expenses M (36,033) (18,377)
Net loss for the period HA BT (676) (345)
Success Futures was a joint venture which operated under a joint SRHEARBEXNNEEAKE
control arrangement over the economic activities of Success REMMWERR2EHEEZTEN
Futures between the Group and two other shareholders. Pursuant HEEHZHEENSEDLE - R
to the joint control agreement, all decisions about the relevant BHEZHGE EEREeER
activities of the joint venture required the unanimous consent ¥XMBEEBNRESBISHEE
of the parties sharing control. Any party with joint control of the BN —HREE - HEZESIZH
arrangement could prevent any of the other parties, or a group of FEM A L AIPR LR EMA LR
the parties, from making unilateral decisions without its consent. —HATERKERENERLTE
HEFERE °
Interest in Success Futures Co., Ltd. (“Success Futures”) was RERBEERARTERBRE D
disposed of to a related party of the Group on 26 October 2012 HWEZIDR-ZE——F+A=+
for a cash consideration of RMB30,949,000 (Note 28(c)). Hi1%R & E A K% 30,949,000 7T
HEFAREBMN — BB S (M
28(c)) °
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16 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

16 HipERHEE

31 December

+=A=+—H t=A=+—H

The Group
AER

31 December

2013 2012
—E—=5 —E-—F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
g ARBT T ARET

Prepayments to a related party IRF—EEEA
TS FRIE (i) 6,107 54,300
Deferred expenses ELEM 196 196
Refund of re-guarantee handling fees  EEI 5 ERFE 4(a) 118 —
Prepayments and deposits FENRERERE 888 765
7,309 55,261

On 6 April 2012, Success Guarantee entered into an agreement with
Foshan Success Finance Group Co., Ltd. (“Foshan Finance”). On
12 October 2012, Success Asset entered into a tripartite agreement
with Foshan Finance and a third party, who is a constructor. These
agreements are related to acquisition of properties from Foshan
Finance by Success Guarantee and Success Asset at a total
consideration of RMB54,300,000. The properties are floors of a
commercial building located in Foshan, the PRC, and will be held
for own use by the Group. According to the agreements, Foshan
Finance acts as the representative to lead the whole tender and
development process, while the construction of the commercial
building is subcontracted to the constructor by Foshan Finance.
The properties will be transferred to the Group upon the expected
date of completion of the construction in 2016. Success Guarantee
prepaid RMB27,000,000 to Foshan Finance as consideration.
The other consideration of RMB27,300,000 was paid by Success
Asset directly to the constructor on behalf of Foshan Finance
under the tripartite agreement. In the event that the Group revokes
the agreements as a result of Foshan Finance’s failure or delay in
the transfer of the premises, the aforesaid prepayments are fully
refundable from Foshan Finance together with a default interests of
10% per annum (Note 28(i)(i))-

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

MNZZ——FmANAE » ERIE
REBILTEXRESHEBGRA
(LS DT — B -
RZZE—Z—F+HA+=H &
EEHEBLEME—BE=H(H
BEBE)TL—HB=FH&E - Z
EHRHEERERREREEN
4 1% 8 A K % 54,300,000 7T 4
HBILESRKBYEER - BEY
EE-—BuRPE®RLTHEE
BEFNEELEE  BHAEERF
EBH - REBEZEHE HLd
MEEAREX EEEEARER
HRAR BfLeHEgnE
BFNERIES B FEER -
EBEVEBR-_Z—ERBPE
BRELHHERFARER - £/
EREABLERBENARYE
27,000,000 TTAE BRE - H ML
B A R# 27,300,000 T E HEK
EERB=AHENARMBLESH
BEEXNFEERD - MAEER
LS B AREEERAEYE
BRTERMBE 5% - Bl LT
NRBEFEE10% WELFE
B EAR L £ BE R (FEE 28()
() °
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OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Cont’d) 16 HihERHEEE)
On 21 October 2013, Success Guarantee entered into a R-—EBE—=FH+A=+—8' &
supplementary agreement with Foshan Finance, and Success REREHFLEMET L —HHER
Asset entered into a supplementary tripartite agreement WE: MEREEEGBLEME
with Foshan Finance and the constructor. Pursuant to these EEBIL—MER=FtH=&-
supplementary agreements, Foshan Finance and the constructor BREZEMA MR FLEHERE
agreed to refund RMB20,893,000 and RMB27,300,000, FEER DM AEERE AR
respectively to the Group. The supplementary agreements 20,893,000 7t & A R # 27,300,000
also stipulates that upon the premises becoming transferable T MRAMBRTAERAEZYE
according to the relevant PRC rules and regulations and the issue AIRBHEBESRERRER T UE
of the relevant acknowledgement notices by Foshan Finance, FEWEGLESRE HAARRBREBEA
the Group is required to pay the balance of the consideration of % AEBENEERIABAEST
RMB48,193,000 to Foshan Finance within 10 days from the receipt 10 XA 3 1L & B ST (T BEREEA
of the acknowledgement notices. In the event that the Group %5 48,193,000 7T  fisf A< &= B [ 3%
revokes the agreements as a result of Foshan Finance’s failure or L€ Rl R e B R L M S B FTEE SR
delay in the transfer of the premises, the remaining prepayments MAEHZE S THESREAR
of RMB6,107,000 will be fully refundable from Foshan Finance #£6,107,000 JT & [E 5 F 10% W iE
together with a default interest payment of 10% per annum. NFEAABHREELESRER - B
The prepayments of RMB20,893,000 and RMB27,300,000 was —E-=Ft+A=t+=RH rKEH
refunded by Foshan Finance and the constructor respectively on EHLEMREEHS BIREFEMS
23 October 2013(Note 28(c)). A K #20,893,000T & A R ¥
27,300,000 7t (FftEE 28(c)) °
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 17 B EWRITHEX
The Group
AER
31 December 31 December
+Z-H=+—H +=—A=+—8H
2013 2012
—E-=f —E--F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT
Non-current IERE 106,292 82,731
Current RE 66,626 103,337
172,918 186,068

Pledged bank deposits represent the deposits pledged to banks
for the financial guarantees that the Group provides to the
customers for their borrowing from banks.

EERRTERECERTSZRE
THER  BEAEREREFOZ
FIRITHERME 2R HEORER
® o
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18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

18 HE 5 R HMEWIE

The Group The Company
AEH Y. /N
2013 2012 2013 2012

5= T ZF-=f —T—_-F%

Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Mz AR¥Tr ARBTR AR®TR AR®BTR
Trade debtors FELBR X (i) 31 1,484 — —
Payments on behalf
of customers REFREK (/i) 14,251 05,044 — —
14,282 26,528 — —
Less: allowance for
doubtful debts A SRR 18(b)i) (7,330  (7,330) — —
Trade receivables g S W FIE 6,952 19,198 — —
Amounts due from
related parties FE Lt B 75 7R 1E 28(i)(i) 4,144 50 — —
Amount due from a subsidiary ~ FEWIB 2 B F0E — — 9,670 —
Other receivables (Net of H U I8
impairment provision (BRI ERE
(Note 18(0)(i) (HIEE 18(b)ii)) i) 2,097 2,528 681 —
Receivables FEWURR IR 13,193 21,776 10,351 -
Prepaid IPO costs BAAERARBERK 6(c)(i) — 2,550 — —
Prepayments for
re-guarantee fees AU ERE 4(a) 1,228 — — —
Other prepayments HAhFE 78 535 — — —
Deferred expenses RS 366 1,165 — —
Total st (iv) 15,322 25491 10,351 —
()  The amounts represented service fee income receivables from ) ZEREEEREFNREEWR
customers. A o
(i) Payments on behalf of customers represented payment made iy RKREEFMATIEBRAEE/ELNNS

by the Group to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (the
“holder”) for a loss the holder incurred because the customers fail
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of the
corresponding debt instruments. Payments on behalf of customers
were interest bearing and the Group holds certain collaterals over

certain customers.

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Cont’d) 18 B RHMEWKIEE)

(i)  On 21 December 2012, payments on behalf of customers amounted (i) R=F——F+=—A=+—H"
to RMB10,911,000 (net of impairment provision of RMB5,447,000) K& F 4% A K¥10,911,000
and other receivable amounted to RMB2,653,000 (net of impairment TR B ERE AR
provision of RMB295,000) were factored without recourse to China 5,447,000 7T ) & H b FE Y X 1B
Cinda Assets Management Co., Ltd (“Cinda”) at RMB13,905,000 A B #2,653,000 7t (1 B 8 (B
and RMB2,505,000, respectively. Net gain on factoring of B % A K #295,0007T ) 5 Al
RMB2,846,000 was recognised as written back of impairment % A K #13,905,000t & A K
provision for the year ended 31 December 2012 as set out in #2,505,000 ¢ & B = & i R
Note 6(a). Receivables from Cinda amounted to RMB13,905,000 BYyHhEGFEEEEEERNE
and RMB2,505,000 were recorded as “Payments on behalf of R A 8IS E 1) - 10t 5E6(a)
customers” and “Other receivables” respectively as at 31 December e BE=-Z——-—F1+=A
2012. The aggregate amount of RMB16,410,000 was fully settled in Et+t—BLEEE REFWKSE
January 2013. AR #2,846,000 7t 7 32 & B (&

BERD - R=2F2—-F+=
B=+—H BWEZEREA
FE %#13,905,000t &2 A B #
2,505,000 7T 2 Bl st ET R E B+
AR HbEWRIE] - BEAR
#%16,410,000 TER=Z—=
—BE2EEE -

(iv)  All of the trade and other receivables (including the amount due vy FiEESRkEMERTIE(EEE
from a subsidiary), apart from those mentioned in Note 16, are W B S A BIFRIE - MiEE 16 FraiE
expected to be recovered or recognised as expense within one FROMFEEHE R — F R EI SR
year. RHEAX -

(a) Ageing analysis (@) R
As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis BEREFHR  RERBAR
of trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful debts), B HS R AT R A HET
based on the guarantee income recognition date or advance 5 BEZEWHEGHKRRE
payment date, is as follows: BE)NIRERDOT ¢

The Group
rEE

31 December 31 December

+=—A=+—-RA +t=HA=+—-A

2013 2012

—E—=f —F——F

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

O AR®TT AR¥ET T

Within 1 month 18 AR 31 803
Over 1 month but less than 3 months 11& B L E{B FiBiE 3 1E B — 15,855
Over 3 months but less than 1 year 3188 LA E{ERBB1F 4,971 2,540
More than 1 year 1EBE 9,280 7,330
14,282 26,528

Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : REREE 18(b)(i) (7,330) (7,330)
Total st 6,952 19,198
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18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Cont’d)

(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables
Impairment losses in respect of trade and other receivables
are recorded using an allowance account unless the Group
is satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which
case the impairment loss is written off against debtors
directly (see Note 2(j)).

()  The movement in the allowance for trade receivables

18 B H R HEMBWKIEGE)

(b) EZRkHEAtEYKIERE
B 5 K H b UK IE AR E R
ERARBERANR  BRIFEAE
8] 1= 4R T X A BE UL [ 5 B8 K
H o EZBRT - RERE
A5 B B BRI (B
ZRIMEE2()) °

() FABZEREREARS

during the year is as follows: REEINT :
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E—=f —E2——F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
g AR¥EF T ARET T
At 1 January W—A—H 7,330 11,700
Charged F i 6(a) S 1,077
Written back on FBEZRERE
non-recourse factoring Ry E 6(a) — (2,993)
Written off on B RERIE
non-recourse factoring E0f i 6] — (2,454)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—~H 7,330 7,330

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group’s debtors
of RMB7,330,000 were individually determined to
be impaired. The individually impaired receivables
related to customers or other parties that were in
financial difficulties and management assessed that
the receivables are not expected to be recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for the doubtful
debts were recognised.

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Cont’d) 18 B RHMEWKIEE)
(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables (Cont’d) (b) ESZRHEMEWFIEREE)
(i) The movement in the allowance for other receivables (i) FREMERRIERE
during the year is as follows: WEEIT :
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E—=% —E——F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
FiEE AR®TR ARET T
At 1 January n—A—AH 6,100 6,395
Charged g 6(a) = 147
Written off on IBZRERE
non-recourse factoring B 85 — (442)
At 31 December R+=A=+—H 6,100 6,100
At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group’s other R-IB—=FK_T—_F
receivables of RMB6,100,000 were individually +=-A=1+—8B ' "EEAEH
determined to be impaired. The individually impaired A K 6,100,000 jt 1Y E b fE
receivables related to debtors that were in financial WFIEREEESEBRE - @
difficulties and management assessed that the Bl R0 B P AT SRR T B L 3R B R R
receivables are not expected to be fully recovered. HNEHAEEE  MEERESLE
Consequently, specific allowances for the doubtful (hiy s R UG ShIE TR B L R
debts were recognised with consideration of fair value UgmE - FItt » FETRZEER
of those debtors’ own assets. ABBEENOABEANR
ERTERELASRME -
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18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Cont’d) 18 B RHMEWKIEE)

(c) Trade receivables that are not impaired (c) RBENEFEZEWRE
The ageing analysis of trade debtors and payments on behalf I ARIARAE(E B AE S RER
of customers that are neither individually nor collectively ESRWERRRREFPIIRI
considered to be impaired are as follows: BRE DT -

The Group
rEEH
31 December 31 December
+-A=+—H +=-—HA=+—H
2013 2012
—g-=# —z—=%
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®ET T ARETT
Neither past due nor impaired BE A AN R (B 31 15,389
Less than 3 months past due BHETE3EA = 1,950
More than 3 months but less than BB 318 A
12 months past due BEFRE121EA 4,971 1,859
More than 12 months BB 1218 A 1,950 —
6,952 19,198
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate BIE 42 380 HA 78 SR (B Y PR LR R 1B
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent B Z AN T HE N0 &
history of default. J=F=1:7[
Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a © B HA B 3 £ 5 (B /Y FE W SR8
number of independent customers of whom the Group has HAEE-BEFEESHEEE
continuously monitored their credit status. Based on the KRN EZEBIEFEERE - 1R
credit assessment, management believes that no impairment EBEEL ARNEEEET
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there |mEBEANE - BEBESESRBEZ
has not been a significant change in credit quality and these EXFNETEEFEAKRE
balances are pledged by certain assets of these customers. WEBEEBAABAEAMZES &G
Therefore, the balances are still considered fully recoverable. EHR{E R ERE - Bt » &

BAERNREST RN -
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BA RS ER AR &

19 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS 19 BRERRPITHER
The Group The Company
AEE AN E]
2013 2012 2013 2012

“F-=f =—EB--f IZF-Zf =—ET-C-F

RMB’000

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR#ETRT ARBTRT AR®FTRT ARET:R

Demand deposits and term deposits & #73 & R 25 B
with banks with original maturity ~ DR={EA K

less than three months EHER 457,035
Restricted customer ZRHEZFFER

pledged deposits RES 1,550
Cash in hand FHEESE 49

150,514 215,097 —

12,580 — —
61 — —

Cash and bank deposits in the BERRRANRE

163,155 215,097 —

(12,580)

statement of financial position RIRITER 458,634
Restricted customer pledged ZREEFER

deposits REE (1,550)
Cash and cash equivalents in FERERERA

the consolidated cash NEERESZEEY

flow statement 457,084

150,575

Pursuant to the Implementing Rules for the Administration
of Financial Guarantee Companies (“Implementing Rules”)
promulgated by the People’s Government of the Guangdong
Province on 27 September 2010 and the Notice on Regulating
the Management of Customer Pledged Deposits of Financial
Guarantee Institutions announced by the Joint Committee for
the Regulation of the Financial Guarantee Industry on 15 April
2012, the Group is required to set up certain arrangements to
manage the customers’ pledged deposits by 31 March 2011. The
arrangements include: (a) enter into tripartite custodian agreement
among lending bank, customer and the Group for ensuring the
entrustment of lending bank to manage the deposits; (b) deposit
the pledged deposit received from the customer into a designated
custodian bank account; and (c) such deposit is not available for
use by the Group.

REERBEARBAR-_Z—ZF
AB =+t BEHICREEERA
AEBEETENERME DE
ERANEBETEREREE I
BEEEENR_-_E——FNAE+H
BT 20BN R 2 B8 R R
BEFERRZSEENEN)
AEBER-ZE——F=A=1+—
BARUZTZHUSEEFER
RES - BEEZHERE @ BEFRIR
7 BFEAEEMII=F7E
& MARZEERBITEERE
2 OREFUENERRESE
AEELERITERE RO AEE
RAEAEBRES -
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19 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS (Cont’qd)

In order to comply with the aforesaid rules and regulations, the
Group had set up internal guidelines which were adopted by the
Group in May 2012. However, the aforesaid rules and regulations
are not enforceable to banks and the Group could not enter into
tripartite custodian arrangement with certain lending banks. As
at 31 December 2013 and 2012, customer pledged deposits of
RMB1,550,000 and RMB1,550,000 respectively were deposited
into a designated bank account under two tripartite custodian
arrangements. For those guarantee services without setting up
tripartite custodian arrangements, the Group has maintained the
restricted customer pledged deposits received in the Group’s
bank accounts. As at 31 December, the restricted customer
pledged deposits received were maintained as follows:

19

RERPITERE)

BB MR RER 0 AEEE
BIEXA—T——FHBHEMR
15l o A MR BIRER A
HIRITRBIHIT - MAKERAEHE
ETERRITRI=ATAERH -
RZE—=FR=-ZF—_-F+=A
=t+—HB -  REMO=ATEEZH
FAEERITERFNEZEFERRE
£ 2 Bl A AR #1,550,000 T K% A
S #5 1,550,000 70 ° A B8 4 R
N=AAERHNERBREMS
AEECRAEERTIREEEHN
WEHNZRHEEFERRES - R
+TZA=+—8  #FMBRENZ
REIEFERRFSNT !

The Group
AEE

2013 2012
—F-—= —E-CF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TT AR®T T
Designated custodian bank accounts 18 EFERITIRE 1,550 1,550
The Group’s bank accounts REERIRTIRA — 11,030
1,550 12,580

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statements, the
restricted customer pledged deposits received by the Group have
been excluded from cash and cash equivalents and cash flow
from operating activities.

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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20 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 20 MEERREMEMSIIE
The Group The Company
A&E b /N
2013 2012 2013 2012

—E—=f B ZE-=f —EBE-_F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Wz ARETT AR%®Tr ARETRT AR%ETR

Amount due to a subsidiary FEf — KM B A RFRIE — — 1,013 —

Other accruals and Payables ~ EfEFTERARESTE () 7,938 4,477 1,308 —

Total 5 7,938 4,477 2,321 —
(i)  Other accruals and payables are expected to be settled within one iy HitbEsrERARENSTETELRS
year and are repayable on demand. R—FERET  FIRERBEE

21 CUSTOMER PLEDGED DEPOSITS RECEIVED 21 BWEPEFARES
The Group
TEE

31 December 31 December

+ZRA=+—H +=A=+—H

2013 2012

—E-=f —E-C4F

RMB’ 000 RMB’000

ARBET T ARBT T

Non-current IERE 1,550 9,980

Current mE — 2,600

Total 5 1,550 12,580
Customer pledged deposits received represent deposits received EWEEEFEEESIEREFUWE
from customers as collateral security for the financial guarantees RS (EAREEREMEE
issued by the Group. These deposits will be refunded to the RHIEE G - ZE RS EHNIEE

customers upon expiry of the corresponding guarantee contracts. ERAHNEREEEFES o
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22 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 18 October
2013 (the “Share Option Scheme”) whereby one director and 49
employees in the Group are invited, to take up options at HKD1
to subscribe for shares of the Company. Each option gives
the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share in the
Company and is settled gross in shares.

22 PUREFEURMGASERNIS

AARR=B-=F+A+\BK
MBS IS ) - &

bt REEH
BRL1B T
RNENRD °

—BEER49EEES
BERBRENRBAR
SOBRERTES

ARBARF - REBRVER L

DR E8EE -
(a) The terms and conditions of the grants are as follows: (a) BRHEMERRGEGNT :
Number of share options granted Contractual
RUEREHE life of options
Date granted Vesting date  Expiry date Director  Employees Total SRR
R AH 5% B bS] EE 4= ast BERERN
6 November 30 June 5 November 500,000 4,500,000 5,000,000 10 years
2013 2014 2023 105
—E-=f —E-mF <—EB-=%
+—A7<H AA=tH t+—AEH
30 June 5 November 300,000 2,700,000 3,000,000 10 years
2016 2023 105
—E-RE  ZECZ=H
RA=+H t—-AEH
30 June 5 November 200,000 1,800,000 2,000,000 10 years
2018 2023 105

—2-N\§ CZBC=F
AR=tHR +-AEA

1,000,000

9,000,000 10,000,000

(b) The number and weighted average exercise prices of

(b) MBRENEE RINEFIITE

share options are as follows: BT :
2013
—g-=%
Exercise Number of
price options
000
TEE BREHE
T
Granted and outstanding FREEHE HKD1.90
at the end of the year i AR BT 1.90& T 10,000
HKD1.90
Exercisable at the end of the year &R AT{TfE 1.90 & 7T —
Notes: The options outstanding at 31 December 2013 had Mizx: R=-=—=%+=8

an exercise price of HKD1.90 and a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 9.8 years.
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22 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(c)

Fair value of share options and assumptions:

The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of share
options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share
options granted is measured based on a binomial lattice
model. The contractual life of the share option is used as
an input into this model. Expectations of early exercise are
incorporated into the binomial lattice model.

22 LUREAEURKASERNRZ S
(#&)

(c) BRENAABERRBR:
X R AR T W E Y AR B B9
REEESRARLBREN
RABEE - IRHBRE
MARBEELAERRE=EN
EREEXE - BRENSH
FHEEAEZER - Z1BN
EEEACEERRRTRE

MU/ &

2013

Fair value of share options and assumptions BRENAABERRE —E—=
Fair value (weighted average) per share option A2 BEHERENAAEE HKD1.60
at measurement date (hnFEF1T) 1.60#% T
Share price IR (B HKD2.68
2.68i& T
Exercise price T8 HKD1.90
1.90# 7T
Expected volatility rate FAHRK & 64.861%
Option life IEARREFHA 10 years
105
Expected dividends FEEIRE 0%

Risk-free interest rate 42 Jo s 1) R

(based on Exchange Fund Notes) (HNEEEES) 1.874%

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatilities
of the share prices of the comparable companies in recent
years. Changes in the subjective input assumptions could
materially affect the fair value estimate.

The risk-free rate of interest with expected term shown
above was taken to be the linearly interpolated yields of the
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes as at the grant date.

Share options were granted under a service condition. This
condition has not been taken into account in the grant date
fair value measurement of the services received. There
were no other market conditions associated with the share
options.

EHRERRBILFETLRATDR
DERNELKEMSL - BENESR
BREOANSBUTRBRELERMETH
NELER

EXFRRER RN ERBRRRERE
REHBHEBIEESESREREME

Wz o

BRERRE —ERBEARD - 5E
PRt RIS FE 3% B VR R B ER I E
ZRERMRMF - BRETZAEEM
SRR
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23 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 23 SRAMBRARNER
FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current taxation in the statement of financial position (a) BIISARFTABEATIE -
represents:
The Group
A8k
2013 2012
—_E—Z=F —E—_—F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
g ARBTT ARETT
At 1 January n—A—H 3,777 2
Provision for PRC income tax FRPEFREH
for the year BiE 7(a) 8,591 12,219
PRC income tax paid 24T E TS 8t (10,377) (8,444)
At 31 December R+=—BA=+H 1,991 3,777
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) CRIBEZEHBEBEEREE:
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) NER » NS BB R R TE
recognised in the consolidated statements of financial RELEHEBEE (B84
position and the movements during the year are as follows: MEPD REEUT :
The Group
58
Impairment Share of
provision profit
Provision of for trade of ajoint
financial ~ and other venture and
guarantee  receivables an associate
Deferred losses EZREM  Accrued £i5ELE  Government Interest  Re-guarantee
income  BEER  EUHE  expenses REE grants  receivables fee Total
BB\  BEEG O HEEE  BRBX QEEN HREE BRNE  HERE E)
Deferred tax arising from: W T &EE£H RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB’000
BREAE: ARETT  ARETR ARETT ARETR  ARETR  ARETn  ARETn  ARETn ARETx
At 1 January 2012 3
-A-A 9,244 (7,155) 4524 384 (2,001) (5,366) - - (370)
Credited/(charged) to HtA/(18)
proft or loss % (1,371) 597 (1,166) 480 2,001 (2,384) - - (1,849)
At31 December 2012and  W=E-=%
1 January 2013 tZA=1-BR
“E-cF
-B-A 78713 (6,558) 3,358 864 - (7,750) - - 2.213)
Credited/(charged) to A/ (08)
proft o loss B @.275) 335 - 10 (356) (1,310) m) (399) (4,989
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=F
+=A=1-8 5,58 (6,229) 3,358 154 (356) (9,060) 7) (399) 7.201)

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (Cont’a)

(c)

(d)

23 HEMBRARAMEHE)

Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of financial () HEHMBMRRRNEER
position
The Group
AER
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
R+-ZA=+—H W+=—A=+—H
—F-= —E-CF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARET T
Net deferred tax liabilities FEMBMR KRR
recognised in the consolidated R RIELER A
statement of financial position B1EF5E (7,201) (2,213)
Deferred tax assets not recognised (d) KERWELHEEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note
2(0), the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets of
RMB479,000 (2012: RMB120,000) in respect of cumulative
tax losses of RMB2,164,000 (2012: RMB648,000) as it is not
probable that future taxable profits against which the losses
can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction
and entity. As at 31 December 2013, unused tax losses of
Success Asset of RMB152,000 and RMB317,000 (2012:
RMB152,000) will expire by 31 December 2017 and 2018
(2012: 2017), respectively. The remaining unused tax losses
of RMB1,695,000 (2012: RMB496,000) do not expire under
current tax legislation.

RIEFTEE 2(0) FTEE FTBUR -
AEERBRFGHESBAR
#2,164,000 (= & — =
F: AR #648,0007T ) K
RWELERBEEAARYE
479,000 T(ZFE—ZF : A
K #120,0007t) ' RE R
BAREHE N BRI A HE
B o] A LAIK SR RS 18 Y R 2R FE R
BEA - NZBE—=F+=#
=t+—H8 SEREENABA
HIEEB AR 152,000 T &
AR#317,000t(=Z 8 — =
£ : AR#152,0007T) # 5
AR-E—tER_E—N\F
(ZB—=-F: ZF—+tF)
+ZA=+—HAE® - &
THABAFHEEBEARY
1,695,000 T(ZFE——F : A
S 15 496,000 7T ) IR 1B IR 1T
EEEWEER o
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23 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (Cont’a)

(e) Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

At 31 December 2013, temporary differences relating to
the undistributed profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounted
to RMB59,926,000 (2012: RMB56,507,000). Deferred tax
liabilities of RMB5,993,000 (2012: RMB5,651,000) have not
been recognised in respect of the tax that would be payable
on the distribution of these retained profits as the Company
controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it has
been determined that these profits will not be distributed in
the foreseeable future (Note 7(b)(iv)).

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(e)

AERWELERIBEEE
RZE—=F+ZA=+—
H - BEREEARNARD
BN EENEREEAARY
59,926,000 T(= & — — & :
AR #56,507,0007C) ° & A&
PR D RZEREBEFRFES
FTHFRIERFRELEHRIBEEEA
EE #5,993,000 (= & — =
F: AR #¥5651,0007T)
TR ARRIEHZEN B A
AR EBER R ZEEFRT
FERARBIFEDIRIRED
i (BEE 7(b)(iv)) ©
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24 LIABILITIES FROM GUARANTEES 24 EREE
The Group
AERE
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
w+=AH R+=A
=+—H =t+—H
Note —F-=f —E--F
FTEE RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARET T
Current liabilities ik =R
— Deferred income —IEFEWA 18,614 23,815
— Provision of guarantee losses —EREERE (@) 7,107 6,863
25,721 30,678
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
— Deferred income —IEIEWA 3,780 7,679
29,501 38,357
(a) Provision of guarantee losses (a) EREBERE
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—F-= —E-CF
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
g ARBTF T ARBT T
At 1 January n—A—H 6,863 8,241
Charge/(written back) for the year IR (@) 6(a) 244 (1,378)
At 31 December R+=—B=+—H 7,107 6,863
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 25 BARFE
(a) Movements in components of equity (a) HERIBLHEH
The reconciliation between the opening and closing rEBREEEE DIV
balances of each component of the Group’s consolidated AR B8R 2 B E BRE N 4R
equity is set out in the consolidated statement of changes in EREEHRAN - REIREF
equity. Details of the changes in the Company’s individual R RREEBI =B D S
components of equity between the beginning and the end of BFEEHINT
the year are set out below:
The Company
Y|
Share Share Capital  Exchange Accumulated
capital  premium reserve reserve losses Total

RE  BRERE  RARE  NERE  RHER it
Note RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
it AR®ETR AR%fn AREFR ARETR ARETR AR%fR
25(c) 25(d) 25(¢) 25(h)

Balance at 1 January 2012 R=2--%£-f-A
Mgt - - - - - -
Changes in equity for 2012: “I-CEMRERED:
Arising from Reorganisation REAMEL 1 - - 10 - - 10
Balance at 31 December 2012 R=B--%
and 1 January 2013 +ZA=+-BR
“E-ZE-B-Bf
& - - 110 - - 110
Changes in equity for 2013; R-CENERRD:
Loss for the year EREE = = = = (2.579) (2579)
Exchange differences HBRRARH
on translation of EENERZE
financial statement — — - (1,37) — (137)
Total comprehensive income FANAEE - = = 31 oy | 8949
Issuance of shares by BERORE
share offering Bk 25(c)(i) 902 226,17 = = - 2101
Capitalisation issue BB 25(c)(v) 2374 (2,374) - = - -
Equity setfled NREEENRAA
share-based transactions ERNRA - = 1,636 = = 1,636

Balance at 31 December 2013 ~ W-%-=£&
+ZAZ+-AtEs 306 230 A6 (3M) (2578 224810
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Dividends

No dividends were proposed or paid to the equity
shareholders of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2013 (2012: Nil).

25 MRARGHEGE)

(b) KE
REBEZE-_Z—-—=%+=A
=t+—HILFE $E@EQ
S R RE RS
B(ZE——-% . 8|)-

Share capital (c) M=
()  Authorised and issued share capital () FEEREBEITRA
2013 2012
—F-=f ~E-Cf
No. of Share Share No. of Share Share
shares capital capital shares capital capital
&R A BEx  RHEHE BA Bx
Note 000 HKD'000 RMB’000 ‘000 HKD'000 RMB'000
(133 Tk  FET ARETR TR TET ARETR
Authorised: 3$E
Ordinary shares of BRAEE0.01BTH
HKDO0.01 each EER 800,000 8,000 6,512 800,000 8,000 6,512
Ordinary shares, issued E#{TR4E
and fully paid: L@
At 1 January Rn-A-H 10 = = = =
Arising from RE4ATm
Reorganisation EE 1/25(c)i - — — 10 — —
Issuance of shares by ~ EBRGHERT
share offering %) 25(c)i) 114,044 1,140 902 = = =
Capitalisation issue ERLRT 25c)v) 299,990 3,000 2,374 = = =
At31December 2013 ~ RZZE-=F
t-A=1-H 414,044 4,140 3,276 10 — -
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive ETEREEAERERKEATESIREK
dividends as declared from time to time and are B WEAERAQABTARELERATEKR—
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the E. I EEERMALNTIINFEGREER
Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard BREZEHA -

to the Company’s residual assets.
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Cont’d)

(c)

Share capital (Cont’d)

(ii)

(i)

Reorganisation

For the purpose of the financial statements, the share
capital at 1 January 2012 represented the share capital
of Success Guarantee. On 12 and 16 January 2012,
the Company issued and allotted 1 and 9,999 shares
with par value of HKDO0.01 each, respectively. Pursuant
to the Reorganisation, the Company become the
holding company of the Group. The share capital of the
Company at 31 December 2012 represented 10,000
ordinary shares of HKD0.01 each, which were allotted
and issued at par.

Issuance of shares by share offering

On 13 November 2013, the Company issued
100,000,000 new ordinary shares of HKD0.01 each
at a price of HKD2.68 per share by way of global
offering to Hong Kong and overseas investors. On
5 December 2013, additional 14,044,000 ordinary
shares of HKDO0.01 each were issued at a price of
HKD2.68 per share as a result of the exercise of
over-allotment option. Net proceeds from the global
offering and exercise of over-allotment option totaling
HKD287,023,000 (equivalent to RMB227,073,000)
after offsetting IPO costs of RMB14,729,000, out of
which HKD1,140,000(equivalent to RMB902,000) and
HKD285,883,000(equivalent to RMB226,171,000)
were recorded in share capital and share premium
respectively.

25 MBARREE)
R (&)

(c)

(i)

(il

24

MUKRERMS » R=
ZE-—_F—-—HF—HH
BRAEERERHIRK
e R=ZF—Z—F —
A+=ZAE+<B K
NABITREZS B
B % 9,999k = IR H &
0018 T WK M- R
BEA XQATARAR
EEMNERAT - AR
AR=—Z——-%F+=A
=t+—-HBHRAERE
1B fit 3 & % 17 #910,000
B S RREE0.01E T
EER -

BBRDBERTRED

R=ZEE-—=H5+—A#
+=H ' AATUBE
BREMNEEETSE
RBEENTARER
B% 13 2.687% T Y B 1%
#% 17100,000,000 f% =
B% T {E0.0138 T /Y ¥
ZER R-ZZT—=F
+ZBEHA " FHTER
HEERREMZERR G
2.68B T EKEEITE
9N14,044,000 B8 = IR &
BEOO1BTHEBER -
RIEEERXAFERER
A A B % 14,729,000 7T
% EHRBERTHER
HEERENMERIEF
%8 4 H A287,023,000
BTHERARYE
227,073,000t ) * E &
1,140,000 7t (¥ E R
A E #902,0007T ) &
285,883,000 7T (18 &
BN A B #226,171,000
70) 7 BIR BR A 2 IR 475
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Cont’d)

(c)

(d)

Share capital (Cont’d)

(iv)

Capitalisation issue

Pursuant to the Written Resolutions of all the
shareholders passed on 18 October 2013, an amount
of HKD2,999,900 standing to the credit of the share
premium account was applied in paying up in full
299,990,000 ordinary shares of HKD0.01 each
which were allotted and distributed as fully paid to
shareholders whose names appeared on the register of
members of the Company at the close business on 18
October 2013, in the proportion to their then existing
shareholdings in the Company.

Shares issued under share option scheme

No options were exercised during the year ended 31
December 2013. Further details of these options are
set out in Note 22 to the financial statements.

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the funds
in the Company’s share premium account are distributable
to the shareholders provided that immediately following the
date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed,
the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they
fall due in the ordinary course of business.

25 MRARGHEGE)

(c)

(d)

IRA (&)

(iv) BEAR{L#T
REZERRR=-F
—=5+At+N\BER

MWEmMRER BEAR
RERNERSE
2,999,90078 7T AR &
# 299,990,000 8 &
REE0.01 B THNELE
B ZERBESRER
RNEAR-F—=F1+A
+ )\ B & £ 05 4 REF
FZ AR Q [ IR R B M
RERBEBEREEFRA
N T B IR L 5 R 3 K
DEL -

RIZBRESBIRITH
i)

REBZE-ZE—=F+=
A=+—BLFE  #
AT MEBRERETHE-
EBRZEERENFES
R R EMIEE22 -

B 45 E
RIEREHRELQRE  AAFH
RIVBEERNE ST DK TR
R MEE&RSIKRE BB
% ARAREEEENAEE
B EHAVETS -
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Cont’d)

(e)

U]

Capital reserve
The capital reserve comprises the following:

- the difference between the nominal value of share
capital of the Company and the paid-up capital of
Success Guarantee, plus the net assets acquired
from the Inserting Companies pursuant to the
Reorganisation; and

- the portion of the grant date fair value of unexercised
share options granted to employees of the Company
that has been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payment in
Note 2(n)(ii).

Surplus reserve
Surplus reserve comprises statutory surplus reserve and
discretionary surplus reserve.

The entities established in the PRC are required to
appropriate 10% of its net profit, as determined under the
China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (2006)
and other relevant regulations issued by the Ministry of
Finance of the PRC (“MOF”), to the statutory surplus reserve
until the balance reaches 50% of the registered capital.

Subject to the approval of equity holders of the entities
established in the PRC, statutory surplus reserves may be
used to net off with accumulated losses, if any, and may be
converted into capital, provided that the balance of statutory
surplus reserve after such capitalisation is not less than 25%
of the registered capital.

After making the appropriation to the statutory surplus
reserve, the Group may also appropriate its net profit to the
discretionary surplus reserve upon approval by shareholders.
Subject to the approval of shareholders, discretionary
surplus reserves may be used to make good previous years’
losses, if any, and may be converted into capital.

25 MBARREE)

(e)

(f)
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Cont’d)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Regulatory reserve

According to the Interim Measures for the Administration of
Financial Guarantee Companies (“Interim Measures”) issued
at 8 March 2010 by the relevant government authorities
in the PRC, financial guarantee companies shall establish
unearned premium reserve equal to 50% of guarantee
premium recognised during the year, and indemnification
reserve of no less than 1% of the outstanding guarantee
balances undertaken by the entities established in the PRC.
The Group started to accrue the required amounts set by
relevant government authorities less the provision of financial
guarantee losses as regulatory reserve from 2011. According
to the details implementation guidance No. 149 issued by the
People’s Government of Guangdong Province on the Interim
Measures, the use of the aforementioned regulatory reserve
is subject to further guidance from the Financial Work Office
of People’s Government of Guangdong Province.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of operations with functional currency other
than RMB. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in Note 2(s).

Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2013, the aggregate amounts of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the
Company was RMB221,594,000 (2012: RMB110,000). No
dividends has been proposed and paid during the year.

25 MBARREE)

(9)

(h)

(i
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Cont’d)
@

B
=

v

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure, monitors the returns on capital, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

During 2013, there were no changes in the Group’s approach
to capital management from 2012.

Pursuant to the Interim Measures and the Implementing
Rules, the outstanding financial guarantee amount provided
by a financial guarantee company for a single customer
shall not exceed 10% of its net assets and the aggregate
outstanding financial guarantee amount provided by such
company shall not exceed 10 times of its net assets.

Particularly, the Group monitors regularly the residual
balance of outstanding guarantees for single customers and
multiples of the total outstanding guarantees in relation to
net assets and paid-in capital of Success Guarantee, which
is the principal operation entity of the Group, so as to keep
the capital risk within an acceptable limit. The decision to
manage the net assets and registered capital of Success
Guarantee to meet the needs of developing guarantee
business rests with the directors.

@ % i & PR 22 3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Cont’d) 25 RBARFEE)
Capital management (Cont’d) () EBEXEE(E)
As at 31 December, multiples of the total outstanding R+=—A=+—H BE&EK
guarantees in relation to net assets and paid-in capital of EREEFEREHEARNR
Success Guarantee are as follows: FIHARREENERENT ¢
2013 2012
—F—=f —EB——F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE AR®T T ARBT T
Outstanding guarantees REIEPIER 1,425,294 1,483,497
Net assets of Success Guarantee SERIERNEEFEE (i) 311,274 346,624
Registered/paid-in capital EREROEIMES,
of Success Guarantee EHER (i) 250,000 250,000
Multiples of (7
- net assets —-EEFE 4.58 4.28
- paid-in capital —BHER 5.70 5.93

() The amounts of net assets and registered/paid-in
capital as at 31 December 2012 are extracted from the
audited PRC statutory financial statements of Success
Guarantee. The amount as at 31 December 2013
is extracted from the unaudited PRC management
accounts of Success Guarantee.

The Group has no other material exposure to capital
requirements externally imposed with regard to the Group
entities other than Success Guarantee described above.

i)y RZE—Z—F+=AH
=t+t—HWEEFER
T ERBRASEETY
HEBERERNESR
BAEEETERE -
RZE-—=%+=AH
=+t—H Z:2BEHHE
BEERERNREE
BHEEERE -

B EX AR R BRI - AR B
EpHEMEEERERABEIN M
RERRENHMERRR -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

Exposure to credit, market and liquidity risks arises in the normal
course of the Group’s business. The Group’s exposure to these
risks and the financial risk management policies and practice
used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a)

Credit risk

Credit risk primarily arises from the possibility that a
customer or counterparty in the transaction may default,
leading to losses. Credit risk is primarily attributable to
unexpired financial guarantees (Note 27(a)) issued by the
Group. The Group has entered into financial guarantee
contracts in which it has guaranteed the banks the
repayment of loans entered into by customers of the Group.
The Group has the obligation to compensate banks for the
losses they would suffer if customers fail to repay.

The Group’s risk management committee under the
leadership of the executive director is tasked with organising
and coordinating the Group’s risk management and internal
control. The committee is comprised of the Group’s internal
personnel, including general manager of Success Guarantee,
two vice general managers of Success Guarantee, risk
control director of Success Guarantee and an administrative
secretary. The committee is responsible for (i) designing
and implementation of overall risk management internal
control policies and procedures and establishing appropriate
risk appetite; (ii) designing and execution of due diligence
procedures; (jii) reviewing the creditworthiness of customers
before submitting to the executive director for final approval.

The Group has taken measures to identify credit risks arising
from financial guarantees issued. The Group manages credit
risk at every stage along the financial guarantee approval
process, including pre-transaction, in-transaction and post-
transaction monitoring processes. The Group conducts
due diligence and evaluates customers by internal credit
assessment system during the pre-approval process.
Financial guarantees issuance is subject to approval of the
Group’s risk management committee and the executive
Director.

26
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont’d)

(a)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

Credit risk (Cont’d)

The project managers assigned to each case monitor the
post-transaction status of the customers. Each manager
is responsible for a number of customers. They visit the
customers regularly to understand their operation and
financial status by checking their financial reports, sale
contracts, sale invoices, value added tax filing documents,
utility bills and bank statements and others relevant
documents.

The Group has established guidelines on the acceptability
of various classes of collateral and determined the
corresponding valuation parameters. The guidelines and
collateral valuation parameters are subject to regular reviews
to ensure their effectiveness over credit risk management.
The extent of collateral coverage over the Group’s
outstanding guarantees depends on the type of customers
and the product offered. Types of collateral mainly include
land use rights, machineries and equipment, properties and
vehicles, etc. As at 31 December 2013, the carrying value
of outstanding guarantees of RMB1,104,553,000 (2012:
RMB1,336,225,000) is fully or partially covered by collateral.

()  Risk concentration

When a certain number of clients undertake the same
business activities, stay in the same geographical
locations, or bear similar economic features for their
industries, their ability to fulfil contracts will be affected
by the same economic changes. Concentration
of credit risk reflects the sensitivity of the Group’s
operating results to specific industries or geographical
locations. As the Group mainly operates its businesses
in Guangdong Province of the PRC, there exists a
certain level of geographical concentration risk for its
guarantee portfolios in that it might be affected by
changes in the local economic conditions.

26 MBEBEERALBEEGE)

(a)
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

(a) Creditrisk (Cont’d)

(i)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont'd) 26 BBEAREERNLEEGE)
(@ EERKEGE)
Risk concentration (Cont’d) () EBEHERE
The Group has certain level of concentration of rEEEHERERMNT
exposure to manufacturing and processing industry X-—TRENEDTRA
in respect of total maximum guarantees issued. The B HARBEHNES
maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of these EREBE - ¥+ = A8
guarantees as at 31 December is as follows: =Et+t—HEBEZEER
WESEERMREEWN
T
The Group
N |
2013 2012
—E-=f —EB-CF
RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %
AR¥T T % AR¥TR %
Manufacturing and HERMT
processing 735,327 51% 1,081,295 2%
Wholesale and retailing  #it# R ZEE 99,548 7% 129,812 8%
Construction and BERRE
installation 94,870 7% 96,780 7%
Financial services S RRTS 213,500 15% 60,700 4%
Tourism and HiR e & AR A% 3
service sector 39,189 3% 44,065 3%
Real estate EihE 3,217 1% 7,500 1%
Transportation By 5,402 1% 6,073 1%
Others Hit 234,241 15% 57,272 4%
Total @st 1,425,294 100% 1,483,497 100%

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited




(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont’d)

(a) Creditrisk (Cont’d)

(ii)

Guarantee loss assessment

The Group makes provision on guarantees issued if
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that occur after initial recognition
(a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
guarantees or group of guarantees that can be reliably
estimated.

Basis of provision against the outstanding guarantees
issued

The Group assesses (either individually or collectively)
the contingent liabilities arise from its outstanding
guarantees issued in accordance with HKFRS 37
and HKFRS 39. If it is determined that the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of past event (i.e. contingent liabilities) and if
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made, then a “provision of guarantee
losses” is recognised and the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. The provisions
are determined by using individual and collective
assessments for the outstanding guarantees as at the
end of the reporting period. Provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

For all non financial guarantees (i.e. performance and
litigation guarantees) and those financial guarantees
which are considered individually significant, the Group
performs individual credit evaluation on the customers
to determine whether the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of past event
(i.e. contingent liabilities).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont’d)

(a) Creditrisk (Cont’d)

(ii)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

The historical default rate, loss rate and economy
cycle are considered by the Group to be indicators of
losses from its financial guarantee business. Default
rate is the rate at which guarantee holders default on
the guaranteed loans amount that they owe. Loss rate
is the rate at which loss incurred by the Group for the
defaulted amounts.

For those financial guarantees that are not considered
individually significant and those financial guarantees
that have been individually assessed, but for which
there is no objective evidence of losses, the Group
adopts a methodology to collectively assess whether
there is objective evidence that losses on group of
financial guarantees are already incurred. For the
purposes of a collective evaluation of losses, financial
guarantees are grouped on the basis of similar risk
characteristics and the Group use a methodology
which utilizes a statistical analysis of historical trends
of probability of default and amount of consequential
loss, as well as an adjustment of observable data that
reflects the current economic and credit environment
and judgment on inherent loss based on management’s
historical experience.

If it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation arising from
the individual and collective assessments, provisions
will be recognised as liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position item “Liabilities from
guarantees” and the losses are included in “Impairment
and provision (charged)/written back” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont’d)

(a) Creditrisk (Cont’d)

(ii)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

Basis of provision of impairment for “payment on behalf
of customers”

When customers default on settling the loans
advanced from banks, the Group is required to honor
the guarantee contracts and required to settle the
loans on behalf of customer. Accordingly, the Group
records the “Payments on behalf of customer” as “trade
receivables”.

The Group performs individual credit assessments for
those recorded trade receivables. If there is objective
evidence of impairment of trade receivables, the loss
is measured as the excess of its carrying amount over
the present value of the estimated future cash inflows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
calculation of the present value of the estimated future
cash flows focuses on individual customer’s financial
status and information specific to the customers,
including cash flows generated from operation or
insurance claims, foreclosure less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral, and any customers’ pledged
deposits received.

For those trade receivables that have been individually
assessed, but for which there is no objective evidence
of losses, the Group groups these receivables on the
basis of similar risk characteristics and collectively
assesses for losses. The collective assessment utilizes
a statistical analysis of historical trends of probability
of default and amount of consequential loss, as well
as an adjustment of observable data that reflects the
current economic and credit environment and judgment
on inherent loss based on management’s historical
experience.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont'd) 26 BBEAREERNLEEGE)
(@) Credit risk (Cont’d) (@) EERKGE)

H

(i) Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

The losses arising from individual and collective
assessments are deducted from the carrying value of
the “trade receivable” on the consolidated statement
of financial position and the losses are included in
“Impairment and provision (charged)/written back” in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The Group’s other credit risk is attributable to bank deposits
and security deposits. Management has a credit policy in
place and the exposures to these credit risks are monitored
on an ongoing basis.

The bank deposits and security deposits of the Group
are mainly held with well-known financial institutions.
Management does not foresee any significant credit risks
from these deposits and does not expect that these financial
institutions may default and cause losses to the Group.

Market risk

Market risk arises when the adverse changes in market
prices (interest rates, exchange rates, as well as equity
prices and other prices) lead to losses from the Group’s
on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet businesses. The
Group’s market risk mainly arises from currency risk and
interest rate risk.

SR & @& @ E R AR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont’qd)

Notes to the financial statements

BA RS ER AR &

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

(b) Market risk (Cont’d)

(i)

(ii)

Currency risk

The Group’s businesses are principally conducted
in RMB, while most of the Group’s monetary assets
and liabilities are denominated in HKD and RMB. At
the end of the reporting period, the recognised assets
or liabilities are mainly denominated in the functional
currency of the Group entity to which they relate.
Accordingly, the directors considered the Group’s
exposure to foreign currency risk is not significant
during the year.

On the other hand, RMB is not a freely convertible
currency and the PRC government may at its discretion
restrict to foreign currencies for current account
transactions in the future. Changes in the foreign
exchange control system may prevent the Group from
satisfying sufficient foreign currency demands and
the Group may not be able to pay dividend in foreign
currencies to its equity shareholders.

Interest risk

The Group is principally engaged in providing
guarantee services. Its interest rate risk arises primarily
from deposits with banks. Deposits with banks are
mainly at floating rates stipulated by the People’s Bank
of China. The Group’s interest rate profile is monitored
by management and the directors consider that the
Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest
rate is not significant during the years.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont’qd)

(c)

Liquidity risk

26

Management regularly monitors the Group’s liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term. The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the reporting period
of the Group’s financial liabilities, which are based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date

the Group can be required to pay:

The Group

MHRREER N REEE)

(c) RBESEMR
EEETHERLAEBNRE
EE2ER BREMLFTEN
RERE  WRERIRRE
HHRBEEER - TRIIT
RSP AREEETREEN
BTENEHMBER - TIRER
BRENRERERAKEHT
RREEREENEFEAHE
E :

EE

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows as at 31 December 2013

RIF-ZF+"A=+—-BXRBREHRERH

Contractual Oneyear Twoyears  Five years
undiscounted orlesshut  orlessbut orless but
Carrying cash  Repayable  Within six oversix  overone  overtwo
amount  outflows on demand months months year years
AERAY AMEAME  -EME WERL
REE ReRt  HEEE  AEARM £ IWE Bif
RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR AR®Tn AREfn AREfx

Non-derivatives financial liabilities {74 £ & &
Receipts in advance Sl e 858 858 858 = = = =
Accruals and other payables EHERREMEZE 7,038 7,038 5,380 2,558 - — —
Customer pledged deposits received CHEFERRES 1,550 1,550 = = - 1,550 -
Total &; 10,346 10,346 6,238 2,558 - 1,550 —

Guarantees ER

Maximum guarantees exposure BEEREE 1425294 1,425,294 230,741 349,890 472,682 130,082 241,899

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E1558 + ZRINUA RHF)R)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont'd) 26 BBEARKREERNLEEGE)

(c) Liquidity risk (Cont’d) (c) RBELRKR(E)
The Group (Cont’d) AEE (E)

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows as at 31 December 2012

REB-—ZH+ A=+ —HRERELRER

Contractual Oneyear ~ Twoyears  Fiveyears
undiscounted orlessbut  orlessbut  orlessbut

Carrying cash  Repayable ~ Withinsix Over six over one over two
amount outflows  on demand months months year years
RERAH ~NERRE  -ERE WENME

REE AeRY OBEE  ~EAM E-F 0 ERE EEF
RVB'000  RMB'000  RMB'0O0  RMB'0O0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTR  ARBTR ARBTR ARETT AR®TR ARRTn ARRTR

Non-derivatives financial liabilities 3£ f74 &R & &

Receipts in advance SelEn] 1,838 1,838 1838 - - - -
Accruals and other payables ErBRREMENZE 4477 4477 2,459 2018 - - -
Customer pledged deposits received EMEFERRES 12,580 12,580 = 1,500 1,100 8,430 1550
Total iy 18,895 18,895 4297 3518 1,100 8,430 1,550
Guarantees &

Maximum guarantees exposure REEREE 1,483,497 1483497 57,212 430,175 502,900 342,386 150,764
The Company rA=71

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows as at 31 December

RtZA=+-BRMRENRER

2013 2012
_F-=f “E-CF
Contractual Contractual
undiscounted undiscounted
Carrying cash Repayable  Within six Carrying cash
amount  outflows on demand months amount outflows
REREH RERE

REE ReRd NERE  AEAR REE NRAL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARBTR AREFTR AREBTR ARETR ARRTR

Non-derivatives EiTEER
financial liabilities &
Accruals and other EERR
payables HAbEFE 2,321 2,321 1,121 1,200 — —
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont'd) 26 BBEAREERNLEEGE)
(d) Fair values (d 2AREE

H

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
are not materially different from their fair values as at 31
December 2013 and 2012. The fair value measurements
of financial instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
are using Level 2 inputs as defined in HKFRS 13. The
description of valuation techniques and inputs for the fair
value measurements are set out in note 26(e).

Estimation of fair value

The following summarises the major methods and
assumptions used in estimating the fair value of financial
instruments.

()  Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
allowance for impairment of doubtful debts. Fair value
is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the
market rate of interest at the balance sheet date.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are
used, estimated future cash flows are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount rate
is a market related rate for a similar instrument at the
balance sheet date.

SR & @& @ E R AR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (Cont’qd)

(e) Estimation of fair value (Cont’q)

(ii)

(i)

Guarantees issued

The fair value of guarantees issued is determined
by reference to fees charged in an arm’s length
transaction for similar services, when such information
is obtainable, or is otherwise estimated by reference
to interest rate differentials, by comparing the actual
rates charged by lenders when the guarantee is made
available with the estimated rates that lenders would
have charged, had the guarantees not been available,
where reliable estimates of such information can be
made.

Interest rates used for determining fair value

The market interest rates adopted for determining the
fair value of trade and other receivables are ranging
from 4.22% to 4.46% as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
2.91% to 3.23%).

26 MBEREERNREEGE)
(e) ARBEMEE)

(i)

(il

BB HAvER

CREERNIAEE
DB2EELUXFERET
WEREYE A (AT S A
BER)  HELRER
REERT WEHER
MEENDEIERTE
J7 FEUR BN B {5 2R (20
BREM AL SEM
R BERREFEU
Hib B fhetmEE -

BEXAEBEMBHR

P 5% 40 B T 35 R 2= 55 B
N F4.22% E4.46%
(ZE—-F :291% %2
3.23%) °
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(a)

27 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 27 RERBREE
Guarantees issued (a) BEHNER
At 31 December, the total maximum guarantees issued are R+=ZA=+—8 ' BE5ERK
as follows: MEALNT
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—F-= —E-CF
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
FTEE AR®F T AR¥T T
Financial guarantees REER 1,207,908 1,427,875
Litigation guarantees SREARIR 230,741 57,272
Performance guarantees BAER 118,500 58,500
Gross guarantee amount BIEREE 1,557,149 1,543,647
Proportional re-guarantee amount &Lt 5 R &5 4(a) (131,855) (60,150)
Total maximum guarantees issued B HNBRSERELE 1,425,294 1,483,497

(b)

The total maximum guarantees issued represent the
maximum potential loss that would be recognised if
counterparties failed completely to perform as contracted.

Operating leases commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as
follows:

(b)

CEHNRSERABEERS
HFEREZERENBETEE
KEERANRSEEES -

REREARE
RtT=RA=1t—8  RETH
HEZLBEQORMH R RRIE
HENRAENT

The Group
AEHE

2013 2012
—F-= —E-F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBTT
Within 1 year —E LA 104 135
After 1 year but less than 5 years —FELE » AFLUR 131 111
Total st 235 246

The Group is the lessee in respect of a number of properties
held under operating leases. The leases typically run for
an initial period of 1-3 years, at the end of which period
all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 EXRABAXRS

wEERE R BT R
RER  BUTEFTHRZ K
BREBLIRS

(@) Name and relationship with related parties (a)
During the year, transactions with the following parties are
considered as related parties:

Name of related party Relationship BBHE 5B BF
Mr. Zhang Tiewei A substantial shareholder, chairman and RHEERE IERR  IRR
executive director BiTES
Mr. He Darong A substantial shareholder and EREE TERFR
non-executive director *HiTES
Mr. Xu Kalying A substantial shareholder and felREE TERFR
non-executive director *HiTES
Mr. Pang Haoguan A substantial shareholder and BEREE TERRR
non-executive director *HiTES
Mr. Chen Guoxian A substantial shareholder RE®ELE TERR
Mr. Yuan Chen Vice general manager of the Success REXE SRERE
Guarantee ElaE
Foshan Finance* A company of which 100% interest is BILTERER REELE  RERE
held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, SEERAR AREEREEREH
Mr. Xu Kaiying and Mr. Pang Haoquan 100% ERH A
Success Futures Joint venture of the Group, which ceased SRHE rEENGELE B
to be the related party from “E-ZETAITR
26 October 2012 RETBABNA
Success Credit Associate of the Group since ERE BZE-ZF
18 December 2012 TZAtNBEA
REENBELT
Success Investment A company of which 100% SRRERR REELE
Holdings Co., Ltd. * interest is held by BRAF HIREER
(“Success Holdings”) Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying and (TR ) BERAERER
Mr. Pang Haoguan 100% ERH A
Guangdong Jiayou A company of which 100% BERERESR REELE
Electric Co., Ltd. * interest is held by BRAF HEELE
(Guangdong Jiayou”) Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kalying, ([BRER]) REREER
Mr. Pang Haoguan and Success Holdings SRERIFEE100%
ERATE

2013 Annual Report £ £ R &

165




166

Notes to the financial statements

BA RS ER R MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BEIUN BEFIT)

28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(a) Name and relationship with related parties (Cont’d)

During the year, transactions with the following parties are
considered as related parties: (Cont’d)

Name of related party

Guangdong Yinhe Motor
-cycle Group Co., Ltd.*
(“Yinhe Motor”)

Foshan Tiefeng Industrial
Investment Co., Ltd.*
(‘Foshan Tiefeng”)

Foshan Dacheng
Investment Co., Ltd.*
(‘Foshan Dacheng”)

Foshan Shunde Jiayou
Tianzhi Investment
Co., Ltd.*

(“Shunde Jiayou”)

Foshan Xiansheng
Steel Trading Co., Ltd.*
(“Xiansheng Steel”)

Guangdong Jiayou Network
Technology Co., Ltd.”
(“Jiayou Network”)

*

Relationshijp

A company of which 100%
interest is held by

Mr. He Darong, Mr. Chen Guoxian,
Success Holdings and
Guangdong Jiayou

A company of which 90%
interest is held by Mr. He Darong

A company of which 100%

interest is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei,
Mr. Pang Haoquan, Mr. Xu Kaiying and
Foshan Finance during the period from
23 Jan 2011 to 18 Jun 2012

A company of which 68%
interest is indirectly held by
the substantial shareholders

A company of which 60%
interest is held by
the spouse of Mr. Chen Guoxian

A company of which 100%
interest is held by
Mr. Zhang Tiewei and Foshan Finance

The English translation of the names is for reference only. The

official names of the entities are in Chinese.

Bl & Rk & Bl & B 2 B B PR 2 & China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(a) #&BEREREE S HNEEFE

(#%&)

RER  BELUTEFINRZH

REBBLRS : (&
BELHE B B
ERRIERE MEERE
EBERAT REIELE
(BABRE]) SAERKERERS
BE100%
ERMNAT
BUTHLEES R EHE
REBRAT BEHW0%
(e ) BRENAT
BLTARRE R=E-—F-§
AR Z“t=HZ2=E-CF
(#WARK)  AAT/\REEmES
BELE BHERELE
BEEEERBLEH
BEBHE100% %
AR
BLTIEEER X FERREE
EREBRAT BHE68% ERM
(MEEER]) NG|
il hEREE REIRBELEN
ESBRAF FIBBEH60% £k
(RS ) HAF
ERERRHE RERLER
NEAERLTE BLERITER
(ERBE]) 100% RN H

Y ARENEREBAPX
RNEEEHBZ -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(b)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Group’s directors as disclosed
in note 8 and certain of the highest paid employees as
disclosed in note 9, is as follows:

28 EXBBARS(E)

(b) FEEBASHMH
REENTEEEASHHE
RENAKEESREKE
RKE8) RENE THRSH
B {2 & 718 (1R BB R RE9) -

wmr
2013 2012
—E—-=f —E-—F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTF T ARBT T
Salaries allowances and e RMR

other benefits HA @R 1,100 909

Contributions to defined 6] E BB TR AR
contribution retirement plan FHEIR 54 40
Equity compensation benefits iz 4 3 B 4 A 680 —
1,834 949

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs”(Note 6(b)).

HE BT ATE TR J(F
T 6(b)) °
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d) 28 EXHEBAXS(E)
(c) Related parties transactions (c) BHAXRS
2013 2012
—F-= —E-CF
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
g AREET T ARET T
Management fee paid to 2R FHLERNERE
Foshan Finance — 900
Disposal of interest in a joint mLERHE
venture to Foshan Finance R—BEeEtENER 15 — 30,949
Prepayments to Foshan Finance ~ FBEWEMF
for acquiring property Il R TERTRIE 16()) — 54,300
Repayment from Foshan Finance L& RIEZEEN
for the prepayment of property B FRIE 16() 48,193 —
Acquisition of 0.75% interest Ui B — R B /8 &)
in an associate 0.75% KR 14 1,636 —
Cash dividends received ERERHER
from Success Futures HERE — 7,140
Acquisition of an associate BRI EEITEE
from Yinhe Motor i — R B A | — 18,913
Maintenance service rendered HERERREHRERE
by Guangdong Jiayou — 250
Miscellaneous purchased BERERBEEMIE
from Guangdong Jiayou — 131
Guarantee fee income from REMFLEBEEN
Foshan Tiefeng BREWA — 320
Guarantee fee income from REIEEZRH
Shunde Jiayou BREBHRA 22 22
Guarantee fee income REEREEN
from Xiansheng Steel EREWA — 409
Waiver of loans from the REEFEREMN
substantial shareholders BERE#R (i)/(ii) 5,174 132,233

()  Pursuant to the Reorganisation, the proceed received from () REFA REERFWRE
the substantial shareholders of RMB132,233,000 were waived Y FIE A R #5 132,233,000
on 31 December 2012, TER=ZZE—Z-F+=A4

=t+—H#% -

(i)  In order to finance the initial public offering process, the (i) ARMEBFSERAERE
substantial shareholders advanced loans to Success Finance BE R=—ZF—=%=A
with an aggregate amount of RMB5,174,000 on 28 March —+NB FERROERK
2013. The loans were waived by them with effect from 31 May SRIBNEREHBARY
2013. 5,174,000t - B AE B

—E-=FAA=1t—-HE
LA
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d) 28 EAXHBAREG(E)
(d) Guarantees provided to related parties (d) MEFEETIRHENER
During the year, the Group issued guarantees to entities RER > REBEOEERRFA
owned by the substantial shareholders as follows: BEENEREHNEROT @
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—Z=f —E-—F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TR ARET T
Guarantees provided for BT & FRENER
— Shunde Jiayou - EEEXR 1,667 1,667
- Foshan Tiefeng —fhLEE S 18,000
- Xiansheng Steel — FERR S = 18,000
(€) Guarantees provided by related parties (e) HEHLTRMEMNIER
The guarantees provided by the substantial shareholders to MNEHERR » FTERE @A
the Group at the end of the reporting period were as follows: EERHNEROT :
The Group
AEE

31 December 31 December

+=A=+—HB +t=A=+-~

2013 2012

—E—=F —E——F

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

g AR®TRT ARBTT

Mr. Zhang Tiewei REELEE (i) S 50,000

Three of the substantial —HAEERR

shareholders (i) 3,500 53,400
()  The guarantee provided by Mr. Zhang Tiewei had been () REELEREENERER
released on 1 March 2013. —E—=F=F—H#EK -
(i) In 2012, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying and Mr. Pang i) MR=F—=—F RHEEL
Haoquan entered into an agreement with a bank to provide 4 RENEEERBEERE
guarantee for the financial guarantees issued by the E B —EERITRI 105 © Bt
Group. The maximum guarantees amount with the bank AEEEZRTHENEE
during the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 were EREHER  -REBE=Z
RMB61,000,000 and RMB62,000,000, respectively. —=ER=ZFE—-F+=H

=t+—BLFENFEZE
THRSEREINBAR
#561,000,0007T & A K& #
62,000,000 7T °
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

U]

Guarantees referral service

On 20 December 2010, Success Guarantee entered into
a loan arrangement agreement with Foshan Dacheng for
guarantee services rendered to those customers who borrow
money from China Development Bank (“CDB”). Pursuant
to the loan arrangement agreement, Foshan Dacheng as a
legal borrower would apply for bank borrowings from CDB
on behalf of the referred customers (the “User(s)”). Success
Guarantee would provide financial guarantees to CDB for
the bank borrowings and would charge guarantee fee to the
User. Foshan Dacheng should not bear any default risk of
the User.

In practice, Foshan Dacheng, the User and CDB sign a
tripartite loan agreement for bank borrowing, and Success
Guarantee enters into the guarantee contract with CDB. As
Foshan Dacheng is also a party of the loan agreement, there
may be risk that Foshan Dacheng be liable for the borrowing
if the User or Success Guarantee default the repayment of
the bank borrowing.

In order to mitigate Foshan Dacheng’s exposure to the
credit risk, Success Guarantee is required to deposit certain
amounts of cash into the bank account of Foshan Dacheng
as loan arrangement deposits. Success Guarantee and
Foshan Dacheng subsequently entered into a pledged
deposit agreement of which Success Guarantee would
pledged certain receivables to Foshan Dacheng as loan
arrangement deposits instead of cash.

&R S B & B % BR B BR 2 8 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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BRENRE
RZZE—ZF+-HF=+H >
SEREREMSLAKEER
FIEERT(TERT DERME
FiRHERREMI L —EE
RZHE - REZERZTH
W& BILRKRERAEEE
RANBRREENES(TH
FEeERTRHERTER -
ERERERBITERCER
TRUEREER  YEEFWK
EUERE o ff1L KRR TEHRIE
BEREMEL R

B L LA - AFKE
FRITRIRITEREE —B=7
Btk - SRR EE 5
ITRIMEREH - HRAFHILK
IR BER M ENRT AT » 8
fisl F P REMERIEERR
TR » ATREEAEBb L KRR A
HEZEREENER -
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

U]

(9)

Guarantees referral service (Cont’d)

The loan arrangement agreement and pledged deposit
agreement were renewed with similar terms on 2 December
2011. The new loan arrangement agreement was expired on
1 December 2012. The new pledged deposit agreement was
terminated pursuant to a supplementary agreement entered
into between Foshan Dacheng and Success Guarantee on
10 October 2012.

Guarantee fee income received from the Users for guarantee

28 EXBBARS(E)

(f ERENRKGE)
ERZHHERERFRIGE
R-ZE——F+-A-HIRE
LURFRELE - NERZHHE
A—E-——F+-A—HE
W o N E R FRIGERE G
IWAR R ERERIERHR =T —=
F+A+HITZN— @R
ETUUKRILE -

FIERARTE O WA L R FT e

services referred by Foshan Dacheng is as follows: TRAFNEREBERALT :
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARET
Guarantee fee income BRERA — 2,582

Advances to/from related parties
Success Guarantee made/received certain fund transfers
to/from certain related parties. All of such fund transfers
bear no interest and are repayable upon demand. Maximum
amounts of advances to related parties outstanding during
the Relevant Periods are as follows:

(9) [ B EBmETS HE SRR
SRERE, BB TEEBSE
b WERETESES - FTE
ZEETER /TR RAE
B - RERHEEL AR

CEB A ERRESEERN

T
2013 2012

= —EB-CF

Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000

FiEE ARBT T ARET T

Mr. Zhang Tiewei REGETE 1,979 1,913
Mr. Xu Kaiying T 970 937
Mr. Pang Haoquan BEEREE 931 900
Mr. He Darong ER L. 1,035 1,000
Mr. Chen Guoxian PR Bl 8 S 259 250
Mr. Yuan Chen RELE 50 50
Success Holdings SRER — 162,060
Success Insurance SERARBS — 50
Success Credit ERER 28(i)(a) 4,144 —
Total “BEt 9,368 167,160
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d) 28 EXRABAXRS(E)

(h) Guarantee provided though a related party (h) BBRAKSEMAER

Since 18 November 2013, the Group has provided
guarantees to customers who obtained funding from
lenders through peer-to-peer lending services platform -
Jiayou Network, and the lenders are the guarantee holders.
Pursuant to the relevant agreement between the Group
and the borrowers, and the one between Jiayou Network
and the borrowers, the Group is charging guarantee fee to
the borrowers based on the borrowing amount while the
Jiayou Network is charging a service fee to the borrowers.
The Group is required to make payments on behalf of the
customers to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee
holder for a loss the holder incurs when the borrowers fail
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of
the relevant agreements.

As at 31 December 2013, one of the guarantee holders is the
key management personnel of Success Guarantee, with a
lending amount of RMB50,000.

Guarantee fee income received from the customers for

“E-=ZF+-A+NBH
R AKEEEBHEHER
BBFE -ERBEAERA
ESEsNEFREMAER &
FRAREREBA - REAE
B ER{E TR A 2 B AR Bt &%
ERPBRERERAZENEEE
1% - NEEREERFRR
ERABREBERE - MERA
FBEERAREBBREE - e
AT REAR S AR B sk A IR X
REIEAEF SRR - BN E
AREREBEAAZNEX
REREFXARAUBERR
FBEANZ®EA °

R-B—=F+=-A=+—
B HP-—BEREEAAE
RERNEEEEEAE B
RE&FEEH AR S50,0007T -

MEBREEAERHVERR

guarantee services provided through Jiayou Network is as BoEFWENERERA D
follows: T
2013 2012
—E—=% —ET——F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AREEF T ARET T
Guarantee fee income- EBRERA -
Jiayou Network BERPEK 47 —
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d) 28 EAXHBAREG(E)

(h) Guarantee provided though a related party (Cont’d) (h) BBRABSREMERGE)
The guarantees provided by the Group through Jiayou RE|ERR  REEZEBEKR
Network at the end of the reporting period were as follows: PR IREREROT

The Group

AEM

31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—F-=f —E--F
+ZA=+—H +=A=+—*H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Outstanding guarantee amount REIHRERER 7,500 —
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(i) Balances with other related parties
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the
following balances with related parties:

()  Amounts due from related parties

28 EXBBARS(E)

(i)

B EL{t BA B 77 BV S BR
RBEMEHR - AEE R

FHEUT %R

() EREHIE

The Group
AERE

2013 2012

—E—=F —E—_—F

Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000

By 5 AR¥EF T ARBTT

Foshan Finance HILEH 16()) 6,107 54,300

Xiansheng Steel FREL S = 101

Mr. Yuan Chen REXE = 50

Success Credit ERER (@) 4,144 —

Total st 10,251 54,451
(@ On 31 December 2013, Success Guarantee made a @ R=ZE—=F+=
payment on behalf of Success Credit with an amount A=+—H' &K
of RMB4,144,000 to the ex-shareholders of Success ERRAREKER
Credit. One of the ex-shareholders is a related party of mEKE A {E
the Group. The amount was fully settled on 20 March BRINAHZEAR

2014.

Balances with these related parties are unsecurd.
Except for the amounts due from Foshan Finance, the
balances with these related parties are interest free and
have no fixed repayment terms.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + BRIUN BEFT)

29 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS
AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a few amendments and a new standard which are not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2013 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27, Investment entities
EBPIEHREERE 105 - BB IBHREEL
F12mREBSTHERE 27 R (BT AR) -
KREEE
Amendments to HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Presentation — Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities
BRGTTERE 2R (ETTAR) » 2T A 25
- THEERTHEE
Amendments to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount
disclosures for non-financial assets
BERGSTTERE 365 (BRI AR) » F2HMEEH
A Y] [E] % BRI 7
HK (IFRIC) 21, Levies
BB (BRTEBREREEZES)REBE 215 A&
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2011 Cycle
BERMBREERNFELGE
(ZZ2-ZFZ-_F——FEH)
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
BERMBHREERNFERGE
(ZE2——FZEZ-F-=FEH)
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2009)
BERMBHREEREIR  2HTA(ZZZNEF)
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2010)
BERMBHREEREIN  2HTHA(ZZ—ZF)

29

RBEZE_FT—=F+"A=+—
HiEFEESMMEREHRE
Al MR RREMARESE
BENRZENBHRRER BB
M ASERMBERE-S
—=ZF+ZA=t+—-BHLEFEERK
ERAERT R —EHHER > MZz%
& 5] & 37 2 B I R 2 5 B FE 3R 3k
RERAN o AT & IR A] BEEE AN SR [ A0
Eg o
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RUTBE#sH 2%
RIS TR AR

1 January 2014

—F-N%—-A—H

1 January 2014
—E-mE-A—A
1 January 2014

—E-MFE-A—H
1 January 2014
—E-NFE-A—H
1 July 2014

—E-WFELH—H
1 July 2014

—E-mFtA—H
Unspecified

RETER

Unspecified

RETHA
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29 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS 29
AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
(Cont’d)

Amendments to HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
and HKFRS 7, Financial instruments:
Disclosures — Mandatory effective date and
transition disclosures

ERMBHRELEREIRUETAR)  EMITAR
BERMBREERE7R  £HITA
W — B LN AR R B E

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments: Hedge accounting
and amendments to HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and
HKAS 39 (2013)

ERMBMEERNEIN  £HTE - HHEFR
BB BIREERE I - BB BHREER
FETHREBEHIHEERE39%

(BRI (ZF—=%5)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments is expected to be in the period
of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of
them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and Audit”, of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into
operation from the Company'’s first financial year commencing
after 3 March 2014 (i.e. the Company’s financial year which
begin on 1 January 2015) in accordance with section 358 of that
Ordinance. The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the expected impact of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements in the period
of initial application of Part 9. So far it has concluded that the
impact is unlikely to be significant and will primarily only affect
the presentation and disclosure of information in the consolidated
financial statements.

RBE-F-—=+ZA=1+—

HiEFEESMMEREHRE

Rl MEARREBNTREE
(&

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on or after

RUTBE#H 2%

e BBEER

Unspecified

EE:

Unspecified

K379

AEEMBETEZSETRIRE
VEASHENSE - 2SEHNE
WE RSB TRAARYE

BYBBRENBEATE -

Leoh - FE B D TMEHI (55622 F)
[T FIMMBRECIRE
KRB B8R AR RTH-E
—WE= B =HZRMBHEER
FEEARQARBEA=-_E—HF—H
— HEBMNBBEE)BEM - &NE
BRI 5L A TR G2 B B IR pE
AR MNAES M ERRNTAE
HeZ - BRSHNEwREERE
BAKRAEEBRERSEHBETE
EYEREUBRRENEI RIS
BH o
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